
NOTICE: Persons with disabilities needing accommodations for effective participation in this meeting should 
contact the City Clerk at (248) 524-3316 or via e-mail at clerk@troymi.gov at least two working days in 
advance of the meeting. An attempt will be made to make reasonable accommodations. 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

TROY CITY COUNCIL 
 

 

REGULAR MEETING 

AGENDA 
 
 

 

APRIL 18, 2016 
CONVENING AT 7:30 P.M. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Submitted By 

The City Manager 

 

 

 

mailto:clerk@troymi.gov




 

 
 
 
 
The Honorable Mayor and City Council Members 
 
City of Troy 
500 West Big Beaver  
Troy, MI 48084 
 
 
Dear Mayor and City Council Members: 
 
In this packet, you will find the agenda for the City Council meeting. To help facilitate an 
informed discussion, the packet provides you with agenda items and additional details. The 
packet also contains recommended courses of action for your consideration and seeks to aid 
you in adopting sound policy decisions for the City of Troy. 
 
This comprehensive agenda has been put together through the collaborative efforts of 
management and staff members. We have made all attempts to obtain accurate supporting 
information. It is the result of many meetings and much deliberation, and I would like to thank 
the staff for their efforts. 
 
If you need any further information, staff is always available to provide more information and 
answer questions that may arise. You can contact me at bkischnick@troymi.gov or 
989.233.7335 with questions. 
 
Respectfully, 
 
 
 
 
Brian Kischnick,  
City Manager 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 



 

 

 

 

 

CITY COUNCIL 
AGENDA 

April 18, 2016 – 7:30 PM 

Council Chambers 

City Hall - 500 West Big Beaver 

Troy, Michigan 48084 

(248) 524-3317 

  

INVOCATION:  Pastor Simion Timbuc from Bethesda Romanian Pentecostal Church 1 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: 1 

A. CALL TO ORDER: 1 

B. ROLL CALL: 1 

C. CERTIFICATES OF RECOGNITION AND SPECIAL PRESENTATIONS: 1 

C-1 On Behalf of the City of Troy Employees’ Casual for a Cause Program for the 
Months of November and December 2015, a Check in the Amount of $869 
Presented to Dr. Charles Main, Pediatric Oncologist, Beaumont Hospital, 
Scholarships for Pediatric Cancer Survivors (Presented by:  Cindy Stewart, 
Community Affairs Director) 1 

C-2 Proclamation to Declare April as Child Abuse Prevention Awareness Month 
Presented to Patricia Rosen, Executive Director of CARE House, and Wendy 
Gueth, Administrative Director of CARE House (Presented by:  Cindy Stewart, 
Community Affairs Director) 1 

C-3 Proclamation to Support the National Association of Letter Carriers Annual Food 
Drive Day on May 14, 2016 Presented to James Hunter, NALC Regional Food 
Drive Coordinator, and Alex Viviano, NALC Troy Food Drive Coordinator 
(Presented by:  Cindy Stewart, Community Affairs Director) 1 

C-4 Recognition by Troy City Council for Sanctuary Lake and Sylvan Glen Golf 
Courses.  Sanctuary Lake was awarded Top Performer of the Year – The most 
successful facility based on financial performance.  Sylvan Glen won the ACE 
Award – The facility that most embodies the ACE spirit of treating each guest to a 
fun and enjoyable golf experience by presenting a well-conditioned golf course, 



 

friendly and welcoming service, and respect for each guest’s time.  (Presentation 
to Aaron Konold, General Manager, Sanctuary Lake; Derick Marcum, General 
Manager, Sylvan Glen, and Jim Vandenberghe, Superintendent of Sylvan Glen 
and Sanctuary Lake by Mayor Dane Slater) 2 

D. CARRYOVER ITEMS: 2 

D-1 No Carryover Items 2 

E. PUBLIC HEARINGS: 2 

E-1 No Public Hearings 2 

F. PUBLIC COMMENT FOR ITEMS ON THE AGENDA FROM TROY RESIDENTS 

AND BUSINESSES: 2 

G. CITY COUNCIL/CITY ADMINISTRATION RESPONSE/REPLY TO PUBLIC 

COMMENT: 3 

H. POSTPONED ITEMS: 3 

H-1 No Postponed Items 3 

I. REGULAR BUSINESS: 4 

I-1 Board and Committee Appointments: a) Mayoral Appointments – Brownfield 
Redevelopment Authority, Downtown Development Authority; b) City Council 
Appointments – Charter Revision Committee, Zoning Board of Appeals 4 

I-2 Board and Committee Nominations: a) Mayoral Nominations – Global Troy 
Advisory Committee; b) City Council Nominations – Animal Control Appeal Board, 
Charter Revision Committee, Employees’ Retirement System Board of Trustees / 
Retiree Health Care Benefits Plan and Trust, Liquor Advisory Committee, Traffic 
Committee, Volunteer Firefighter Incentive Plan Board, Zoning Board of Appeals 5 

I-3 No Closed Session Requested 11 

I-4 Standard Purchasing Resolutions 1, 2 and 3 for Special Assessment District for 
the Paving of the Westerly 220 Feet of Cherry Street in Section 27 (Introduced by:  
Nino Licari, City Assessor) 12 



 

I-5 Agreement with North Woodward Community Foundation for Use of Public 
Property for “Troy Family Daze” Festival (Introduced by:  Tom Kaszubski, North 
Woodward Community Foundation Executive Director) 13 

J. CONSENT AGENDA: 13 

J-1a Approval of “J” Items NOT Removed for Discussion 13 

J-1b  Address of “J” Items Removed for Discussion by City Council 13 

J-2  Approval of City Council Minutes 13 

a) City Council Minutes-Draft – April 4, 2016 .......................................................... 13 

J-3 Proposed City of Troy Proclamations: 13 

a) Child Abuse Prevention Awareness Month – April 2016 .................................... 14 
b) National Association of Letter Carriers Food Drive Day – May 14, 2016............ 14 

J-4 Standard Purchasing Resolutions: 14 

a) Standard Purchasing Resolution 2:  Sole Bidder Meeting Specifications – 
Interoperability Repeater – Police Department ................................................... 14 

b) Standard Purchasing Resolution 3:  Exercise Renewal Option – Concrete 
Slab Replacement Program ............................................................................... 14 

c) Standard Purchasing Resolution 4:  National Joint Powers Alliance (NJPA) 
Cooperative Agreement – Kubota Tractor – B3350HSDDC and Bid Waiver – 
Kubota Tractor Implements ................................................................................ 15 

d) Standard Purchasing Resolution 2:  Low Bidder Meeting Specifications – 
Fitness Equipment – Police Department ............................................................ 15 

e) Standard Purchasing Resolution 4:  NJPA Purchasing Cooperative – Hoist 
Equipment .......................................................................................................... 15 

f) Standard Purchasing Resolution 3:  Exercise Renewal Option – Camp 
Ticonderoga Restaurant Operations .................................................................. 16 

g) Standard Purchasing Resolution 2:  Award to Low Bidder Meeting 
Specifications and Budget Amendment – Slide Repairs at Troy Family 
Aquatic Center .................................................................................................... 16 

J-5 Suggested Resolution to Schedule a Closed Session on May 23, 2016 for the 
Annual Evaluation of the City Attorney 16 

J-6 Cost Participation Agreement for I-75 Phase I Reconstruction – North of Coolidge 
to North of South Boulevard – MDOT Contract Number 16-5075 16 

J-7 Authorization to Request Reimbursement – Reimbursement From Oakland 
County West Nile Virus Fund 17 



 

J-8 Amendment of Agreement for Use of Driveway – Amendment to Allow the Use of 
Flynn Park Driveway for Access to Beaumont Hospital From South Boulevard 
During Dequindre Road Reconstruction 17 

J-9 Troy v Behunin 17 

J-10 Stonecrest PUD Legal Description Ratification 17 

K. MEMORANDUMS AND FUTURE COUNCIL AGENDA ITEMS: 18 

K-1 Announcement of Public Hearings:  None Submitted 18 

K-2 Memorandums (Items submitted to City Council that may require consideration at  
some future point in time):  None Submitted 18 

L. PUBLIC COMMENT FOR ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA FROM TROY 

RESIDENTS AND BUSINESSES: 18 

M. CITY COUNCIL/CITY ADMINISTRATION RESPONSE/REPLY TO PUBLIC 

COMMENT: 18 

N. COUNCIL REFERRALS: 18 

N-1  No Council Referrals 19 

O. COUNCIL COMMENTS: 19 

O-1  No Council Comments Advanced 19 

P. REPORTS: 19 

P-1 Minutes – Boards and Committees: 19 

a) Election Commission-Final – February 10, 2016 ................................................ 19 

b) Building Code Board of Appeals-Final – March 2, 2016 ..................................... 19 
c) Election Commission-Draft – March 24, 2016 .................................................... 19 
d) Building Code Board of Appeals-Draft – April 6, 2016 ....................................... 19 

P-2 Department Reports: 19 

a) Building Department Activity Report – March, 2016 ........................................... 19 



 

b) 2016 City of Troy Assessment Roll and Board of Review Report ...................... 19 

P-3 Letters of Appreciation: 19 

a) To the Troy Police Department from Michelle and Kirk Down Regarding 
Officer Morse ...................................................................................................... 19 

b) To Chief Mayer from Arnette Heintze Regarding Officer Todd Gustke .............. 19 

P-4 Proposed Proclamations/Resolutions from Other Organizations:  None Submitted 19 

Q. COMMENTS ON ITEMS ON OR NOT ON THE AGENDA FROM MEMBERS OF 

THE PUBLIC OUTSIDE OF TROY (NOT RESIDENTS OF TROY AND NOT FROM 

TROY BUSINESSES): 19 

R. CLOSED SESSION: 19 

R-1 No Closed Session Requested 19 

S. ADJOURNMENT: 19 

2016 SCHEDULED SPECIAL CITY COUNCIL MEETINGS: 20 

April 21, 2016 Special Study Session – Budget Discussions ................................ 20 

April 25, 2016 Special Study Session – Budget Discussions ................................ 20 
August 8, 2016 Joint Meeting–Troy City Council/Troy School Board .................... 20 

September 19, 2016 Joint Meeting–Troy City Council/Troy Chamber................... 20 
October 24, 2016 Joint Meeting–Troy City Council/Troy Planning Commission ... 20 

2016 SCHEDULED REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETINGS: 20 

May 9, 2016 Regular Meeting................................................................................ 20 
May 23, 2016 Regular Meeting.............................................................................. 20 
June 13, 2016 Regular Meeting ............................................................................ 20 
June 27, 2016 Regular Meeting ............................................................................ 20 

July 11, 2016 Regular Meeting .............................................................................. 20 
July 25, 2016 Regular Meeting .............................................................................. 20 
August 8, 2016 Regular Meeting ........................................................................... 20 
August 22, 2016 Regular Meeting ......................................................................... 20 

September 19, 2016 Regular Meeting ................................................................... 20 
September 26, 2016 Regular Meeting ................................................................... 20 
October 10, 2016 Regular Meeting ....................................................................... 20 

October 24, 2016 Regular Meeting ....................................................................... 20 
November 14, 2016 Regular Meeting .................................................................... 20 
November 21, 2016 Regular Meeting .................................................................... 20 
December 5, 2016 Regular Meeting ...................................................................... 20 
December 19, 2016 Regular Meeting .................................................................... 20 





CITY COUNCIL AGENDA April 18, 2016 
 

- 1 - 

INVOCATION:  Pastor Simion Timbuc from Bethesda Romanian Pentecostal 

Church 
 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE:   
 

A. CALL TO ORDER: 
 

B. ROLL CALL: 
 

a) Mayor Dane Slater 
Edna Abrahim 
Ethan Baker 
Jim Campbell 
Dave Henderson 
Ellen Hodorek  
Mayor Pro Tem Ed Pennington  

 
b) Excuse Absent Council Members: 

 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2016-04-      
Moved by       
Seconded by       
 

RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby EXCUSES the absence of ______________ at the 
Joint Special City Council and Planning Commission Meeting and Regular City Council Meeting 
of April 18, 2016, due to _____________. 
 
Yes:       
No:       
 

C. CERTIFICATES OF RECOGNITION AND SPECIAL PRESENTATIONS:  

C-1 On Behalf of the City of Troy Employees’ Casual for a Cause Program for the 

Months of November and December 2015, a Check in the Amount of $869 

Presented to Dr. Charles Main, Pediatric Oncologist, Beaumont Hospital, 

Scholarships for Pediatric Cancer Survivors (Presented by:  Cindy Stewart, 
Community Affairs Director) 

 

C-2 Proclamation to Declare April as Child Abuse Prevention Awareness Month 

Presented to Patricia Rosen, Executive Director of CARE House, and Wendy 

Gueth, Administrative Director of CARE House (Presented by:  Cindy Stewart, 
Community Affairs Director) 

 

C-3 Proclamation to Support the National Association of Letter Carriers Annual Food 

Drive Day on May 14, 2016 Presented to James Hunter, NALC Regional Food Drive 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA April 18, 2016 
 

- 2 - 

Coordinator, and Alex Viviano, NALC Troy Food Drive Coordinator (Presented by:  
Cindy Stewart, Community Affairs Director) 

 

C-4 Recognition by Troy City Council for Sanctuary Lake and Sylvan Glen Golf 

Courses.  Sanctuary Lake was awarded Top Performer of the Year – The most 

successful facility based on financial performance.  Sylvan Glen won the ACE 

Award – The facility that most embodies the ACE spirit of treating each guest to a 

fun and enjoyable golf experience by presenting a well-conditioned golf course, 

friendly and welcoming service, and respect for each guest’s time.  (Presentation 
to Aaron Konold, General Manager, Sanctuary Lake; Derick Marcum, General 
Manager, Sylvan Glen, and Jim Vandenberghe, Superintendent of Sylvan Glen and 
Sanctuary Lake by Mayor Dane Slater) 

 

D. CARRYOVER ITEMS: 

D-1 No Carryover Items 
 

E. PUBLIC HEARINGS: 

E-1 No Public Hearings 
 

F. PUBLIC COMMENT FOR ITEMS ON THE AGENDA FROM TROY 

RESIDENTS AND BUSINESSES: 
 

In accordance with the Rules of Procedure for the City Council, Article 17 – Members of 

the Public and Visitors: 

Any person not a member of the City Council may address the Council with recognition of the 
Chair, after clearly stating the nature of his/her inquiry or comment. City Council requests that if 
you do have a question or concern, to bring it to the attention of the appropriate department(s) 
whenever possible. If you feel that the matter has not been resolved satisfactorily, you are 
encouraged to bring it to the attention of the City Manager, and if still not resolved satisfactorily, to 
the Mayor and Council. 

 Petitioners shall be given a fifteen (15) minute presentation time that may be extended with 
the majority consent of City Council. 

 Any member of the public, not a petitioner of an item, shall be allowed to speak for up to 
three (3) minutes to address any Public Hearing item. 

 Any Troy resident or Troy business representative, not a petitioner of an item, shall be 
allowed to speak for up to three (3) minutes total to address Postponed, Regular Business, 
Consent Agenda or Study items or any other item on the Agenda as permitted under the 
Open Meetings Act during the Public Comment for Items On the Agenda from Troy 
Residents and Businesses portion of the Agenda. 

 Any Troy resident or Troy business representative, not a petitioner of an item, shall be 
allowed to speak for up to three (3) minutes to address any topic not on the Agenda as 
permitted under the Open Meetings Act during the Public Comment for Items Not on the 
Agenda from Troy Residents and Businesses portion of the Agenda. 

 Any member of the public who is not a Troy resident or Troy business representative shall be 
allowed to speak for up to three (3) minutes to address any topic on or not on the Agenda as 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA April 18, 2016 
 

- 3 - 

permitted under the Open Meetings Act during the Comments for Items On or Not On the 
Agenda from Members of the Public Outside of Troy (Not Residents of Troy and Not From 
Troy Businesses) portion of the Agenda. 

 All members of the public who wish to address the Council at a meeting shall be allowed to 
speak only if they have signed up to speak within thirty minutes before or within fifteen 
minutes after the meeting’s start time. Signing up to speak requires each speaker provide his 
or her name and residency status (Troy resident, non-resident, or Troy business owner). If 
the speaker is addressing an Item (or Items) that appear on the pre-printed agenda, then the 
speaker shall also identify each such agenda item number(s) to be addressed. 

 City Council may waive the requirements of this section by a majority vote of the City Council 
members. 

 Agenda items that are related to topics where there is significant public input anticipated 
should initiate the scheduling of a Special meeting for that specific purpose. 

The following has been approved by Troy City Council as a statement of the rules of decorum for 
City Council meetings. The Mayor will also provide a verbal notification of these rules prior to 
Public Comment: 
 
The audience should be aware that all comments are to be directed to the Council rather than 
to City Administration or the audience. Anyone who wishes to address the Council is required 
to sign up to speak within thirty minutes before or within fifteen minutes of the start of the 
meeting. There are three Public Comment portions of the Agenda. For Items On the Agenda, 
Troy Residents and Business Owners can sign up to address Postponed, Regular Business, 
Consent Agenda, or Study items or any other item on the Agenda. Troy Residents and 
Business Owners can sign up to address all other topics under Items Not on the Agenda.  All 
Speakers who do not live in Troy or own a Troy business may sign up to speak during the 
Comments on Items On and Not On the Agenda from Members of the Public Outside of Troy. 
Also, there is a timer on the City Council table in front of the Mayor that turns yellow when there 
is one minute of speaker time remaining, and turns red when the speaker's time is up.    
In order to make the meeting more orderly and out of respect, please do not clap during the 
meeting, and please do not use expletives or make derogatory or disparaging comments about 
any one person or group.  If you do so, then there may be immediate consequences, including 
having the microphone turned off, being asked to leave the meeting, and/or the deletion of 
speaker comments for any re-broadcast of the meeting.  Speakers should also be careful to 
avoid saying anything that would subject them to civil liability, such as slander and defamation.  
 
Please avoid these consequences and voluntarily assist us in maintaining the decorum befitting 
this great City. 
 

G. CITY COUNCIL/CITY ADMINISTRATION RESPONSE/REPLY TO PUBLIC 

COMMENT: 
 

H. POSTPONED ITEMS: 

H-1 No Postponed Items 
 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA April 18, 2016 
 

- 4 - 

I. REGULAR BUSINESS: 

I-1 Board and Committee Appointments: a) Mayoral Appointments – Brownfield 

Redevelopment Authority, Downtown Development Authority; b) City Council 

Appointments – Charter Revision Committee, Zoning Board of Appeals 
 

a) Mayoral Appointments:   
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2016-04-      
Moved by 
Seconded by 
 

RESOLVED, That the Mayor of the City of Troy hereby APPOINTS the following nominated 
person(s) to serve on the Boards and Committees as indicated:   
 

Brownfield Redevelopment Authority 
Appointed by Mayor 
7 Regular Members 

3 Year Term 
 

Term Expires:  4/30/2019 Steve Gottlieb 

 Term currently held by: Steve Gottlieb 
 

 
 
 

Downtown Development Authority 
Appointed by Mayor 
13 Regular Members 

4 Year Term 
 

Term Expires:  9/30/2017 Kenny Koza 

 Term currently held by: Vacancy – Albert Papa’s unexpired 
term (resignation) 

 
Yes:       
No:       
 
 

b) City Council Appointments:   
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2016-04-      
Moved by  
Seconded by  
 

RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPOINTS the following nominated person(s) to 
serve on the Boards and Committees as indicated: 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA April 18, 2016 
 

- 5 - 

 

Charter Revision Committee 
Appointed by Council 
7 Regular Members 

3 Year Term 
 

Term Expires:  4/30/2019 Robert Berk 

 Term currently held by: Robert Berk 
   

Term Expires:  4/30/2019 Shirley Kanoza 

 Term currently held by: Shirley Kanoza 
 
 
 

Zoning Board of Appeals 
Appointed by Council 
7 Regular Members 

3 Year Term 
 

Term Expires:  4/30/2019 David Eisenbacher 

 Term currently held by: David Eisenbacher 
 

Yes:       
No:       
 

I-2 Board and Committee Nominations: a) Mayoral Nominations – Global Troy 

Advisory Committee; b) City Council Nominations – Animal Control Appeal Board, 

Charter Revision Committee, Employees’ Retirement System Board of Trustees / 

Retiree Health Care Benefits Plan and Trust, Liquor Advisory Committee, Traffic 

Committee, Volunteer Firefighter Incentive Plan Board, Zoning Board of Appeals 
 

a) Mayoral Nominations:   
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2016-04-      
Moved by 
Seconded by 
 

RESOLVED, That the Mayor of the City of Troy hereby FORWARDS the following nominated 
person(s) to serve on the Boards and Committees as indicated to the next Regular City Council 
Meeting for action: 
 
 

Global Troy Advisory Committee 
Appointed by Mayor 
11 Regular Members 

3 Year Term 
 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA April 18, 2016 
 

- 6 - 

Nominations to the Global Troy Advisory Committee: 
 

Term Expires: Council Term  City Council Member 

 

Term Expires: 4/30/2017  

 

Term Expires: 4/30/2017  

 

Term Expires: 4/30/2017  

 

Term Expires: 4/30/2018  

 

Term Expires: 4/30/2018  

 

Term Expires: 4/30/2018  

 

Term Expires: 4/30/2019  

 

Term Expires: 4/30/2019  

 

Term Expires: 4/30/2019  

 

Term Expires: 4/30/2019  

 

Interested Applicants: 

Last Name First Name App Resume Expire Notes 1 

Samman Rouba 4/8/2018  
 

 
 
 
 

Volunteer Firefighter Incentive Plan Board 
Appointed by Mayor 
7 Regular Members 

3 Year Term 
 

Nominations to the Volunteer Firefighter Incentive Plan Board: 
 

Term Expires:  4/30/2019  Citizen (Mayor Appt’d) 

 
Yes:  
No:  
 
 
 
 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA April 18, 2016 
 

- 7 - 

b) City Council Nominations:  
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2016-04-      
Moved by 
Seconded by 
 

RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby FORWARDS the following nominated person(s) to 
serve on the Boards and Committees as indicated to the next Regular City Council Meeting for 
action: 
 

Animal Control Appeal Board 
Appointed by Council 
5 Regular Members 

3 Year Term 
 

Current Members: 

Last Name First Name App Res Expire Appointment Expire Notes 2 

Carolan Patrick 6/17/2015 9/30/2016  

Floch Patrick 11/18/2016 9/30/2018  

Petrulis Al 6/16/2017 9/30/2018 Traffic Comm exp 1/31/2017 

Saeger Jayne 10/15/2016 9/30/2017  

Vacancy   9/30/2017 P. Terry Knight's unexpired term 
 

 

Nominations to the Animal Control Appeal Board: 
 

Unexpired Term Expires: 9/30/2017  

 Term currently held by: Vacancy-P. Terry Knight term  
 

Interested Applicants: 

Last Name First Name App Resume Expire Notes 1 

Murray William 4/8/2018  

Waters Gretchen 1/4/2018  
 

 
 
 

Charter Revision Committee 
Appointed by Council 
7 Regular Members 

3 Year Term 
 

Current Members: 

Last Name First Name App Res Expire Appointment Expire Notes 3 

Bartnik Mark  04/30/2018  



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA April 18, 2016 
 

- 8 - 

Berk Robert 2/27/2015 4/30/2016 Requests Reappointment 

Bliss Daniel 11/16/2013 4/30/2015 NO Reappointment 

Howrylak Frank 2/1/2014 4/30/2017  

Kanoza Shirley 2/21/2015 4/30/2016 Requests Reappointment 

Weisgerber William 5/7/2017 4/30/2015 NO Reappointment 

Wilsher Cynthia 2/27/2016 4/30/2017  
 

 

Nominations to the Charter Revision Committee: 
 

Term Expires:  4/30/2018  

 Term currently held by: Daniel Bliss 
 

Term Expires:  4/30/2018  

 Term currently held by: William Weisgerber 
 

Interested Applicants: 
No applications or resumes on file. 

 
 
 

Employees’ Retirement System Board of Trustees / Retiree Health Care Benefits 

Plan and Trust 
Appointed by Council 

7 Regular Members and 2 Ordinance Member 
3 Year Term 

 

Current Members: 

Last  
Name 

First 
Name 

App Res 
Expire 

Appointment 
Expire 

Notes 1 Notes 3 

Calice Mark 10/8/2017 12/31/2018 Council Appointed Citizen 
Requests 
Reappointment 

Darling Thomas   Chapter 10  

Gordon II Thomas 9/17/2015 12/31/2016 DB-Employee Rep.-Elected  

Henderson Dave  4/15/2018  
Requests 
Reappointment 

Kischnick Brian   Chapter 10  

Pallotta Steven  12/31/2017 DC Employee Rep.-Elected  

Stansbury Milt 11/2/2017 12/31/2018 DC Employee Rep.-Elected  

Vacancy   12/31/2016 
Ex-Officio Retiree - William 
Need resigned 9/9/15 

 
 

 

 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA April 18, 2016 
 

- 9 - 

Nominations to the Employees Retirement System Board of Trustees / Retiree Health 

Care Benefits Plan and Trust: 
 

Unexpired Term Expires:  12/31/2016  

 Term currently held by: Vacancy–Ex-Officio Retiree 
Wm. Need resigned 

 

Interested Applicants: 

Last Name First Name App Resume Expire Notes 2 

Owczarzak Mark 4/13/2018 City of Troy Retiree 
 

 
 
 

Liquor Advisory Committee 
Appointed by Council 
7 Regular Members 

3 Year Term 
 

Current Members: 

Last Name First Name App Res Expire Appointment Expire Notes 3 

Comiskey Ann 3/18/2016 1/31/2018  

Ehlert Max 11/5/2016 1/31/2018  

Godlewski W. Stan 12/14/2012 1/31/2017  

Gorcyca David 12/6/2015 1/31/2017  

Hall Patrick 11/24/2017 1/31/2016 NO Reappointment 

Kaltsounis Andrew 11/24/2017 1/31/2019  

Oberski Jeff    

Payne Timothy 2/8/2014 1/31/2018  
 

 

Nominations to the Liquor Advisory Committee: 
 

Term Expires:  1/31/2019  

 Term currently held by: Patrick Hall 
 

Interested Applicants: 
No applications or resumes on file. 

 
 
 

Traffic Committee 
Appointed by Council 
7 Regular Members 

3 Year Term 
 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA April 18, 2016 
 

- 10 - 

Current Members: 

Last Name First Name 
App Res 
Expire 

Appointment 
Expire 

Notes 1 Notes 3 

Brandstetter Tim 10/17/2016 1/31/2018   

Easterbrook David 11/24/2017 1/31/2016  
NO 
Reappointment 

Huber R. Mitch 6/10/2017 1/31/2016   

Huotari William   Ex-Officio Member  

Kilmer Richard 12/12/2015 1/31/2017   

Mayer Gary   Ex-Officio Member  

Nelson William   Ex-Officio Member  

Petrulis Al 1/8/2016 1/31/2017 ACAB exp 9/30/2018  

Regan Kathleen 3/26/2017 7/31/2016 STUDENT  

Wilsher Cynthia 10/9/2016 1/31/2018   

Ziegenfelder Peter 12/9/2015 1/31/2017   
 

 

Nominations to the Traffic Committee: 
 

Term Expires:  1/31/2019  

 Term currently held by: David Easterbrook 
 

Term Expires:  1/31/2019  

 Term currently held by: R. Mitch Huber 
 

Interested Applicants: 
No applications or resumes on file. 

 
 
 

Volunteer Firefighter Incentive Plan Board 
Appointed by Council 
7 Regular Members 

3 Year Term 
 

Nominations to the Volunteer Firefighter Incentive Plan Board: 
 

Term Expires:  No expiration Brian Kischnick City Manager 

 

Term Expires:  No expiration Tom Darling Dir. of Financial Services 

 

Term Expires: Council Term  City Council Member 

 
 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA April 18, 2016 
 

- 11 - 

Zoning Board of Appeals 
Appointed by Council 
7 Regular Members 

3 Year Term 
 

 

Current Members: 

Last Name First Name 
App Res 
Expire 

Appointment 
Expire 

Notes 1 Notes 2 Notes 3 

Clark Glenn 4/27/2017 4/30/2018    

Courtney Kenneth 2/25/2015 4/30/2016   NO 
Reappointment 

Desmond Thomas 5/7/2017 4/30/2018    

Eisenbacher David 3/16/2018 4/30/2016   Requests 
Reappointment 

Kaltsounis Orestis Rusty 10/8/2017 1/31/2018 Alternate P&R BD 
exp 
9/30/2018 

Requests 
Reappointment 

Kneale A. Allen 3/9/2013 4/30/2017  ZBA exp 
4/30/2017 

 

Lambert Dave 3/10/2016 4/30/2017    

McCown Paul D. 7/10/2015 1/31/2018 Alternate   

Sanzica Philip 9/24/2014 12/31/2016 PC Rep on 
ZBA 

  

 

 

Nominations to the Zoning Board of Appeals: 
 

Term Expires:  4/30/2019  

 Term currently held by: Kenneth Courtney 
 

Interested Applicants: 

Last Name First Name App Resume Expire Notes 2 

Frisen Sande 11/2/2017  

Sharp John 3/28/2018 EDC exp 4/30/2015; LDFA exp 6/30/2016 
 

 
Yes: 
No: 
 

I-3 No Closed Session Requested 
 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA April 18, 2016 
 

- 12 - 

I-4 Standard Purchasing Resolutions 1, 2 and 3 for Special Assessment District for 

the Paving of the Westerly 220 Feet of Cherry Street in Section 27 (Introduced by:  
Nino Licari, City Assessor) 

 

a) Standard Resolution #1 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2016-04-      
Moved by 
Seconded by 
 

RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby ADOPTS Standard Resolution #1 to direct the 
preparation of plans and costs estimates for the Special Assessment to pay all or part of the 
cost of Asphalt Paving of Cherry in Section 27 Project No.14.907.1, all pursuant to Sections 1.1 
and 1.2 of Chapter 5 of the Code of the City of Troy. 
 
Yes: 
No: 
 

b) Standard Resolution #2 

 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2016-04-      
Moved by 
Seconded by 
 

RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby ADOPTS Standard Resolution #2 to approve plans 
and cost estimates for a Special Assessment to pay all or part of the cost of Asphalt Paving of 
Cherry, in Section 27, Project No. 14.907.1, all pursuant to Sections 1.1 and 1.2 of Chapter 5 of 
the Code of the City of Troy 
 
 Total Estimated Cost    $91,013.00 
 Assessment     91,013.00 
 City's Share              0.00 
 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That the City Assessor is hereby ORDERED and DIRECTED to 
prepare a Special Assessment Roll in accordance with Chapter 5 of the Code of the City of 
Troy. 
 
Yes: 
No: 
 

c) Standard Resolution #3 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2016-04-      
Moved by 
Seconded by 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA April 18, 2016 
 

- 13 - 

 

RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby ADOPTS Standard Resolution #3 to set a Public 
Hearing date on the Special Assessment roll for Asphalt Paving of Cherry, in Section 27, 
Project No. 14.907.1, all pursuant to Chapter 5 of the Code of the City of Troy, with said Public 
Hearing to be established for May 9, 2016. 
 
Yes: 
No: 
 

I-5 Agreement with North Woodward Community Foundation for Use of Public 

Property for “Troy Family Daze” Festival (Introduced by:  Tom Kaszubski, North 
Woodward Community Foundation Executive Director) 

 
 

J. CONSENT AGENDA: 

J-1a Approval of “J” Items NOT Removed for Discussion 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2016-04-      
Moved by       
Seconded by       
 

RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPROVES all items on the Consent Agenda as 

presented with the exception of Item(s)           , which shall be CONSIDERED after 
Consent Agenda (J) items, as printed. 
 
Yes:       
No:       
 

J-1b  Address of “J” Items Removed for Discussion by City Council  
 

J-2  Approval of City Council Minutes 

 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2016-04-      
 

RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPROVES the following Minutes as submitted: 
 
a) City Council Minutes-Draft – April 4, 2016  
 

J-3 Proposed City of Troy Proclamations:   
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2016-04-      
 

RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPROVES the following City of Troy 
Proclamations: 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA April 18, 2016 
 

- 14 - 

 
a) Child Abuse Prevention Awareness Month – April 2016 
b) National Association of Letter Carriers Food Drive Day – May 14, 2016  
 

J-4 Standard Purchasing Resolutions:   
 

a) Standard Purchasing Resolution 2:  Sole Bidder Meeting Specifications – 

Interoperability Repeater – Police Department 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2016-04-      
 

RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby AWARDS a contract to the sole bidder meeting 
specifications, AMK Services, LLC of Johnstown, OH, in the amount of $38,240.00 as per the 
bid pricing and specifications contained in the original bid tabulation; a copy of which shall be 

ATTACHED to the original Minutes of this meeting. 
 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That the award is CONTINGENT upon the company’s 
submission of properly executed bid and contract documents, including insurance certificates 
and all other specified requirements.  
 

b) Standard Purchasing Resolution 3:  Exercise Renewal Option – Concrete Slab 

Replacement Program 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2016-04-      
 
WHEREAS, On April 14, 2014, Troy City Council awarded a one-year contract to provide 
concrete slab replacement services with an option to renew for one (1) additional year to the 
low total bidder, DiLisio Contracting, Inc. of Clinton Township, MI (Resolution #2014-04-063-J-
4a) and additionally approved the one (1) year extension with an increase that directly reflected 
the increase in all infrastructure trades in the Metro Detroit Area (Resolution #2015-03-039); 
and,  
 
WHEREAS, The City of Troy has determined that DiLisio Contracting, Inc. meets all the terms 
and conditions of the original bid; and, 
 
WHEREAS, DiLisio Contracting, Inc. has requested to exercise a two-year option to renew with 
keeping current pricing for the first year and a three (3) percent increase for the second year; 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby DEEMS it to be in the 

City’s best interest to EXERCISE the option to renew the contract with DiLisio Contracting, Inc. 
of Clinton Township, MI to provide concrete slab replacement under the same contract terms, 
and conditions and pricing escalation as detailed in the letter sent from DiLisio Contracting, Inc. 

dated April 6, 2016, a copy of which will be ATTACHED to the Minutes of this meeting, contract 
to expire June 30, 2018. 
 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA April 18, 2016 
 

- 15 - 

c) Standard Purchasing Resolution 4:  National Joint Powers Alliance (NJPA) 

Cooperative Agreement – Kubota Tractor – B3350HSDDC and Bid Waiver – Kubota 

Tractor Implements 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2016-04-      
 

RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPROVES a contract to purchase a Kubota 
B3350HSDC with options as detailed in the attached quote from Kubota Tractor Company of 
Torrance, California, as per the NJPA Cooperative Contract# NJPA070313 - KBA for an 
estimated total cost of $28,285.65 as detailed in quote #557138 from Weingartz, who is an 
authorized dealer of Kubota and who will be the delivering company; a copy of which shall be 

ATTACHED to the original Minutes of this meeting. 
 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That Troy City Council DEEMS in to be in the best interest of 

the City and hereby WAIVES the bid requirements to purchase tractor implements that include 
a Land Pride Box Scraper, Post Hole Digger, Trencher, Power Take Off (PTO) Chipper, and 
Backhoe from authorized dealer, Weingartz of Utica, MI, for an estimated total of $21,535.00, 
which includes the deduction of $10,000 for the listed trade-ins as per quote# 10118091-00; a 

copy of which shall be ATTACHED to the original Minutes of this meeting. 
 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, That the award is CONTINGENT upon the contractor’s 
submission of properly executed bid and contract documents, including insurance certificates, 
and all other specified requirements. 
 

d) Standard Purchasing Resolution 2:  Low Bidder Meeting Specifications – Fitness 

Equipment – Police Department 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2016-04-      
 

RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby AWARDS a contract to the low bidder meeting 
specifications, All Pro Exercise of Plymouth Township, MI, in the amount of $46,699.00 as per 
the bid pricing and specifications contained in the original bid tabulation and also as per the 

detailed attached quote; a copy of which shall be ATTACHED to the original Minutes of this 
meeting. 
 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That the award is CONTINGENT upon the company’s 
submission of properly executed bid and contract documents, including insurance certificates 
and all other specified requirements.  
 

e) Standard Purchasing Resolution 4:  NJPA Purchasing Cooperative – Hoist 

Equipment 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2016-04-      
 

RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPROVES a contract to purchase a New 
Challenger 4 Post General Service Hoist Model 4015XFX042015 including installation from the 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA April 18, 2016 
 

- 16 - 

low bidder Kirk’s Automotive of Detroit Michigan, the authorized Challenger Dealer in Michigan 
through the NJPA Cooperative Contract# 032515-GPC for an estimated total cost of 
$14,490.50. 
 

f) Standard Purchasing Resolution 3:  Exercise Renewal Option – Camp 

Ticonderoga Restaurant Operations 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2016-04-      
 

RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby EXERCISES the five year renewal option between 

Gallatin, Inc. (aka Camp Ticonderoga) and the City of Troy and APPROVES the attached five 

year agreement; a copy of which shall be ATTACHED to the original Minutes of this meeting. 
 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That the contract is CONTINGENT upon contractor’s 
submission of properly executed bid and contract documents, including insurance certificates, 
and all other specified requirements. 
 

g) Standard Purchasing Resolution 2:  Award to Low Bidder Meeting Specifications 

and Budget Amendment – Slide Repairs at Troy Family Aquatic Center 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2016-04-      
 

RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby AWARDS a contract to furnish all equipment, 
material, and labor to repair slide support structures at the Troy Family Aquatic Center to the 
low bidder meeting specifications, Usztan, LLC of Auburn Hills, MI, for an estimated total cost 
of $15,100.00, as contained in the bid tabulation opened April 7, 2016; a copy of which shall be 

ATTACHED to the original Minutes of this meeting, and also APPROVES a Budget 
Amendment in the amount of $15,100.00. 
 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, That the contract is CONTINGENT upon contractor’s submission 
of properly executed bid and contract documents, including insurance certificates, and all other 
specified requirements. 
 

J-5 Suggested Resolution to Schedule a Closed Session on May 23, 2016 for the 

Annual Evaluation of the City Attorney 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2016-04-      
 

RESOLVED, That the Troy City Council SHALL MEET in Closed Session on May 23, 2016 in the 
Council Board Room, pursuant to MCL 15.268 (a) and (h) (MCL 15.243(g)) for the evaluation of 
the City Attorney. 
 

J-6 Cost Participation Agreement for I-75 Phase I Reconstruction – North of Coolidge 

to North of South Boulevard – MDOT Contract Number 16-5075 
 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA April 18, 2016 
 

- 17 - 

Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2016-04-      
 

RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPROVES the MDOT Contract No. 16-5075 
between the City of Troy and the Michigan Department of Transportation (MDOT) for I-75 
Phase I Reconstruction from north of Coolidge to north of South Boulevard at an estimated 

cost to the City of Troy of $635,000; and the Mayor and City Clerk are AUTHORIZED TO 

EXECUTE the agreement; a copy of which shall be ATTACHED to the original Minutes of this 
meeting.    
 

J-7 Authorization to Request Reimbursement – Reimbursement From Oakland County 

West Nile Virus Fund 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2016-04-      
 
RESOLVED, That the City Council for the City of Troy, Oakland County, Michigan, hereby 

AUTHORIZES the City of Troy’s Parks, Streets, and Drains Divisions to seek reimbursement 
for an amount not to exceed $18,531.93 from Oakland County’s West Nile Virus Fund for the 
expenditures incurred while instituting proactive public health measures used to reduce the 
population of mosquitoes in the environment. 
 

J-8 Amendment of Agreement for Use of Driveway – Amendment to Allow the Use of 

Flynn Park Driveway for Access to Beaumont Hospital From South Boulevard 

During Dequindre Road Reconstruction 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2016-04-      
 
RESOLVED, That the Letter of Agreement, Amending Agreement between City of Troy and 

William Beaumont Hospital for Use of Flynn Park Driveway is hereby APPROVED and the 

Mayor and City Clerk are AUTHORIZED TO EXECUTE the documents; a copy of which shall 

be ATTACHED to the original Minutes of this meeting.    
 

J-9 Troy v Behunin 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2016-04-      
 

RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPROVES the proposed Consent Judgment in 
the City of Troy v Behunin condemnation case, Oakland County Circuit Court case number 

2014-144331 CC, and AUTHORIZES payment in the amounts stated therein, and further 

AUTHORIZES the City Attorney’s Office to execute the document on behalf of the City of Troy; 

a copy of which shall be ATTACHED to the original Minutes of this meeting. 
 

J-10 Stonecrest PUD Legal Description Ratification 
 
Suggested Resolution 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA April 18, 2016 
 

- 18 - 

Resolution #2016-04-      
 
WHEREAS, On November 23, 2015, the City Council of the City of Troy approved and 
authorized the Mayor and City Clerk to execute the Stonecrest Planned Unit Development 
Agreement; and, 
 
WHEREAS, After the Stonecrest Planned Unit Development Agreement was signed by all 
parties, but before it was recorded with the Oakland County Register of Deeds, a minor 
discrepancy in the legal description of the subject property was discovered; and, 
 
WHEREAS, The developer, NP Senior Living Development LLC, through its attorney has 
submitted a substitute page 1 and a substitute page 2 reflecting the correct acreage of the 
subject property, and a substitute Exhibit B and a substitute Exhibit C setting forth the correct 
legal description for the subject property, and has requested the City Council confirm, ratify and 
approve the attached Stonecrest Planned Unit Development Agreement with the correct legal 
description; and,  
 
WHEREAS, The attached Stonecrest Planned Unit Development Agreement with the 
substituted pages and exhibits is in all other respects the same agreement approved by the 
City Council of the City of Troy on November 23, 2015 and subsequently executed by the 
Mayor and the City Clerk; 
 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby CONFIRMS, 

RATIFIES, and APPROVES the attached Stonecrest Planned Unit Development Agreement, 

AUTHORIZES the Mayor and City Clerk to execute any necessary documents to demonstrate 

this approval and ratification, and further DIRECTS that this ratified version be recorded with 
the Oakland County Register of Deeds; a copy of the agreement as corrected shall be 

ATTACHED to the original Minutes of this meeting. 
 

K. MEMORANDUMS AND FUTURE COUNCIL AGENDA ITEMS: 

K-1 Announcement of Public Hearings:  None Submitted 
 

K-2 Memorandums (Items submitted to City Council that may require consideration at 

 some future point in time):  None Submitted 
 

L. PUBLIC COMMENT FOR ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA FROM TROY 

RESIDENTS AND BUSINESSES: 

M. CITY COUNCIL/CITY ADMINISTRATION RESPONSE/REPLY TO PUBLIC 

COMMENT: 

N. COUNCIL REFERRALS:  

Items Advanced to the City Manager by Individual City Council Members for 

Placement on the Agenda 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA April 18, 2016 
 

- 19 - 

N-1  No Council Referrals  
 

O. COUNCIL COMMENTS: 

O-1  No Council Comments Advanced 
 

P. REPORTS: 

P-1 Minutes – Boards and Committees:   
a) Election Commission-Final – February 10, 2016 
b) Building Code Board of Appeals-Final – March 2, 2016 
c) Election Commission-Draft – March 24, 2016 
d) Building Code Board of Appeals-Draft – April 6, 2016 
 

P-2 Department Reports:   
a) Building Department Activity Report – March, 2016 
b) 2016 City of Troy Assessment Roll and Board of Review Report 
 

P-3 Letters of Appreciation:   
a) To the Troy Police Department from Michelle and Kirk Down Regarding Officer Morse 
b) To Chief Mayer from Arnette Heintze Regarding Officer Todd Gustke 
 

P-4 Proposed Proclamations/Resolutions from Other Organizations:  None Submitted 
 

Q. COMMENTS ON ITEMS ON OR NOT ON THE AGENDA FROM 

MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC OUTSIDE OF TROY (NOT RESIDENTS OF 

TROY AND NOT FROM TROY BUSINESSES): 

 

R. CLOSED SESSION:  

R-1 No Closed Session Requested 
 

S. ADJOURNMENT: 

 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
 
Brian Kischnick, City Manager 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA April 18, 2016 
 

- 20 - 

 

 

2016 SCHEDULED SPECIAL CITY COUNCIL MEETINGS: 
April 21, 2016 ...................................................... Special Study Session – Budget Discussions 

April 25, 2016 ...................................................... Special Study Session – Budget Discussions 

August 8, 2016 .......................................... Joint Meeting–Troy City Council/Troy School Board 

September 19, 2016 ......................................... Joint Meeting–Troy City Council/Troy Chamber 

October 24, 2016.......................... Joint Meeting–Troy City Council/Troy Planning Commission 
 
 
 

2016 SCHEDULED REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETINGS: 
May 9, 2016 ...................................................................................................... Regular Meeting 

May 23, 2016 .................................................................................................... Regular Meeting 

June 13, 2016 .................................................................................................. Regular Meeting 

June 27, 2016 .................................................................................................. Regular Meeting 

July 11, 2016 .................................................................................................... Regular Meeting 

July 25, 2016 .................................................................................................... Regular Meeting 

August 8, 2016 ................................................................................................. Regular Meeting 

August 22, 2016 ............................................................................................... Regular Meeting 

September 19, 2016 ......................................................................................... Regular Meeting 

September 26, 2016 ......................................................................................... Regular Meeting 

October 10, 2016.............................................................................................. Regular Meeting 

October 24, 2016.............................................................................................. Regular Meeting 

November 14, 2016 .......................................................................................... Regular Meeting 

November 21, 2016 .......................................................................................... Regular Meeting 

December 5, 2016 ............................................................................................ Regular Meeting 

December 19, 2016 .......................................................................................... Regular Meeting 

 



 

PROCLAMATION 
CHILD ABUSE PREVENTION AND AWARENESS MONTH 

APRIL 2016 
 

WHEREAS, Abuse and neglect are suffered by children in our communities, regardless of age,                      
race, gender, or economic situation; and 
 

WHEREAS, One in four girls and one in six boys will be sexually abused before the age of 18. This 
reported maltreatment is only a portion of the overall problem threatening our children, for so many 
cases go unreported, and today’s technology has brought with it a new and dangerous form of 
child endangerment, the online predator; and 
 

WHEREAS, The devastating consequences of physical and emotional abuse of our children                      
affects the community as a whole and finding solutions needs to be attended to by the community 
as a whole; and 
 

WHEREAS, The State of Michigan has mandatory reporting by professionals working with                      
children of any suspected abuse and neglect incidences—a major step—but more is needed in the 
community; and 
 

WHEREAS, CARE House of Oakland County works to break the cycle of child abuse and                      
neglect; provides a protective circle of light and hope for a better life; and advocates for the safety 
and protection of children; and 
 

WHEREAS, CARE House of Oakland County partners with community organizations and                      
agencies to offer programs and services aimed at preventing child abuse and neglect, knowing that 
effective programs succeed because of the involvement and partnerships created among schools, 
social service agencies, religious and civic organizations, the business community, and law 
enforcement agencies; 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, That the Mayor and City Council of the City of Troy know 
that children deserve to grow and thrive in an environment that nurtures and keeps them safe, and 
hereby proclaim the Month of April as Child Abuse Prevention and Awareness Month; and 
 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That we invite all Troy residents, community partners, and 
businesses to increase their participation in our efforts to prevent the abuse of our children, thereby 
strengthening and protecting the community in which we live. 
 

Presented this 18th day of April 2016. 
 
 
 
 
 
 

stewartc
Text Box
C-02 / J-03a



PROCLAMATION 
NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF LETTER CARRIERS 

FOOD DRIVE DAY – MAY 14, 2016 
 
WHEREAS, America’s Second Harvest reports that 50 million Americans (approximately 1 in 6) are 
hungry or at risk of hunger and 37 million Americans receive emergency food assistance from large 
and small food banks across the nation; and 
 
WHEREAS, Seventeen million children (approximately 1 in 5) and nine million seniors who live in the 
United States at the poverty level receive food assistance.  One in four people in a soup kitchen line is 
a child; and 
 
WHEREAS, Poverty adversely affects birth weight, abuse and neglect, education and the general 
health of our most precious resource, our children and also affects our senior citizens; and  
 
WHEREAS, The National Association of Letter Carriers (NALC) in conjunction with the United States 
Postal Service (USPS) is sponsoring the 24th Annual NALC National Food Drive to “Stamp Out 
Hunger” on Saturday, May 14, 2016; and 
 
WHEREAS, NALC Branch 3126 in the City of Troy is participating in the National Food Drive, the 
largest one-day food drive in the nation, because the cost of inaction is too high, particularly in the 
face of many negative outcomes for our children and community which are preventable; and 
 
WHEREAS, More than 1,400 local branches of the 300,000-member postal union collected a record 
70.3 million pounds of food in last year’s drive for local food banks, pantries and shelters, helping 
families throughout the nation; 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Mayor and City Council of the City of Troy hereby 
proclaim Saturday, May 14, 2016 as National Association of Letter Carriers Food Drive Day in 
the City of Troy; and  
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That we invite all Troy residents to leave non-perishable food at their 
mailboxes on Saturday, May 14, 2016, to support our local letter carriers in their food drive to help 
alleviate hunger in our community and throughout the nation. 
 
Signed this 18th day of April 2016. 

stewartc
Text Box
C-03 / J-03b



 

 

1 
 

CITY COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM

 
Date:          April 18, 2016                   
 
 
To:   Brian Kischnick, City Manager     
  
From:  Tom Darling, Director of Finance/Administration 

Nino Licari, City Assessor 
 
Subject: Regular Business item for Standard Resolutions 1, 2 and 3 for a Special 

Assessment District for the paving of the westerly 220 feet of Cherry Street in 
Section 27 

 
 
Background: 
 
Four residents of Cherry have expressed an interest in having that portion of Cherry in front of 
their properties, paved.  This portion of Cherry is a paper street at this time.  The right of way is 
platted, but there is no roadway. 
 
On March 10, 2016 a Petition was submitted to the City Clerk’s Office requesting this project 
move forward.  Four of five property owners have signed the petition in favor of the project.  
This represents 88.04% of the assessable frontage in the project area. 
 
Past Council Policy has been that more than 50% must be in agreement before Council will 
approve a Special Assessment District.  (While that is past policy, Council may initiate and 
approve an SAD of their own volition, by Charter). 
 
Council is asked at this point, to approve Standard Resolution 1 (preparation of plans and 
cost estimates – which has obviously already been done in order to apprise the owners of 
the estimated costs), Standard Resolution 2 (approval of the plans and cost estimates), and 
Standard resolution 3 (setting a Public Hearing for public input, and the 
approval/disapproval of the project).  The Public Hearing will be on May 9, 2016. 
 
Financial Considerations: 
 
The total cost of the project is $91,013.00, all of which is to be special assessed.  The reason 
there is no City share is that the petitioners are requesting the City to create a roadway from 
the start, and not pave an existing gravel road. 
 
The resident’s share is therefore $91,013.00.  The breakdown of their individual costs and the 
amortization of the 10 year payment plan is attached to this memorandum.   

stewartc
Text Box
I-04



 

 

2 
 

CITY COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM

 
There is no prepayment penalty on an SAD.  However, there is a lien on the properties from 
the moment City Council approves Standard Resolution 4, after the Public Hearing.  Any 
owner wishing to sell their property after the lien is placed would be required to pay the 
outstanding balance in full in order to have a clear title for their closing.   
 
Recommendation: 
 
As there is an 88.04% approval of the project, there is a need to approve Standard 
Resolutions 1, 2 and 3, and move forward to the Public Hearing of May 9, 2016 to consider 
Standard Resolution 4, per Charter and Ordinance. 
 
In light of the fact that there is no existing roadway, that the City is being requested to 
create an improved roadway, and that 55.02% of the yes votes are cast by a builder of 
record in the City, staff will not be recommending approval of this project at the Public 
Hearing.   
 
 
 
Nl/nl H:SpecialAsses\Cherry 2016\Memo StandRes 1 2 3 03.29.16.docx 



Parcel ID # Street Owner Front Feet % FF Yes/No 
(1/0) % Yes Cost $/FrFt

88-20-27-156-016 Vac Cherry N. N. Moshier (unrecorded QC) 50.00 11.96 1 11.96 10,886.72 217.73
88-20-27-156-019 Vac Cherry N. O. A. & G. Birth 50.00 11.96 0 0.00 10,886.72 217.73
88-20-27-156-026 Vac Cherry N. Orion Homes (Mike Lamb) 100.00 23.92 1 23.92 21,773.44 217.73
88-20-27-301-001 2212 Livernois E. King (138' on Cherry S.) 138.00 33.01 1 33.01 30,047.35 217.73
88-20-27-301-021 Vac Cherry S. Orion Homes (Mike Lamb) 80.00 19.14 1 19.14 17,418.76 217.73

5 418.00 100.00 4 88.04 91,013.00 217.73

91,013.00Total Cost  

City of Troy Assessing Department
SAD Paving for Wly 391 feet of Cherry (218 lf Assessable Properties)

Petition Analysis
 



Note: The information provided by this application has been compiled from recorded deeds, plats, tax
maps, surveys, and other public records and data. It is not a legally recorded map survey. Users of this

data are hereby notified that the source information represented should be consulted for verification.

115

1:

Feet1150 57

licarila
Typewritten Text
138.00

licarila
Typewritten Text
80.00

licarila
Typewritten Text
50.00

licarila
Typewritten Text
100.00

licarila
Typewritten Text
50.00

licarila
Typewritten Text
| 18.00 |

licarila
Text Box
Orion

licarila
Text Box
Orion

licarila
Text Box
Orion

licarila
Text Box
O.A. & G Birth

licarila
Text Box
E. King

licarila
Text Box
Cherry Street SAD - Paving

licarila
Text Box
03/16/16









Project Name

Project # 14.907.1  

   
Assessment

int. @.06 10,886.72
  

Year Principal Interest Payment Balance
1 1,088.67$     1,088.67$      9,798.05$     
2 1,088.67$     587.88$       1,676.55$      8,709.38$     
3 1,088.67$     522.56$       1,611.23$      7,620.70$     
4 1,088.67$     457.24$       1,545.91$      6,532.03$     
5 1,088.67$     391.92$       1,480.59$      5,443.36$     
6 1,088.67$     326.60$       1,415.27$      4,354.69$     
7 1,088.67$     261.28$       1,349.95$      3,266.02$     
8 1,088.67$     195.96$       1,284.63$      2,177.34$     
9 1,088.67$     130.64$       1,219.31$      1,088.67$     
10 1,088.67$     1,088.67$      (0.00)$           

TOTAL 10,886.72$   2,874.09$    13,760.81$    

Vacant Cherry

City of Troy
Assessing Department

Cherry Bituminous Paving

Amortization Table
10 Year

88-20-27-156-016

Moshier (Orion)
 



Project Name

Project # 14.907.1  

   
Assessment

int. @.06 10,886.72
  

Year Principal Interest Payment Balance
1 1,088.67$     1,088.67$      9,798.05$     
2 1,088.67$     587.88$       1,676.55$      8,709.38$     
3 1,088.67$     522.56$       1,611.23$      7,620.70$     
4 1,088.67$     457.24$       1,545.91$      6,532.03$     
5 1,088.67$     391.92$       1,480.59$      5,443.36$     
6 1,088.67$     326.60$       1,415.27$      4,354.69$     
7 1,088.67$     261.28$       1,349.95$      3,266.02$     
8 1,088.67$     195.96$       1,284.63$      2,177.34$     
9 1,088.67$     130.64$       1,219.31$      1,088.67$     
10 1,088.67$     1,088.67$      (0.00)$           

TOTAL 10,886.72$   2,874.09$    13,760.81$    

Vacant Cherry

10 Year

88-20-27-156-019

Amortization Table

City of Troy
Assessing Department

Cherry Bituminous Paving
Birth



Project Name

Project # 14.907.1  

   
Assessment

int. @.06 21,773.44
  

Year Principal Interest Payment Balance
1 2,177.34$     2,177.34$      19,596.10$   
2 2,177.34$     1,175.77$    3,353.11$      17,418.75$   
3 2,177.34$     1,045.13$    3,222.47$      15,241.41$   
4 2,177.34$     914.48$       3,091.83$      13,064.06$   
5 2,177.34$     783.84$       2,961.19$      10,886.72$   
6 2,177.34$     653.20$       2,830.55$      8,709.38$     
7 2,177.34$     522.56$       2,699.91$      6,532.03$     
8 2,177.34$     391.92$       2,569.27$      4,354.69$     
9 2,177.34$     261.28$       2,438.63$      2,177.34$     
10 2,177.34$     2,177.34$      (0.00)$           

TOTAL 21,773.44$   5,748.19$    27,521.63$    

Vacant Cherry

Amortization Table
10 Year

88-20-27-156-026

City of Troy
Assessing Department

Cherry Bituminous Paving
Orion Homes



Project Name

Project # 14.907.1  Ely 138.00 lf

   
Assessment

int. @.06 30,047.35
  

Year Principal Interest Payment Balance
1 3,004.74$     3,004.74$      27,042.62$   
2 3,004.74$     1,622.56$    4,627.29$      24,037.88$   
3 3,004.74$     1,442.27$    4,447.01$      21,033.15$   
4 3,004.74$     1,261.99$    4,266.72$      18,028.41$   
5 3,004.74$     1,081.70$    4,086.44$      15,023.68$   
6 3,004.74$     901.42$       3,906.16$      12,018.94$   
7 3,004.74$     721.14$       3,725.87$      9,014.20$     
8 3,004.74$     540.85$       3,545.59$      6,009.47$     
9 3,004.74$     360.57$       3,365.30$      3,004.73$     
10 3,004.74$     3,004.74$      (0.00)$           

TOTAL 30,047.35$   7,932.50$    37,979.85$    

2212 Livernois

10 Year

88-20-27-301-001

City of Troy
Assessing Department

Cherry Bituminous Paving

Amortization Table

King



Project Name

Project # 14.907.1  

   
Assessment

int. @.06 17,418.76
  

Year Principal Interest Payment Balance
1 1,741.88$     1,741.88$      15,676.88$   
2 1,741.88$     940.61$       2,682.49$      13,935.01$   
3 1,741.88$     836.10$       2,577.98$      12,193.13$   
4 1,741.88$     731.59$       2,473.46$      10,451.26$   
5 1,741.88$     627.08$       2,368.95$      8,709.38$     
6 1,741.88$     522.56$       2,264.44$      6,967.50$     
7 1,741.88$     418.05$       2,159.93$      5,225.63$     
8 1,741.88$     313.54$       2,055.41$      3,483.75$     
9 1,741.88$     209.03$       1,950.90$      1,741.88$     
10 1,741.88$     1,741.88$      (0.00)$           

TOTAL 17,418.76$   4,598.55$    22,017.31$    

Vacant Cherry

10 Year

88-20-27-301-021

City of Troy
Assessing Department

Cherry Bituminous Paving
Orion Homes

Amortization Table



 
88-20-27-156-016 
NANCY F MOSHIER 
450 N NORTHSHORE 
LAKE ORION  MI  48362 
 

  
88-20-27-156-019 
OLAF & GLADYS BIRTH 
237 E BAKER 
CLAWSON  MI  48017-1668   

 
88-20-27-156-026 
ORION HOMES 
327 EVALINE 
TROY MI  48085 
 

 
88-20-27-301-001 
EDWARD KING 
2212 LIVERNOIS 
TROY  MI  48083 
 

 
88-20-27-301-021 
ORION HOMES 
327 EVALINE 
TROY  MI  48085 

 
 

   
 

   

   

   

   

   

   

 
 
 
 
Formatted for Avery 5160 & 5960 
 

  



CITY OF TROY 
 

PUBLIC HEARING 
 
 
A Public Hearing will be held by and before the City Council of the City of Troy at City 

Hall, 500 W. Big Beaver, Troy, Michigan on Monday, May 9, 2016, at 7:30 P.M. to 

consider the approval of a Special Assessment District (SAD) for the paving of the 

easterly 220’ of Cherry  in Section 27, including the following properties: 

 

88-20-27-156-016   Vacant Cherry, Troy, MI.  (Cost $10,886.72) 
88-20-27-156-019   Vacant Cherry, Troy, MI.  (Cost $10,886.72) 
88-20-27-156-026   Vacant Cherry, Troy, MI.  (Cost $21,773.44) 
88-20-27-301-001   2212 Livernois, Troy, MI.  (Cost $30,047.35), and 
88-20-27-301-021   Vacant Cherry, Troy, MI.  (Cost $17,418.76) 
 
 

You may express your comments regarding this matter by writing to this office, or by 
attending the Public Hearing. 
 
 
                                                                            _____________________________ 
       M. Aileen Dickson, City Clerk 
        
 
NOTICE:  People with disabilities needing accommodations for effective participation in this 
meeting should contact the City Clerk by e-mail at clerk@troymi.gov or by calling (248) 524-
3317 at least two working days in advance of the meeting.  An attempt will be made to make 
reasonable accommodations. 
 
 
 
 



 
 
 Standard Resolution #1, 2 and 3 for Paving of Cherry – Section 27 SAD #14.907.1 
  
(a) Standard Resolution #1 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2016- 
Moved by: 
Seconded by: 
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby ADOPTS Standard Resolution #1 to direct the 
preparation of plans and costs estimates for the Special Assessment to pay all or part of the cost 
of Asphalt Paving of Cherry in Section 27 Project No.14.907.1, all pursuant to Sections 1.1 and 
1.2 of Chapter 5 of the Code of the City of Troy. 
 
Yes: 
No: 
 
 
(b) Standard Resolution #2 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2016- 
Moved by: 
Seconded by: 
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby ADOPTS Standard Resolution #2 to approve plans 
and cost estimates for a Special Assessment to pay all or part of the cost of Asphalt Paving of 
Cherry, in Section 27, Project No. 14.907.1, all pursuant to Sections 1.1 and 1.2 of Chapter 5 of 
the Code of the City of Troy 
 
 Total Estimated Cost    $91,013.00 
 Assessment     91,013.00 
 City's Share              0.00 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That the City Assessor is hereby ORDERED and DIRECTED to 
prepare a Special Assessment Roll in accordance with Chapter 5 of the Code of the City of Troy. 
 
Yes: 
No: 
 
 
 
 
 



c) Standard Resolution #3 
 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2016- 
Moved by: 
Seconded by: 
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby ADOPTS Standard Resolution #3 to set a Public 
Hearing date on the Special Assessment roll for Asphalt Paving of Cherry, in Section 27, Project 
No. 14.907.1, all pursuant to Chapter 5 of the Code of the City of Troy, with said Public Hearing 
to be established for May 9, 2016. 
 
Yes: 
No: 
 
 
 
 



 

CCIITTYY  CCOOUUNNCCIILL  AAGGEENNDDAA  IITTEEMM  
 

 
Date:  March 31, 2016 
 
 
To:   Troy City Council Members 
  
From:  Brian Kischnick, City Manager 

Lori Grigg Bluhm, City Attorney 
Kurt Bovensiep, Public Works Manager 

  
 
Subject: Agreement with North Woodward Community Foundation for Use of Public Property for 

“Troy Family Daze” Festival 
 
 

History 
 
At the July 21, 2014 study session, City Administration presented a request from the North Woodward 
Community Foundation (“NWCF”) to allow the Troy Family Daze festival to be hosted on City owned 
property. During the discussions, NWCF presented that the organization would take full responsibility 
for the festival and pay the City of Troy a flat fee for the cost of use of the property. By consensus, 
City Council directed City Administration to enter into negotiations with NWCF to hold the event on 
the Civic Center property beginning in September of 2015. 
 
On December 15, 2014, Troy City Council passed a resolution adopting an agreement that allowed 
the NWCF to use a portion of the Civic Center Campus for the next eight (8) years beginning in 
September 2015 (Resolution # 2014-12-163). The agreement specifically addressed NWCF 
reimbursing the City of Troy for the use of the property. 
 
 3. Reimbursement Fee 

NWCF agrees to pay to the CITY a flat fee of $10,000.00 for each year of the term, and 
payment will be tendered within 30 days after close of the Festival to compensate CITY 
for NWCF’s use of the Property identified in Exhibit 1. After the 2015 Festival, each 
yearly fee shall be increase from the previous year by the Consumer Price Index (“CPI”) 
for the Greater Metropolitan Detroit area, as long as the CPI increase does not exceed 
2% per year. Each year by June 1, NECF shall provide to the City Manager’s Troy Daze 
Executive Committee appointee a copy of its annual financial statements for the 
previous fiscal year. 

 
As detailed in the attached letter from Tom Kaszubski, President of Troy Family Daze Executive 
Board and Executive Director of the North Woodward Community Foundation, the festival’s revenue 
did not meet its expenses and is requesting that City Council consider forgiving the flat fee for the use 
of City property in the amount of $10,000.00 for the 2015 festival. 
 
 
 
 
 

stewartc
Text Box
I-05



 
 

2 

 

 
Options 
 

 Require payment in full from NWCF 

 Require half of payment now and the other half after 2016 festival 

 Require only half payment now 

 Require only half payment after 2016 festival 

 Require only half payment and consider the other half as a fireworks display sponsorship 

 Forgive the entire payment and consider forgiveness as a fireworks display contribution 
 
Recommendation 
 
Staff considers the Troy Family Daze Festival as a community benefit and desires to continue the 
partnership with the North Woodward Community Foundation. To continue this partnership, staff 
recommends a cost-sharing proposal where the City of Troy sponsors the fireworks display this year 
at a cost of $5,000 and provides the Troy Family Daze Festival an opportunity to defer the remaining 
payment of $5,000 to the close of the 2016 festival. Staff also recommends a continued sponsorship 
of the fireworks display for future years. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 

3 

 

 



 
 

4 

 
 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES-Draft April 4, 2016 
 

- 1 - 

Council Member Henderson performed the Invocation.  The Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag 
was given. 
 

A. CALL TO ORDER: 
 
A Regular Meeting of the Troy City Council was held on April 4, 2016, at City Hall, 500 W. Big 
Beaver Rd.  Mayor Slater called the meeting to order at 7:31 PM. 
 

B. ROLL CALL: 
 

a) Mayor Dane Slater 
Edna Abrahim 
Ethan Baker-Absent 
Jim Campbell 
Dave Henderson 
Ellen Hodorek  
Ed Pennington  

 
b) Excuse Absent Council Members: 

 
Resolution #2016-04-055 
Moved by Slater 
Seconded by Hodorek 
 

RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby EXCUSES the absence of Council Member Baker 
at the Regular City Council Meeting of April 4, 2016, due to being out of the county. 
 
Yes: Slater, Abrahim, Campbell, Henderson, Hodorek, Pennington 
No: None 
Absent: Baker 
 

MOTION CARRIED 
 

C. CERTIFICATES OF RECOGNITION AND SPECIAL PRESENTATIONS:  

C-1 Legislative Update (Presented by:  State Representative Martin Howrylak) 
 

C-2 Presentation of the Avondale Youth Assistance Annual Report to Mayor Dane 

Slater and Troy City Council in Appreciation for City of Troy Supporting Avondale 

Youth Assistance (Presented by:  Board Chairperson Michael Kazyak) 
 

D. CARRYOVER ITEMS: 

D-1 No Carryover Items 
 

stewartc
Text Box
J-02a



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES-Draft April 4, 2016 
 

- 2 - 

E. PUBLIC HEARINGS: 

E-1 No Public Hearings 
 

F. PUBLIC COMMENT FOR ITEMS ON THE AGENDA FROM TROY 

RESIDENTS AND BUSINESSES: 
 

G. CITY COUNCIL/CITY ADMINISTRATION RESPONSE/REPLY TO PUBLIC 

COMMENT: 
 

H. POSTPONED ITEMS: 

H-1 No Postponed Items 
 

I. REGULAR BUSINESS: 

I-1 Board and Committee Appointments: a) Mayoral Appointments – None; b) City 

Council Appointments – Civil Service Commission (Act 78) Confirmation 
 

a) Mayoral Appointments:  None 
 

b) City Council Appointments:   
 

Resolution #2016-04-056 
Moved by Pennington 
Seconded by Abrahim 
 

RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby CONFIRMS the appointment of the following 
person to serve on the Boards and Committees as indicated: 
 

Civil Service Commission (Act 78) 
Appointed by Mayor 
3 Regular Members: 

1-Council; 1-Police/Fire Rep; 1-Civil Service 
6 Year Term 

 

Term Expires:  4/30/2022  

 Term currently held by: Donald McGinnis 
 

Yes: Abrahim, Campbell, Henderson, Hodorek, Pennington, Slater 
No: None 
Absent: Baker 
 

MOTION CARRIED 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES-Draft April 4, 2016 
 

- 3 - 

I-2 Board and Committee Nominations: a) Mayoral Nominations – Brownfield 

Redevelopment Authority, Downtown Development Authority; b) City Council 

Nominations – Charter Revision Committee, Zoning Board of Appeals 
 

a) Mayoral Nominations:   
 
Resolution #2016-04-057 
Moved by Slater 
Seconded by Campbell 
 

RESOLVED, That the Mayor of the City of Troy hereby FORWARDS the following nominated 
person(s) to serve on the Boards and Committees as indicated to the next Regular City Council 
Meeting for action: 
 

Brownfield Redevelopment Authority 
Appointed by Mayor 
7 Regular Members 

3 Year Term 
 

Nominations to the Brownfield Redevelopment Authority: 
 

Term Expires:  4/30/2019 Steve Gottlieb 

 Term currently held by: Steve Gottlieb 
 

Yes: Campbell, Henderson, Hodorek, Pennington, Slater, Abrahim 
No: None 
Absent: Baker 
 

MOTION CARRIED 
 
Resolution #2016-04-058 
Moved by Slater 
Seconded by Pennington  
 

RESOLVED, That the Mayor of the City of Troy hereby FORWARDS the following nominated 
person(s) to serve on the Boards and Committees as indicated to the next Regular City Council 
Meeting for action: 
 

Downtown Development Authority 
Appointed by Mayor 
13 Regular Members 

4 Year Term 
 

Nominations to the Downtown Development Authority: 
 

Term Expires:  9/30/2017 Kenny Koza 

 Term currently held by: Vacancy – Albert Papa’s unexpired 
term (resigned) 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES-Draft April 4, 2016 
 

- 4 - 

 
Yes: Henderson, Hodorek, Pennington, Slater, Abrahim, Campbell 
No: None 
Absent: Baker 
 

MOTION CARRIED 
 

b) City Council Nominations:  
 
Resolution #2016-04-059 
Moved by Pennington 
Seconded by Henderson 
 

RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby FORWARDS the following nominated person(s) to 
serve on the Boards and Committees as indicated to the next Regular City Council Meeting for 
action: 
 

Charter Revision Committee 
Appointed by Council 
7 Regular Members 

3 Year Term 
 

Nominations to the Charter Revision Committee: 
 

Term Expires:  4/30/2019 Robert Berk 

 Term currently held by: Robert Berk 
   

Term Expires:  4/30/2019 Shirley Kanoza 

 Term currently held by: Shirley Kanoza 
 
 

Zoning Board of Appeals 
Appointed by Council 
7 Regular Members 

3 Year Term 
 

Nominations to the Zoning Board of Appeals: 
 

Term Expires:  4/30/2019 David Eisenbacher 

 Term currently held by: David Eisenbacher 
 

Yes: Hodorek, Pennington, Slater, Abrahim, Campbell, Henderson 
No: None 
Absent: Baker 
 

MOTION CARRIED 
 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES-Draft April 4, 2016 
 

- 5 - 

I-3 No Closed Session Requested 
 

I-4 Establishment of the Global Troy Advisory Committee (Introduced by:  Eleanor 
Yoon, Management Assistant) 

 
Resolution #2016-04-060 
Moved by Pennington 
Seconded by Abrahim 
 
WHEREAS, The City Council adopted celebrating diversity as one of the top ten strategies for 
the City government on March 9, 2015, and reaffirmed this commitment by incorporating the 
launch of the Global Troy Advisory Committee as a top ten strategy for 2016; and,  
 
WHEREAS, The Mayor and City Council has identified the creation of an inclusive community 
and strengthening community connections among diverse Troy residents as a priority; and,  
 
WHEREAS, The Troy City Council desires to increase the City of Troy’s cultural competence 
through cultural knowledge, awareness and sensitivity, and believes that the creation of an 
advisory committee will assist in that endeavor;   
 

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, That Troy City Council APPROVES the establishment of the 
Global Troy Advisory Committee (Global Troy). 
 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That Global Troy SHALL BE ADVISORY to the City Council 
and City Administration, assisting with the promotion of cultural diversity and inclusion and 
enhancing community connections. 
 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, That the Mayor with City Council approval SHALL INITIALLY 

APPOINT 11 members to Global Troy, in accordance with Chapter 6 of the City of Troy 
Charter. For the initial appointment, there shall be one City Council member, whose term shall 
coincide with the City Council term, and four members serving a three year term, three 
members serving a two year term, and three members serving a one year term, so that the 
terms will be staggered. Except for the City Council member, all subsequent appointments to 
the Committee shall be for three year terms, and each member shall be eligible for re-
appointment. All Global Troy members shall serve without compensation, and shall meet on an 
as needed basis to address specific referrals from City Council or City Administration, as well 
as independent initiatives.    
 
Yes: Pennington, Slater, Abrahim, Campbell, Henderson, Hodorek 
No: None 
Absent: Baker 
 

MOTION CARRIED 
 
 

I-5 Application to De-List 3645 Crooks Road (Introduced by:  Brent Savidant, Planning 
Director) 

 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES-Draft April 4, 2016 
 

- 6 - 

Resolution #2016-04-061 
Moved by Henderson 
Seconded by Abrahim 
 

RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby AMENDS Section 3 of Chapter 13 of the City Code 
to eliminate 3645 Crooks as an historic district; a copy of the ordinance amending Chapter 13 

shall be ATTACHED to the original Minutes of this meeting and a copy of that ordinance shall 

be RECORDED with the Oakland County Register of Deeds as required by state statute. 
 
Yes: Slater, Abrahim, Campbell, Henderson, Hodorek, Pennington 
No: None 
Absent: Baker 
 

MOTION CARRIED 
 

I-6 Resolution to Approve Volunteer Firefighter Incentive Plan and Trust and to 

Transfer Available Funding to the Trust  (Introduced by: Thomas Darling, Director 
of Financial Services) (Presented by:  Michael Van Overbeke, Special Counsel) 

 
Resolution #2016-04-062 
Moved by Henderson 
Seconded by Pennington 
 
WHEREAS, The City of Troy highly values the contributions of the members of the Troy 
Volunteer Fire Department towards the safety and wellbeing of our community; and,  
 
WHEREAS, In recognition of the benefits provided, and to encourage participation and 
retention, the City of Troy has implemented a length of service award program or plan for the 
members of the Troy Volunteer Fire Department, setting forth plan eligibility qualifications and 
funding the annual incentive payments on a discretionary basis through resolutions which have 
been multiplied by the volunteer firefighter’s tenure of service; and,  
 
WHEREAS, Through its Voluntary Incentive Committee, members of the Troy Volunteer Fire 
Department have expressed concern about the discretionary basis of payments, and have 
requested a more definitive program, and in response City Administration engaged specialized 
legal counsel Michael Van Overbeke to assist with options and draft the required legal 
documents; and,  
 
WHEREAS, A City of Troy Incentive Plan and Irrevocable Trust for Volunteer Firefighters was 
drafted as a government trust, based on Section 115 of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as 
amended, and the Public Employee Retirement System Investment Act, Public Act 314 of 
1965, as amended (MCL 38.1132 et. seq.); and this irrevocable trust was intended to qualify 
the incentive benefits provided under the length of service plan as contractual benefits 
protected and guaranteed by Article IX, Section 24 of the State of Michigan constitution; and,  
 
WHEREAS, The City Council approved the City of Troy Incentive Plan and Irrevocable Trust for 
Volunteer Firefighters on August 25, 2014, which allowed City Administration to  seek an official 
determination from the Internal Revenue Service confirming the tax exempt status of the City of 
Troy Incentive Plan and Irrevocable Trust for Volunteer Firefighters; and,   



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES-Draft April 4, 2016 
 

- 7 - 

 
WHEREAS, As a result of the review of the Internal Revenue Service, additional amendments 
were required, including but not limited to a separation of the Plan elements and the Trust 
elements; and,  
 
WHEREAS, The attached revised Plan and attached revised Trust were presented to the 
Volunteer Firefighters for their review, and after receipt of approval, these revised documents 
are now presented to the Troy City Council for its review;   
   

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPROVES the 
attached amended City of Troy Incentive Plan for Volunteer Firefighters and the attached City 
of Troy Incentive Trust For Volunteer Firefighters. 
 

BE IT ALSO RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby DIRECTS City Management to 
transfer available City reserves currently held for the benefit of the Volunteer Firefighter 
Incentive Plan (VFIP) fund to the City of Troy Incentive Trust for Volunteer Firefighters. 
 
Yes: Abrahim, Campbell, Henderson, Hodorek, Pennington, Slater 
No: None 
Absent: Baker 
 

MOTION CARRIED 
 

I-7 Standard Purchasing Resolution 8:  Best Value Award – Construction Manager at 

Risk Services – Fire Station #4  (Introduced by:  David Roberts, Fire Chief, Steve 
Pallotta, Director of Building Operations, and MaryBeth Murz, Purchasing 
Manager) 

 
Resolution #2016-04-063 
Moved by Campbell 
Seconded by Hodorek 
 

RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby AWARDS a contract to provide Construction 
Manager at Risk Services for Fire Station #4 to the highest rated proposer, The Dailey 
Company of Lake Orion, MI as a result of a best value process at a not to exceed amount of 

$540,990.00 at prices as detailed in the memo; a copy of which shall be ATTACHED to the 
original Minutes of this meeting. 
 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That the award is CONTINGENT upon consultant’s submission 
of properly executed proposal and contract documents, including insurance certificates and all 
other specified requirements. 
 
Yes: Campbell, Henderson, Hodorek, Pennington, Slater, Abrahim 
No: None 
Absent: Baker 
 

MOTION CARRIED 
 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES-Draft April 4, 2016 
 

- 8 - 

J. CONSENT AGENDA: 

J-1a Approval of “J” Items NOT Removed for Discussion 
 
Resolution #2016-04-064-J-1a 
Moved by Henderson 
Seconded by Campbell 
 

RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPROVES all items on the Consent Agenda as 
presented. 
 
Yes: Henderson, Hodorek, Pennington, Slater, Abrahim, Campbell 
No: None 
Absent: Baker 
 

MOTION CARRIED 
 

J-1b  Address of “J” Items Removed for Discussion by City Council  
 

J-2  Approval of City Council Minutes 

 
Resolution #2016-04-064-J-2 
 

RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPROVES the following Minutes as submitted: 
 
a) City Council Minutes-Draft – March 21, 2016  
 

J-3 Proposed City of Troy Proclamations:   
 
Resolution #2016-04-064-J-3 
 
a) Fair Housing Month – April 2016 
 

J-4 Standard Purchasing Resolutions:   
 

a) Standard Purchasing Resolution 9:  Approval to Expend Funds for Membership 

Dues and Renewals Over $10,000 – Michigan Municipal League 
 
Resolution #2016-04-064-J-4a 
 

RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby AUTHORIZES payment for annual membership 
dues to the Michigan Municipal League, for the time period of May 1, 2016 through April 30, 
2017, in the amount of $12,269. 
 

b) Standard Purchasing Resolution 2:  Award to Low Bidder Meeting Specifications – 

Asphalt Paving Materials - Hot Patch 
 
Resolution #2016-04-064-J-4b 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES-Draft April 4, 2016 
 

- 9 - 

 

RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby AWARDS a one (1) year contract to provide 
Asphalt Paving Materials- Hot Patch with an option to renew to the low bidders, Ajax Materials 
Corporation of Troy, MI as the primary supplier at unit prices contained in the bid tabulation 

opened March 24, 2016, a copy of which shall be ATTACHED to the original Minutes of this 
meeting; to be ordered on an as needed basis and based on proximity; contracts expiring 
December 31, 2017. 
 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby AUTHORIZES the City to use a 
secondary supplier, Cadillac Asphalt of Shelby Township, MI in the event that the primary 
supplier is unable to provide materials as specified under the same pricing, terms and 
conditions as originally bid; to be ordered on an as needed basis and based on proximity. 
 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, That the award is CONTINGENT upon contractor submission of 
properly executed bid and contract documents, including insurance certificates and all other 
specified requirements.  
 

J-5 Suggested Resolution to Schedule a Closed Session on May 9, 2016 for the 

Annual Evaluation of the City Manager 
 
Resolution #2016-04-064-J-5 
 

RESOLVED, That the Troy City Council SHALL MEET in Closed Session on May 9, 2016 in the 
Council Board Room, pursuant to MCL 15.268 (a) and (h) (MCL 15.243(g)) for the evaluation of 
the City Manager. 
 

K. MEMORANDUMS AND FUTURE COUNCIL AGENDA ITEMS: 

K-1 Announcement of Public Hearings:  None Submitted 
 

K-2 Memorandums (Items submitted to City Council that may require consideration at 

 some future point in time):  None Submitted 
 

L. PUBLIC COMMENT FOR ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA FROM TROY 

RESIDENTS AND BUSINESSES: 

Plizga, Francis Spoke about awareness for the medical condition called ME. 

 

Resolution to Suspend City Council Rule #17 Members of the Public and Visitors to 

Allow More Time for Public Comment for Mr. MacLeish 
 
Resolution #2016-04-065 
Moved by Slater  
Seconded by Pennington  
 

RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby SUSPENDS Council Rule #17, Members of the 
Public & Visitors, to allow additional time for Public Comment. 
 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES-Draft April 4, 2016 
 

- 10 - 

Yes: Hodorek, Pennington, Slater, Abrahim, Campbell, Henderson  
No: None 
Absent: Baker 
 

MOTION CARRIED 
 

M. CITY COUNCIL/CITY ADMINISTRATION RESPONSE/REPLY TO PUBLIC 

COMMENT: 
 

N. COUNCIL REFERRALS:  

Items Advanced to the City Manager by Individual City Council Members for 

Placement on the Agenda 

N-1  No Council Referrals  
 

O. COUNCIL COMMENTS: 

O-1  Council Comments  
 
Council Member Hodorek announced the annual Troy People Concerned Pasta Dinner.  
 
Mayor Pro Tem Pennington thanked the Information Technology Department for their 
assistance during Council meetings. 
 

P. REPORTS: 

P-1 Minutes – Boards and Committees:   
a) Animal Control Appeal Board-Final – December 2, 2015 
b) Traffic Committee-Final – January 20, 2016 
c) Planning Commission-Final – March 8, 2016 
d) Zoning Board of Appeals-Draft – March 15, 2016 
e) Planning Commission-Draft – March 22, 2016 
f) Animal Control Appeal Board-Draft – March 23, 2016  

Noted and Filed 
 

P-2 Department Reports:   
a) ICCA Annual Report 

Noted and Filed 
 

P-3 Letters of Appreciation:   
a) To Assistant Chief Riesterer from John Runyan, Sach Waldman, Regarding Fire 

Department Participation in the Boy Scout and Cub Scout Annual First Aid Rally 
b) To Chief Mayer from Laura Scharfenkamp Regarding Outstanding Service by PSA 

Jerilyn Sievers and Officer Adam Sinutko 
c) To Chief Mayer from Daniel Cojanu, Canine Advocacy Program Director, Regarding 

Outstanding Service by Officer Kristine Shuler 
Noted and Filed 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES-Draft April 4, 2016 
 

- 11 - 

 

P-4 Proposed Proclamations/Resolutions from Other Organizations:  None Submitted 
 

Q. COMMENTS ON ITEMS ON OR NOT ON THE AGENDA FROM 

MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC OUTSIDE OF TROY (NOT RESIDENTS OF 

TROY AND NOT FROM TROY BUSINESSES): 

 

R. CLOSED SESSION:  

R-1 No Closed Session Requested 
 

S. ADJOURNMENT: 

 

The Meeting ADJOURNED at 8:39 PM. 
 
 
 

Mayor Dane Slater 
 
 
 

M. Aileen Dickson, MMC 
City Clerk 

 



 

 

1 

 

CITY COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM 
  

Date:  April 8, 2016 
 
To:   Brian Kischnick, City Manager 
  
From: MaryBeth Murz, Purchasing Manager 
 Tom Darling, Financial Services Director 
 Gary Mayer, Police Chief 
 
Subject: Standard Purchasing Resolution 2:  Sole Bidder Meeting Specifications –   
  Interoperability Repeater – Police Department 
  
History 

 The Police Department utilizes the Oakland County CLEMIS OakWIN 700/800Mhz digital trunking 
radio system for day to day operations.  This system is not natively compatible with the state’s 
MPSCS Motorola Trucking system.  The OakWIN radios can also transmit on analog and P25 
conventional channels.   

 Our neighboring Police Departments in Macomb County, State, and Federal departments are 
utilizing the MPSCS system or other Motorola 700/800Mhz digital trunking systems.  These radios 
can also transmit on analog and P25 conventional channels. 

 All public safety radios, regardless of the system, that can transmit on 700/800Mhz analog and P25 
conventional frequencies are required to have the national interoperability channels programmed 
into the radios for the agency to receive grant funds for projects. 

 The City of Troy has had VHF radio equipment installed on top of 100 East Big Beaver since the 
construction of the building in 1981.  This equipment is now end of life and needs to be upgraded.  
The Fire Department was contacted by the owners of the building indicating the radio equipment 
installed in the penthouse is not to their standards and needs to be cleaned up.   

 While the City of Troy doesn’t currently own a Tait repeater, the Oakland County Communications 
Support Team currently operates and maintains four of the same Tait repeaters.  This team is 
managed by an Employee of the City of Troy IT Department and the CST and its members have 
expertise in programming, maintaining, and operating this type of repeater.   

 AMK Services, LLC is one of two authorized dealers of Tait equipment for this area.  The other 
vendor did not respond to the bid. 

 This project will upgrade all the equipment installed on top of 100 East Big Beaver and address the 
concerns of the building owner.  The repeater will be programmed to operate on the national 
interoperability channel “7LAW81”.  This channel can be accessed by any public safety radio that 
can transmit on 700/800Mhz P25 convention channels.  This will allow radios from different 
systems to communicate using a common channel during an emergency.   

 This project also includes the installation of monitoring equipment that will monitor the transmitter, 
antenna feed cable, and antenna performance not only for the new repeater, but also four other 
VHF repeaters used for day to day operations in the City of Troy.  In the event of an issue, a text 
message will be sent alerting technicians of the problems. 

 The Troy Police Department can also utilize the repeater in the event of an OakWIN radio system 
outage.  Existing portables and mobile radios used by Police Department can switch to this 
channel, quickly restoring communications until the OakWIN system is restored.  

 NOTE:  In the event of an OakWIN system outage, the Fire Department switches dispatch 
communications to the VHF repeater used for Fire Fighter Alerting.  Fire ground radio traffic is 
always conducted on 700Mhz P25 conventional channels. 

stewartc
Text Box
J-04a



 

 

2 

 

CITY COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM 
  

Purchasing 
The bid was posted on the Michigan Inter-governmental Trade Network (MITN) website; www.mitn.info.  
On March 3, 2016, a bid opening was conducted as required by City Charter and Code for an 
Interoperability Repeater for the Police Department.  One (1) bid response was received.  Below is a 
detailed summary of potential vendors: 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 The bid summary was analyzed and reviewed in conjunction with the Police Department.   

 It is recommended to award the Interoperability Repeater project to the sole bidder meeting all bid 
specifications; AMK Services, LLC of Johnstown, OH.  AMK Services, LLC is an authorized dealer 
of Tait equipment in Michigan. 

 
Financial 
Funds are available in the Police Department Capital Fund – Operations & Communications; 
401.301.12.325.  The Project# is 20160011. 
 
Recommendation 
City management recommends awarding a contract to the sole bidder meeting specifications; AMK 
Services, LLC of Johnstown, OH in the amount of $38,240.00 as per the bid pricing and specifications 
contained in the original bid tabulation opened March 3, 2016. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Prepared by: Ryan Wolfe 
G:\Bid Award 15-16 Standard Purchasing Resolution 2 Repeater_PD ITB-COT 16-04.doc 

Companies notified via MITN 535 

Troy Companies notified via MITN 32 

Troy Companies - Active email Notification 32 

Troy Companies - Active Free 0 

Companies that viewed the bid  28 

Troy Companies that viewed the bid 2 

 

 

MITN provides a resourceful online platform to streamline the procurement 
process, reduce costs, and make it easier and more transparent for vendors 
to do business with the City of Troy. 
Active MITN members with a current membership and paying annual dues 
receive automatic electronic notification which allows instant access to Bids, 
RFPS and Quote opportunities with the City.   
Active MITN non-paying members are responsible to monitor and check 
the MITN website for opportunities to do business with the City. 
Inactive MITN member status can occur when a company does not renew 
their account upon expiration.  Inactive members cannot be notified of 
solicitations or access any bid information. 

 

http://www.mitn.info/


Date Opened:  03/03/2016

Date Reviewed: 03/07/2016

CITY OF TROY

BID TABULATION

Interoperability Repeater

ITB-COT 16-04

Page 1 of 1

AMK Services, LLC

Johnstown, Ohio

#2010790037

$1,800.00

CONTACT INFORMATION

Hours: 8am-5pm M-F

855.265.1212

FORMS

ATTEST:

MaryBeth Murz, 

Purchasing Manager

24 Hour Phone Number:

VENDOR NAME:

EXCEPTIONS

Ryan Wolf

SIGNATURE PAGE

WARRANTY

REFERENCES

PROPOSAL:  Provide all labor, materials, tools, equipment and supervision required for the furnishing and installing of 

a NEW 700 MHz P-25 Interoperability Repeater at the City of Troy as per all work herein described and as per all bid 

specifications.

$38,240.00

SITE INSPECTION

PROGRESS PAYMENTS

1/21/2016

Enna Bachelor

Check #

Amount 

Susan Reisterer

YINSURANCE

Y

Per Manufacturer

Base Bid Price:

50% upon delivery 50% 

upon project completion

Y

None

Y



 

 
CCIITTYY  CCOOUUNNCCIILL  AAGGEENNDDAA  IITTEEMM  
 

 
Date:  April 7, 2016 
 
To:   Brian Kischnick, City Manager 
  
From: MaryBeth Murz, Purchasing Manager 
  Timothy L. Richnak, Public Works Director 
  Kurt Bovensiep, Public Works Manager 
    
Subject: Standard Purchasing Resolution 3 - Exercise Renewal Option – Concrete Slab 

Replacement Program 
 

History 
One-year requirements for Concrete Slab Replacement Program with an option to renew for one (1) 
additional year was competitively bid and opened on March 27, 2014, in accordance with City Charter 
and Code.  The scope of work includes all labor, tools, equipment, and transportation for concrete 
slab replacement services on local and major roads. 
 
DiLisio Contracting, Inc. proves to be a contractor that is interested in developing a relationship with 
its clients.  This is evident by comparing the performance and the consideration in providing the least 
disruption to our constituents and to the other contractors in the City of Troy during the 2014 and 
2015 Troy Roads Rock (TRR) Programs.  DiLisio Contracting, Inc. provides a program that has not 
only the city’s best interest in mind but also benefits drivers that encounter the construction project. 
Other neighboring cities have contacted the City of Troy to determine how our TRR 1 and 2 programs 
have been so successful in providing the least amount of disruption to drivers.  Our response has 
always been that our success is determined by the cooperation between city departments, our ability 
to notify drivers, our ability to adjust projects in the best interest of the public, and the City’s 
partnership with DiLisio.   
 
Purchasing 
Troy City Council approved the one-year contract with an option to renew for one (1) additional year 
to the low total bidder, DiLisio Contracting, Inc. of Clinton Township, MI (Resolution #2014-04-063-J-
4a) and additionally approved the one (1) year extension with an increase that directly reflected the 
increase in all infrastructure trades in the Metro Detroit Area (Resolution #2015-03-039).   
 
There continues to be a rise in material costs and infrastructure trades costs in the Metro Detroit 
Area.  DiLisio Contracting is proposing to continue the partnership with the City of Troy with no 
increase in pricing for the next year.  However, the company is requesting a slight increase of 3% for 
the second year, which is related to its transit mix materials as detailed in the attached letter. 
 
Financial 
Funds will be proposed in the future Streets Division Capital Fund for Major and Local Roads. 
 
 
 
 

stewartc
Text Box
J-04b



 

 
CCIITTYY  CCOOUUNNCCIILL  AAGGEENNDDAA  IITTEEMM  
 

Recommendation 
City management recommends exercising an option to renew for two (2) additional years with DiLisio 
Contracting, Inc. of Clinton Township, MI for the Concrete Slab Replacement Program at its current 
unit prices for the first year and a 3% increase for the second year, which would expire June 30, 
2018. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 
CCIITTYY  CCOOUUNNCCIILL  AAGGEENNDDAA  IITTEEMM  
 

 



 

 

1 

 

CITY COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM 
  

Date:  April 11, 2015 
 
To:   Brian Kischnick, City Manager 
  
From:  MaryBeth Murz, Purchasing Manager  
  Tom Darling, Director of Financial Services 

Timothy L. Richnak, Public Works Director 
  Kurt Bovensiep, Public Works Manager 
     
Subject: Standard Purchasing Resolution 4:  National Joint Powers Alliance (NJPA) Cooperative 

Agreement – Kubota Tractor- B3350HSDC &  Bid Waiver - Kubota Tractor Implements 
 
 
History 

 The Parks Division is responsible for the maintenance of over 900 acres of parkland. 

 Maintenance includes using specialized equipment and attachments for renovation, maintenance, 
and development. 

 The current John Deere Tractor and attachments are 15 years old and have reached the end of its 
service life. 

 
Purchasing 

 The National Joint Powers Alliance Cooperative (NJPA) prequalifies vendors through a competitive 
bid process.  

 Kubota Tractor Corporation of Torrance, CA is one of the awarded low bidders from NJPA, Contract 
# NJPA070313-KBA.   

 Weingartz of Shelby Township, MI is an authorized vendor from Kubota Tractor Corporation and will 
be handling the installation of equipment on the tractor and delivery to the City of Troy. 

 All transactions will be completed through Kubota Tractor Corporation for the tractor. 

 All transactions for the implements will be completed through Weingartz of Utica, MI.  

 Trade-Ins- Trade-ins allowances from Weingartz are estimated as follows: 
o John Deere JD 4410 with loader, snow blower, and backhoe $10,000 

 
Financial 
Funds for this piece of equipment are available in the Capital Budget of the Public Works 
Departments-General Equipment. 
 

Account Number Project Number Budgeted Amount Current Budget 

401.464.7978.010 20160059  $60,000   $85,595  
 
 
 
 
 

stewartc
Text Box
J-04c



 

 

2 

 

CITY COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM 
 

Recommendation 
City management recommends awarding a contract to purchase one (1) Kubota B3350HSDC with 
listed attachments from Kubota Tractor Corporation as per the NJPA Cooperative Contract # 
NJPA070313-KBA for an estimated total cost of $28,285.65, at prices detailed and contained in the 
attached quote as per NJPA.  In addition, city management recommends waiving the bid 
requirements to purchase attachments for the tractor, which include; Land Pride Box Scraper, Post 

Hole Digger, Trencher, Power Take Off (PTO) Chipper, and Backhoe from Weingartz of Utica, MI, 
at unit prices detailed in the attached quote for an estimated total of $21,535 that includes a 
$10,000 deduction for the trade-in of the current John Deere tractor and implements.  
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

http://www.kubota.ca/en/images/db/product/0648.jpg


 

 

3 

 

CITY COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM 
 

 



 

 

4 

 

CITY COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM 
 

 



 

 

1 

 

CITY COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM 
  

Date:  April 11, 2016 
 
To:   Brian Kischnick, City Manager 
  
From: MaryBeth Murz, Purchasing Manager 
 Tom Darling, Financial Services Director 
 Robert Redmond, Police Captain 
  Gary Mayer, Police Chief 
 
Subject: Standard Purchasing Resolution 2:  Low Bidder Meeting Specifications - Fitness  
  Equipment Police Department 
 
History 

 The Police Department Fitness Room offers and maintains forty two (42) pieces of cardio and 
weight training equipment, forty (40) of which pieces are thirteen (13) or more years old. 

 The fitness equipment is continually monitored, and repaired as necessary, however the lifespan 
of this equipment is not infinite, warranties have expired, making cost to repair aged and worn 
equipment vs. purchasing new equipment an unwise expenditure. 

 Replacement ensures up-to-date, usable, and safe equipment for employees of the Police 
Department, and eliminates expensive repair costs associated with the current non-warrantied 
equipment. 

 Based on the replacement plan, it is necessary to purchase and replace twenty one (21) pieces of 
equipment (less trade-ins) that no longer have warranty coverage and are all past their useful life 
cycle. 

  
Purchasing 

 On July 30, 2015, a bid opening was conducted as required by City Charter and Code for physical 
fitness equipment for the Troy Community Center. 

 August 10, 2015 City Council approved contracts to the low bidders meeting specifications to provide 
fitness equipment to All Pro Exercise of Plymouth, MI and to Direct Fitness, LLC of Mundelein, IL as 
detailed in the bid tabulation opened July 30, 2015.  (Resolution #2015-08-104-J-04a). 

 The fitness equipment for the Police Department will be purchased based on the above mentioned 
bid pricing. 

 
Financial 
Funds are available through in the Police Department Capital Fund; 401.301.10.305.  The Project# is 
20160130. 
 
Recommendation 
City management recommends awarding a contract to the low bidder meeting specifications; All Pro 
Exercise of Plymouth Township, MI in the amount of $46,699.00 as per the bid pricing and 
specifications contained in the original bid tabulation opened July 30, 2015 and also as per the 
detailed attached quote. 
 
 
 
G:\Bid Award 15-16 Standard Purchasing Resolution 2 Fitness Equipment ITB-COT 15-24.doc 

stewartc
Text Box
J-04d









 

 
 

CITY COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM 
 

 

Date:  April 13, 2016 
 
To:   Brian Kischnick, City Manager 
  
From:  MaryBeth Murz, Purchasing Manager 
  Tom Darling, Director of Financial Services 
  Timothy Richnak, Public Works Director 
  Brian Varney, Superintendent of Fleet Operations 
   
Subject: Standard Purchasing Resolution 4 - NJPA Purchasing Cooperative – Hoist Equipment 
 
 
History 

 The Fleet Department is responsible for the maintenance of the city’s vehicles and equipment.  
The maintenance requires specific types of equipment to perform individual tasks.  

 Hoists are used to perform repairs to the city’s vehicles.   

 This purchase replaces existing aging equipment.  
 
 
Purchasing 

 Napa is the awarded low bidder from the NJPA Purchasing Cooperative Contract #031212-GPC 

 Kirk’s Automotive is an authorized dealer for Napa and participates in the NJPA contract process. 

 The detailed quote is attached. 
 
Financial 
Funds for the purchase of the Challenger 4 Post General Service Lift 4015XFX04 are available in the 
Motor Pool Capital Fund - Shop Equipment.  The Project# is 20160066. 
 
Recommendation 
City management requests authorization to purchase a Challenger 4 Post General Service Lift 
4015XFX04 with two (2) 7.5k Rolling Jacks, Bolt-On Alignment Kit and Internal Air Line Kit.; which 
includes installation for an estimated grand total cost of $ 14,490.50 from Kirk’s Automotive, Inc. of 
Detroit, MI. 
  
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

1 
 
 
 
 

stewartc
Text Box
J-04e



 
 

 

CITY COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM 
 

  
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
                     2  

https://www.google.com/url?sa=i&rct=j&q=&esrc=s&source=images&cd=&cad=rja&uact=8&ved=0ahUKEwi_p4WtmofMAhVIx4MKHTiDCCMQjRwIBw&url=https://www.nytechsupply.com/lifts/Challenger-AR4015XAO-automotive-lift.htm&psig=AFQjCNGqA9qahCYpEKxcxN3vRJ2-uI6MQw&ust=1460485421954350


 
 

 

CITY COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM 
 

 
 
 
                    3 



 

 

1 

 

CCIITTYY  CCOOUUNNCCIILL  AAGGEENNDDAA  IITTEEMM  
 

 
Date:  April 14, 2016 
 
To:   Brian Kischnick, City Manager 
  
From: Tom Darling, Financial Services Director 

MaryBeth Murz, Purchasing Manager  
 Elaine Bo, Recreation Director 
  Brian Goul, Assistant Recreation Director 
 
Subject: Standard Purchasing Resolution 3 - Exercise Renewal Option – Camp Ticonderoga 

Restaurant Operations 
 
 

History 

 Since December 1995, restaurant operations at 2725 Rochester Road, Troy Michigan; adjacent to 
Sylvan Glen Golf Course, has been managed by Gallatin, Inc. (aka Camp Ticonderoga) of 
Metamora, Michigan. 

 The contract is for restaurant and golf course cart operations at Sylvan Glen Golf Course. 

 The current lease has an expiration date of May 1, 2016 with the option to renew for one 
additional five (5) year period under the terms and conditions of the current lease.  

 Camp Ticonderoga past performance has been acceptable to City Management. 

 Since 2011 as part of an amended agreement, Gallatin, Inc. has made $180,000 of repairs which 
include: 

o Permanent outdoor deck roof/gutters 
o Updated outdoor electrical and lighting system 
o New outdoor deck heaters 
o Upgraded four restrooms with granite counters, sinks, faucets, toilet stalls 
o Replaced and upgraded second floor Emergency Exit awning/stairs 
o New baseboard heaters in Main Dining and Hunt Room 
o Enlarged basement walk-in cooler to meet new health codes and increase draft beer 

capability 
o Replaced and upgraded three emergency exits 
o Replaced the large golf-course side window 
o Added 6-8 new draft beer taps to increase draft beer capacity 
o Replaced 2nd floor windows along Rochester Rd.  

 
Purchasing 
The current Lease agreement with Gallatin, Inc. expires on May 1, 2016 with the option to renew for 
one additional five (5) year period.  The renewed lease agreement will be in effect for an additional 5 
years with an expiration date of May 1, 2021. 
 
Although most of the lease provisions remain the same for this extension, the parties have agreed to 
two modifications, based on patron’s requests. First, the revised agreement allows for the sale of 
coffee, water, and snacks prior to the restaurant opening. Second, there is a provision that allows for 

stewartc
Text Box
J-04f



 

 

2 

 

CCIITTYY  CCOOUUNNCCIILL  AAGGEENNDDAA  IITTEEMM  
 

a requested second beverage cart for large events.  This agreement can also be mutually extended 
for one subsequent five year period, with a CPI rent increase. 
 
Financial 
Gallatin, Inc agrees to pay the City $70,944.00 per year through the fifth year of the Lease 
Agreement.  Payments shall be made in equal monthly payments of $5,912.00 per month. This  
amount is an increase of $3,744 annually from the last contract. 
 
Recommendation 
City administration recommends approval of this five year renewal agreement with Gallatin, Inc. 
 
 
City Attorney’s Review as to form and Legality: 
 
 
_____________________________   ___________ 
 Lori Grigg Bluhm, City Attorney    Date 



1 

 

 

 

 
LEASE AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE CITY OF TROY 
AND GALLATIN, INC., d/b/a CAMP TICONDEROGA 

 
 

 This Lease Agreement is entered into this_____day of April, 2016, between the 
City of Troy, a Michigan Municipal Corporation, whose address is 500 W. Big Beaver 
Road, Troy, Michigan 48084, hereinafter referred to as “LESSOR” and Gallatin, Inc., a 
Michigan Corporation, d/b/a Camp Ticonderoga, whose address is 3405 Rock Valley 
Road, Metamora, Michigan 48455, hereinafter referred to as “LESSEE”, and the 
LESSOR and LESSEE collectively referred to as the “Parties”. 
 

RECITALS 

A. WHEREAS, LESSOR has had a landlord-tenant relationship with LESSEE, 
for the past 20 years during which LESSEE has established and managed a 
restaurant with a Class C Liquor License in a structure on property owned by 
LESSOR at 5725 Rochester Road, Troy, Michigan 48084; and 
 

B. WHEREAS, based on the past performance of the LESSEE and the benefit 
derived to the LESSOR from the presence of a restaurant with a Class C 
Liquor License on LESSOR owned property adjacent to the Sylvan Glen Golf 
Course (also owned by LESSOR); and 
 

C. WHEREAS, the term of the previous Lease Agreement is expiring and the 
Parties desire to enter into a new Lease. 
 
Now, therefore, in consideration of the covenants and agreements 

 Contained herein, LESSOR and LESSEE agree as follows: 
 

1. LOCATION AND USE OF LEASED PROPERTY.   LESSOR agrees to rent to  
LESSEE the premises commonly known as 5725 Rochester Road, Troy, Michigan 
48084, and legally described in Exhibit A together with all easements, rights and 
appurtenances, hereinafter referred to as “Leased Property”. LESSEE acknowledges 
and agrees that the Leased Property is exclusive of the Sylvan Glen Golf Course, 
Sylvan Glen Pro Shop and the Sylvan Glen Locker Room, hereinafter referred to as 
“Golf Course”.  The Leased Property is not to be used for any other purpose besides a 
restaurant with a Class C liquor license operating under the terms and conditions set 
out in this Agreement unless otherwise pre-approved by the LESSOR. 
 
2. EXCLUSIVE FOOD SERVICE PROVIDER. The contractor managing the Sylvan 

Glen Golf Course (currently Billy Casper Golf) has the option of selling coffee, water, 
and snacks to accommodate golfers who are on the premises prior to the opening of 



2 

 

the restaurant.  Otherwise, LESSOR agrees to prohibit the sale or service of food or 
beverage service by any party other than LESSEE, unless such service is provided 
by LESSOR on the Golf Course, in buildings upon the Golf Course or in the Golf 
Course Pro Shop. 

 
     3. RENT.  LESSEE agrees to pay LESSOR rent in the sum of Seventy Thousand 
Nine Hundred Forty Four ($70,944.00) dollars per year for the first through the fifth (5th) 
year of the Lease Agreement.  Payments shall be made in equal monthly payments of 
five thousand nine hundred twelve ($5,912.00) dollars per month.  Payment shall be 
made payable to: City of Troy.  Payments must be received by the City of Troy 
Treasurer, 500 W. Big Beaver Road, Troy, Michigan 48084 on the first day of each 
month beginning May 1, 2011. 
 
    4.  CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS BY LESSEE.  LESSEE may make capital 
improvements to the Leased Property.  These capital improvements will be done at 
LESSEE’S own expense and only after LESSOR’S written approval.  Before any work is 
done or any materials delivered, LESSEE shall comply with LESSOR’S request to see 
plans, specifications, contractor’s information, and copies of contracts.  All repairs and/or 
alterations shall be approved LESSOR prior to any work being done.  LESSEE shall 
obtain all necessary building and mechanical permits from the City of Troy before any 
work is done.  
 

The Leased Property is a locally designated Historic District under Chapter 13 of 
the City of Troy Code of Ordinances (Historic Preservation).  Therefore, all capital 
improvements by either LESSEE or LESSOR for areas of the Leased Property which are 
controlled by Chapter 13 shall be designed, approved and maintained in compliance with 
Chapter 13, applicable State of Michigan statutes and the U.S. Department of Interior 
Standards for Historic Rehabilitation.  
 
  All capital improvements, repairs, installations, hardware, non-trade fixtures and 
improvements, temporary or permanent, on the Leased Property shall become the 
property of LESSOR unless otherwise mutually agreed to by the Parties in writing. 
 
     5. TERM OF LEASE AGREEMENT. This Lease Agreement shall be in effect for five 
(5) years with expiration date of May 1, 2021, unless otherwise terminated, as provided 
in this Lease Agreement.  Within ninety (90) days of the expiration of this Lease 
Agreement, LESSEE shall notify LESSOR that it is agreeable to an extension of the 
Lease Agreement.  The LESSOR may, at its option, renew this Lease Agreement for 
one additional five (5) year period under the terms and conditions as set out in this 
Lease Agreement, with the exception that there will be a Consumer Price Index 
adjustment to the rent for the renewal period. A request by LESSOR to determine 
LESSEE’S interest in renewing the contract in no way obligates LESSOR.  The option 
to renew this Lease Agreement cannot be exercised without Troy City Council approval.   

 
6. UTILITIES.  LESSEE shall pay all telephone, cable, heat, gas, water and  



3 

 

electricity used in the Leased Property.  LESSEE shall pay for all repairs or replacement 
parts that become necessary due to the malfunction, damage, or any other failure of 
any apparatus necessary for providing telephone, cable, heat, gas, water and electricity. 
 
    8. TAXES. LESSOR shall pay any real estate taxes attributable to the Leased 
Property.  LESSEE SHALL pay any personal property and all other taxes attributable to 
the Lease Property or the restaurant operation on the Leased Property. 
 
    9. USE AND QUIET ENJOYMENT.  Upon the timely payment of the monthly rental 
amount under the terms and conditions provided herein, LESSEE shall be given the use 
and quiet enjoyment of the Leased Property for the term or renewed term of this Lease 
Agreement. 
 
    10. DUTY TO MAINTAIN HIGH QUALITY OF PERFORMANCE.  It is the intent of 
the Parties that the restaurant and Class C Liquor Licensed establishment on the 
Leased Property be operated and managed at a high level of quality. LESSEE 
acknowledges and agrees that any lesser standard will reflect poorly on LESSOR’S 
reputation. LESSEE shall maintain upon the premises a substantial stock of goods, 
wares, merchandise and equipment so as to provide for the proper storage, preparation, 
serving and disposal of food products, including, but not limited to, the use and 
implementation of recognized standards in the restaurant/food service industry required 
for the health and safety of patrons and employees.  
 
    11.  PERSONNEL:  LESSEE acknowledges and agrees that its choice of employees 
reflect upon the reputation of LESSOR.  LESSEE shall require its employees to act 
courteously, responsively and responsibly towards patrons.  LESSEE shall require each 
employee that will be serving alcohol to be TIPS and/or TAM trained.  Employees shall be 
clean and modestly dressed at all times. 
 
    12.  CLASS C LIQUOR LICENSE/SALE OF ALCOHOL ON GOLF COURSE BY 
CART. At all times under this Lease Agreement, LESSEE shall maintain its Class C 
Liquor License.  LESSEE shall be permitted to sell alcoholic beverages on the Golf 
Course proper through use of one (1) beverage cart, which shall be purchased or 
leased by LESSEE.  There will also be additional times, such as tournaments, when 
LESSOR or its Contractor (Currently Billy Casper Golf) will request additional beverage 
service on the golf course for the event.  For each request, LESSEE agrees to meet 
with the City’s Contractor/ Golf Course Manager at the earliest opportunity and attempt 
to reach an agreement about the beverage cart arrangements.  If the LESSEE and the 
City’s Contractor cannot reach an Agreement, then the LESSEE must notify the City 
Manager.  LESSEE is ultimately responsible for compliance with all federal, state and 
local laws related to the sale, distribution, use, or possession of alcohol, and the 
administrative rules, procedures, and guidelines as promulgated by the Michigan Liquor 
Control Commission including, but not limited to, obtaining or maintaining the necessary 
license(s) or permit(s) which allow for the operation of beverage cart(s) on the Golf 
Course.  During the term of the Agreement, LESSEE shall comply with any restrictions 
of its liquor license and also Chapter 30 of the City of Troy Ordinances, which currently 



4 

 

restricts alcohol sales to those beverages containing less than 21% of alcohol by 
volume.  LESSEE shall offer sandwiches, snacks, water and other nonalcoholic 
beverages, in addition to alcoholic beverages, for sale on the beverage cart(s). 
 

Any of LESSOR’S employees operating the beverage cart must be trained to 
operate it in a safe manner and in proper golf course etiquette.  LESSEE will train all 
operators of the beverage cart.  LESSEE shall keep records of all training, and shall make 
such records available for review by LESSOR upon requests. LESSEE has the 
responsibility of determining the routing and hours of operation for the beverage cart.  
However, LESSOR may adjust the routing or hours of operation for good cause, after 
consultation with LESSEE.  
 

Storage of the beverage cart or carts is the sole responsibility of LESSEE.  Upon 
approval of LESSOR, LESSEE may store the beverage cart(s) with the golf carts during 
the golf season.  Off season, LESSEE is responsible for beverage cart storage. Storage 
of the beverage cart inventory is also the sole responsibility of LESSEE.  LESSOR has no 
liability or responsibility for damages to the beverage carts during storage. 
 

LESSOR grants to LESSEE limited use of the Golf Course during the period of the 
Lease Agreement for the purpose of controlling and monitoring alcohol consumption.  
LESSEE shall have control and responsibility pursuant to this Lease Agreement for the 
sole purpose of enforcing MLCC regulations, and is responsible for the conduct of the 
employees of the LESSOR only as it relates to the Liquor Control Code and 
Administrative Rules.  LESSEE shall indemnify and hold harmless LESSOR from all 
claims arising out of the sale of alcoholic beverages for consumption on the Golf Course. 
LESSEE understands and agrees that LESSOR may provide back up security for the 
monitoring of alcohol consumption on the Golf Course.  LESSEE recognized and agrees 
that operation and control of normal Golf Course activities lies exclusively with LESSOR, 
except for insuring compliance with the Liquor Control Code and MLCC Administrative 
Rules which is the responsibility of the LESSEE. 
 
    13. NO ADULT USE BUSINESS.   LESSEE is strictly prohibited from any activities 
set out in the City of Troy’s Code of Ordinances, Chapter 76. It is the intent of the 
Parties that the restaurant is operated and managed in such a manner that patrons feel 
comfortable in bringing minor children in to dine. 
 
    14. NUISANCE AND PROHIBITED USES.  LESSEE shall not make or permit or 
allow any noise or odor that is objectionable to the public, to other occupants of the 
building, or to LESSOR.  LESSEE shall not create or maintain a nuisance on the 
Leased Property and shall not engage in any actions tending to injure the reputation of 
the LESSOR.  LESSOR shall have the sole discretion to determine that a nuisance 
exists. LESSEE shall not place or permit any antennae, loud speakers, sound amplifiers 
or similar devices on the roof or outside of the Lease Property. 
 
 LESSEE shall not make, use or permit any use of the Leased Property which is 
directly or indirectly prohibited by law, ordinance or governmental regulation.  LESSEE 



5 

 

shall not make, use or permit any use of the Lease Property which may be dangerous to 
life, limb or property.  
 
    LESSEE shall pay to LESSOR compensation for all damages sustained by 
LESSOR as a consequence of any nuisance or illegal acts set for in this Section, 
including, but not limited to, any increase insurance premiums paid by LESSOR 
resulting from those acts.  
 
    15. DAYS AND HOURS  OF OPERATION.  LESSEE shall keep the restaurant open 
for patrons during reasonable business hours seven (7) days per week except holidays 
unless LESSEE chooses to operate on those holidays.  This provision will not apply to 
closures for fire, casualty, strikes or other causes beyond LESSEE’s control or during 
repair, cleaning and decorating of the Leased Property, as pre-approved by LESSOR.  
 
 Except as otherwise provided in this Lease Agreement, LESSEE shall keep the 
“Grill Room” portions of the Leased Property open for food and beverage services, with 
breakfast, full lunch and dinner menus, from April through October, inclusive, from 
11:00 a.m. to dusk Monday through Friday, and from 11:00 a.m. to dusk Saturday, 
Sunday and holidays, when the adjacent Golf Course is open. 
 
 Under no circumstances shall the “Grill Room” be used for any purpose other than 
service to golfers during the golf season except on Mother’s Day and scheduled group 
use on Saturday evenings after 7:00 p.m.  At all other times, full service shall be 
maintained on the west deck for golfers. 
 
 If LESSOR determines that LESSEE has failed to keep the Leased Property open 
to patrons as required under this Lease Agreement, or if LESSEE posts or publicizes 
days and/or hours of operation but does not open to patrons during those days and/or 
hours, LESSOR will immediately notify the LESSEE in writing of the nature of the non-
compliance with the Lease Agreement.  In the event of non-compliance, LESSOR, 
through the Troy City Manager or his/her designee, and LESSEE will meet immediately 
but no later than forty-eight (48) hours after such notice is provided.  If the City Manager 
or his/her designee in their sole discretion determines that LESSEE has not complied with 
the terms and conditions of this Lease Agreement concerning required days and hours of 
operation, and LESSEE has not satisfied the City Manager or his/her designee that an 
exception is justified, then LESSOR will provide immediate notice of the non-compliance.  
After this initial meeting and notification, LESSOR determines, in its sole discretion, that 
there are any subsequent failures to comply with the days and hours provisions,    
LESSEE will pay a five hundred ($500.00) dollar liquidated damage penalty to LESSOR 
within five (5) days after being invoiced by LESSOR.  If LESSEE violates the days and 
hours provisions of the lease two (2) times or more, then LESSOR may terminate this 
Lease Agreement as provided in Section 24. 
     
    16. CURRENT CONDITION OF LEASED PROPERTY.  LESSEE acknowledges that it 
is familiar with the present condition of the Leased Property and that the Leased Property 
is in satisfactory condition as of the date of execution of this Lease Agreement. 



6 

 

 
    17. GROUND SIGN.  As a result of a variance granted by Troy City Council on May 6, 
1996, LESSEE was allowed to replace a 96 square foot sign located 12 feet from the 
Rochester Road right-of-way with a sign of the same size, which is now 1 foot 2 inches 
into the planned Rochester Road right-of-way. LESSEE is allowed to continue to use the 
currently existing ground sign on the Leased Property for the duration of this Lease 
Agreement, including any mutually approved renewal period, or until the City of Troy 
needs additional Rochester Road right-of-way which requires removal and relocation of 
the sign, whichever occurs first.  LESSEE shall be responsible for removing and /or 
relocating the sign at its own expense upon expiration of the variance as set forth in this 
Section. 
 
 In the event the LESSEE does not remove the sign, and has received advanced 
written notice of at least 120 days, LESSOR, without further judicial process, may enter 
upon the Leased Property and remove or cause the sign to be removed at LESSEE’S 
expense.  
 
    18. ANNUAL REPORT. LESSEE’S fiscal year is January 1st to December 31st. On or 
before the thirty-first (31st) day of March each year, LESSEE shall prepare and deliver to 
LESSOR an annual audited financial report prepared in the regular course of business, 
which accurately reflects the economic status of the business.  Annual reports shall be 
delivered to the Troy City Manager, 500 W. Big Beaver Road, Troy, Michigan 48084. 
 
 If the LESSOR is dissatisfied with the completeness, accuracy or validity of the 
report, within thirty (30) days of the receipt of the annual report, LESSOR shall send 
written notice to the LESSEE of the reasons for its dissatisfaction.  The LESSEE shall 
have ten (10) days from the date the notice is sent to provide acceptable documentation 
and reports or provide other reports requested by LESSOR.  LESSEE’s failure to provide 
satisfactory supplemental documentation or reports upon LESSOR’s request may be 
considered a breach of this Lease Agreement. 
 
    19.  LESSEE’S OBLIGATION TO MAINTAIN, REPAIR, DECORATE AND CLEAN. 
LESSOR has made no promises to maintain, repair, decorate or clean the Leased 
Property and has made no representations regarding the condition of the Leased 
Property.  LESSEE shall at LESSEE’S own expense, maintain the Leased Property in 
good condition and repair, including, but not limited to, the outdoor deck, all interior walls, 
floors, doorways, plumbing fixtures and pipes, electrical outlets, heating and cooling 
equipment , and interior and exterior glass.   
 
 LESSEE shall maintain the temperature in the Lease Property at a level high 
enough to prevent the freezing of water in the plumbing fixtures and to prevent all other 
damage caused by low temperatures. 
 
 LESSEE shall not overload any floor. LESSOR reserves the right to direct the 
routing and location of all safes and all other heavy objects.   All supplies, merchandise, 



7 

 

fixtures, appliances and equipment may only pass through proper service doors while the 
Lease Property is occupied by patrons. 
 
 LESSOR shall remove snow and ice from the parking area in front of, adjoining 
and in the rear of the Leased Property and maintain the grass and shrubbery areas 
adjacent to the restaurant building. LESSEE shall keep all sidewalks, entrances, 
passages, courtyards, corridors, vestibules, halls, approaches, exits, elevators and 
stairways free from all obstructions including, but not limited to, snow, ice, refuse, ashes 
and fire hazards of any kind.   
 
 LESSEE shall keep all windows of the Leased Property clean and shall maintain 
the Leased Property in an attractive condition. If LESSEE desires interior awnings, 
shades, blinds, window or door coverings, LESSEE shall furnish and maintain the same 
in an attractive manner at LESSEE’S own expense.  
 
 LESSEE shall not install any apparatus for exterior illumination, air conditioning, 
cooling, heating, refrigeration or ventilation on the Leased Property without LESSOR’S 
advance written consent which shall not be unreasonably withheld. 
 
 If LESSEE fails to make repairs promptly and adequately, LESSOR reserves the 
option to make the repairs at the cost to the LESSEE, including, but not limited to, 
personnel costs, overtime costs, parts and supplies. LESSOR shall provide an invoice 
with a breakdown of its costs to LESSEE.  If LESSEE fails to pay those costs within thirty 
(30) days of LESSOR’S invoice, LESSOR may add the costs as part of LESSEE’S rental 
payments until such costs are paid or pursue other legal remedies. 
 

LESSEE SHALL INDEMNIFY LESSOR for any injuries, including property 
damage, personal injury or death, for claims based on a violation of this Section. 
 
    20. LESSOR’S OBLIGATION TO MAINTAIN AND REPAIR.  LESSOR shall maintain 
and repair the foundation, exterior walls, and the roof of the Leased Property in good 
condition. LESSOR, at its own expense, may also voluntarily or pursuant to government 
requirements, repair any part of the Leased Property.  During the repair, LESSOR shall 
be allowed to take whatever action is necessary to complete the repair.  LESSOR shall 
make a reasonable effort to avoid, prevent or minimize the occurrence of property 
damage and/or loss of business and profits to LESSEE during all times during the repair. 
 
     21.  RIGHT OF ENTRY.  LESSOR reserves the right to enter upon the Leased 
Property at all reasonable hours for the purpose of inspecting the Leased Property, and 
for exhibiting the Leased Property to prospective tenants, purchasers or others.  The 
exercise by LESSOR of its rights under this Section shall not be deemed to be an eviction 
or interference with the LESSEE’S right to quiet enjoyment of the Leased Property. 
 
    22. SPECIAL EVENTS.  LESSEE may conduct special events or seasonal events on 
the Leased Property upon approval of the City Manager or his/her designee. If a special 
event or seasonal event is approved by LESSOR, LESSEE shall maintain insurance 



8 

 

coverage for both itself and LESSOR for those events by rider to its insurance policy, if 
required for coverage.  LESSEE shall provide a copy of the coverage rider and the 
applicable insurance policy provisions to LESSOR prior to the event.  LESSEE shall be 
responsible for payment of any costs incurred by LESSOR as a result of a Special Event, 
including, but not limited to personnel costs, over-time cost, and/or use of LESSOR’S 
equipment.  If LESSEE is required to pay any such cost, LESSOR will submit an invoice 
to LESSEE. LESSEE shall have thirty (30) days from the date of the invoice to pay those 
costs.     
 
    23. INSOLVENCY OR BANKRUPTCY OF LESSEE.  Neither this Lease Agreement 
nor any interest in the Lease Property shall pass to any trustee or receiver for creditors, 
or to any person by attachment or execution of a judgment. 
 
    24. TERMINATION OF LEASE AGREEMENT:  LESSOR may terminate this Lease 
Agreement upon sixty (60) days written notice to LESSEE for any of the following 
reasons: 
 

A. LESSEE files for bankruptcy or insolvency in any state or federal court.  
B. A receiver or trustee of LESSEE is appointed by reason of LESSEE’S 

bankruptcy or insolvency. 
C. LESSEE makes a general assignment for the benefit of its creditors. 
D. LESSEE terminated the normal operation of the restaurant facility by closing. 
E. LESSEE’S liquor license is revoked, suspended, transferred or sold. 
F. LESSEE, or any of its officers, is criminally charged with fraud, embezzlement, 

deceptive practices, larceny, or any similar offenses. 
G.LESSEE has failed to comply with any term or provision contained in this 

Lease Agreement, including but not limited to, non-payment of rent. 
H. LESSEE modifies the days and/or hours of operation without LESSOR’S 

consent as set out in Section 15. 
 
 In any such event, LESSOR will send notification of termination in writing, stating 

the reasons for termination to LESSEE. Before LESSOR exercises its right to terminate 
this Lease Agreement under this Paragraphs G and H above, LESSOR will afford 
LESSEE an opportunity to respond within seven (7) calendar days to allegations of 
inadequacy of performance and/or breach or default of this Lease Agreement.  The City 
Manager or his/her designated representative shall have discretion to make a decision 
to terminate this Lease Agreement. Within seven days, LESSEE may submit a written 
appeal of the City Manager’s decision to terminate the lease, which would then be 
submitted to the Troy City Council for consideration at the next available regularly 
scheduled City Council meeting.     

 
 At termination of this Lease Agreement for any reason, LESSEE shall peaceably 
surrender the Leased Property to LESSOR in the same condition as the date of first use 
of the Leased Property by LESSEE, excepting normal wear and tear.  If the LESSEE 
fails to remove trade fixtures or other property from the Leased Property within thirty 
(30) days after termination of this Lease Agreement, LESSOR may remove the fixtures 



9 

 

and property and LESSEE shall pay the cost for the removal.  At the option of LESSOR, 
LESSOR may retain the fixtures and property and LESSEE shall have presumed to 
have conveyed the fixtures and property to the LESSOR with this Lease Agreement as 
the Bill of Sale and without further payment or credit. 

 
    25. INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS. LESSEE shall carry general liability insurance, 
automobile insurance, workers compensation, liquor liability coverage and employers’ 
liability insurance for any actions, claims, liability or damages caused to others arising 
out of the performance of this Agreement in amounts approved by the LESSOR.  
LESSOR shall be named as an additional insured on the general liability and liquor 
liability policies using the following wording: “City of Troy, all elected and appointed 
officials, all employees and volunteers, those working as agents or on behalf of the City, 
boards, commissions and/or authorities, or board members, employees, and volunteers 
additional insured” on ISO form B or broader. 
 

 LESSOR shall be notified of any cancellation of that insurance within 30 days.  
The cancellation clause shall read: 

 
“Should any of the above-described policies be canceled before the 

expiration date thereof, the issuing company will provide 30 days written notice to 
the additional insured.” 

 
Cancellation or lapse of the insurance shall be considered a material breach of 

this Agreement LESSEE must immediately provide satisfactory proof of continuous 
coverage to the LESSOR prior to execution of this Agreement, with any renewal of 
insurance, and upon LESSOR’s request.  All insurance carriers shall be licensed and 
admitted to do business in the State of Michigan and acceptable to the LESSOR.  
 

   LESSEE is responsible for any deductibles to any of the policies.  
 

    26. INDEMNIFICATION AND HOLD HARMLESS. To the fullest extent permitted by 
law, LESSEE agrees to defend, pay on behalf of, indemnify, and hold harmless the City 
of Troy, its elected and appointed officials, employees and volunteers and others 
working on behalf of the City of Troy, against any and all claims, demands, suits, or 
loss, including all costs connected therewith, and for any damages which may be 
asserted, claimed or recovered against or from the City of Troy,  its elected and 
appointed officials, employees, volunteers or others working on behalf of the City of 
Troy, by reason of personal injury, including bodily injury or death and/or property 
damage, including loss of use thereof, which arises out of or is in any way connected or 
associated with the execution of activities by the LESSEE outlined in this Lease 
Agreement or as relating to or resulting from those activities. 
 
    27. ASSIGNMENT OF LEASE AGREEMENT OR LIQUOR LICENSE:  LESSEE 
shall have no authority or power to assign, sublet and/or transfer any rights, privileges 
or interests under this Lease Agreement without prior written consent from the 



10 

 

LESSOR. LESSEE shall not assign, sublet and/or transfer any rights in its Class C 
liquor license without prior written consent from the LESSOR. 
 
    28. LIENS OR ATTACHMENTS PROHIBITED. LESSEE shall not cause any liens to 
be attached upon LESSEE’S interest by operation of law or otherwise.  LESSEE is 
prohibited from transferring, selling, mortgaging, pledging, assigning, or conveying this 
Lease Agreement or any interest therein.   
 
    29. DISASTER PROVISION. In the event that the Leased Property is made wholly 
untenable by fire or other casualty, LESSOR shall take possession of the Leased 
Property within thirty (30) days thereof.  If LESSOR is not prohibited from undertaking 
reconstruction or repair of the Leased Property by any provision or law or conditions on 
the Leased Property or any declarations of government or insurance adjusting 
agencies, LESSOR shall give written Notice of Intent to LESSEE of LESSOR’S intent to 
either: a) terminate d this Lease Agreement as of the date of the notice, or b) repair, 
restore or rehabilitate the Leased Property within ninety (90) days following the date of 
notice.   
 
 If the LESSOR later determines that it cannot substantially complete the work, for 
whatever reason, within that ninety (90) day period, then at any time within one hundred 
(100) days of the date of LESSOR’S Notice of Intent, the LESSOR may inform the 
LESSEE that this Lease Agreement is terminated as of the date of the termination 
notice.   
 
 If, at the end of the ninety (90) day period, the work has not been substantially 
completed, for whatever reason, then there shall be a ten (10) day period during which 
the LESSEE may terminate this Lease Agreement upon written notice to LESSOR.  At 
the end of the one hundred (100) days following LESSOR’S Notice of Intent, this Lease 
Agreement shall only be terminated by mutual agreement of the Parties.  
 
 While the Leased Property is untenable, the rent shall be abated on a per diem 
basis, but shall be paid, as provided herein, to the date of the fire or casualty.  If the 
Leased Property is partially damaged by fire or other casualty, the Leased Property 
shall be repaired, restored or rehabilitated by LESSOR, and, until the damaged portion 
of the Leased Property is ready for occupancy by LESSEE, rent shall be apportioned by 
usable square footage of Leased Property. 
 
 In all cases, allowance shall be made for reasonable delay which may be caused 
by adjustment of insurance, strikes, labor difficulties or any cause beyond LESSOR’S 
control.  LESSEE shall cooperate with all LESSOR’S reasonable requests for moving of 
LESSEE’S property in order to facilitate repairs, restoration or rehabilitation. 
 
    30. EMINENT DOMAIN.  In the event that all of the Leased Property is taken by 
exercise of another governmental entities power of eminent domain, this Lease 
Agreement shall terminate as of the date possession is taken by the condemning 



11 

 

authority.  LESSOR shall refund any monthly rent paid in advance, on a per diem basis 
with thirty (30) days as it denominator. 
  
 If a portion of the Leased Property is taken by eminent domain proceedings, but 
the taking does not include the land upon which the restaurant building is constructed, 
then this Lease Agreement and term shall not terminate, but within one hundred eighty 
(180) days after LESSOR receives payment for estimated just compensation, LESSOR, 
at its own expense, shall commence to repair or alter the Leased Property not affected 
by the taking, to make them useable. During the repair or alteration, alternate 
arrangements shall be make for the parking of employees and patrons.  
 
    31.  INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR.  LESSEE acknowledges that it is an 
independent contractor with no authority to bind LESSOR to any contracts or 
agreements, written or oral. 
 
    32. NOTICE:  All written notices to be given under this Agreement shall be via first 
class mail to the other party at its last known address set forth herein. 
  
    33. NON-DISCRIMINATION. LESSEE shall not discriminate in the hiring of any 
employees or in the use of the Leased Property by patrons, directly or indirectly on the 
basis of age, race, color, religion, national origin, sex, height, weight, disability, familial 
relationship, political orientation or any other illegal basis. 

    34. SEVERABILITY.  If any court, agency, commission, legislative body or other 
authority of competent jurisdiction declares invalid, illegal or unenforceable any 
portion of this Agreement or its application to any person, that decision shall not affect 
the validity of the remaining portions of this Agreement. 

    35. ENTIRE AGREEMENT; AMENDMENT; WAIVER. This Lease Agreement is and 
shall be deemed to be the complete and final expression of the agreement between 
the Parties as to the matters contained in and related to this Agreement and 
supersedes any previous understandings, dealing and communications, including 
negotiations, discussions, representations, warranties, information, documents and 
agreements, among the parties pertaining to such matters. This Lease Agreement 
shall not be modified or amended except pursuant to a written agreement signed by 
both Parties. Any waiver of any party's rights or obligations under this Agreement must 
be in writing and must be signed by the party against which such waiver is to be 
enforced. Neither Party's failure to exercise a right or to invoke a remedy in any 
particular circumstance shall be construed as a waiver of such right or remedy, and no 
waiver by either Party of any right or remedy in one situation shall constitute a waiver 
of such party's rights or remedies in any other subsequent situation, whether similar or 
not. 
 
    36. GOVERNING LAW AND JURISDICTION:  This Agreement is made in and shall 
be governed by the laws of the State of Michigan.  Any lawsuits under this Agreement 
shall be filed in the Oakland County Circuit Court, Michigan. 
 



12 

 

    37. HEADINGS.  Pronouns and relative words herein used shall be read 
interchangeably in the masculine, feminine or neuter, singular or plural as the respective 
case may be. 
 
    38. AUTHORITY TO EXECUTE:  By execution of this Agreement, the respective 
Parties acknowledge that each has executed this Agreement with full and complete 
authority to do so. 
      
 
       LESSOR: 

CITY OF TROY, a Michigan  
 Municipal Corporation 

 
WITNESSES: 
 ________________________________  
______________________________            By:     Dane M. Slater  
                  Mayor 

 
 
 _____________________________                 _______________________________ 

By: M. Aileen Dickson 
       City Clerk 

      
 
 

LESSEE: 
GALLATIN, INC., a Michigan 
 Corporation 
 d/b/a Camp Ticonderoga 
 
 

_____________________________  __________________________ 
                      By:  Linda Egeland 
  Its:   President            



 

 

1 

 

CITY COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM 
  

Date:  April 12, 2016 
 
To:   Brian Kischnick, City Manager 
  
From: Tom Darling, Financial Services Director 

MaryBeth Murz, Purchasing Manager 
  Elaine Bo, Recreation Director 
  Steve Pallotta, Building Operations Director 
  Brian Goul, Assistant Recreation Director 
 
Subject: Standard Purchasing Resolution 2 – Award to Low Bidder Meeting Specifications and Budget 

Amendment – Slide Repairs at Troy Family Aquatic Center 
 
 
History 

 The Aquatic Center Slide supports have not had any repairs made to them besides painting since the 
aquatic center opened in 1992. 

 The slide supports are severely deteriorated and the State of Michigan has given notice that they will 
not approve opening of the slides until these repairs are completed. 

 Testing Engineers & Consultants, Inc. was hired to do a structural inspection of the slide supports and 
completed a detailed specification and scope of work for the bid detailing the necessary repairs. 

 Repairs required are of immediate attention to ensure patron safety and that the facility has all 
amenities for opening weekend. 

 
Purchasing 

 On April 7, 2016, a bid opening was conducted as required by City Charter and Code to furnish all 
equipment, material and labor to complete slide support repairs at the Troy Family Aquatic Center. The 
bid was posted on the Michigan Inter-governmental Trade Network (MITN) website; www.mitn.info.  
Two (2) bid responses were received.  Below is a detailed summary of potential vendors: 

 

Companies notified via MITN 806 

Troy Companies notified via MITN 19 

Troy Companies - Active email Notification 19 

Troy Companies - Active Free 0 

Companies that viewed the bid  23 

Troy Companies that viewed the bid 1 

 
 

 After reviewing the bid proposals, Usztan, LLC of Auburn Hills, MI was the low bidder meeting all 
specifications. 

 The detailed Bid tabulation is attached. 

 A post bid meeting was held with Usztan to discuss and ensure a complete understanding of the scope 
of work and the project timeline.   

 The project will take 15-20 working days to complete. 
 
 

MITN provides a resourceful online platform to streamline the procurement 
process, reduce costs, and make it easier and more transparent for vendors 
to do business with the City of Troy. 
Active MITN members with a current membership and paying annual dues 
receive automatic electronic notification which allows instant access to Bids, 
RFPS and Quote opportunities with the City.   
Active MITN non-paying members are responsible to monitor and check 
the MITN website for opportunities to do business with the City. 
Inactive MITN member status can occur when a company does not renew 
their account upon expiration.  Inactive members cannot be notified of 
solicitations or access any bid information. 

 
 

http://www.mitn.info/
stewartc
Text Box
J-04g



 

 

2 

 

CITY COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM 
  

Financial 

 A Budget Amendment needs to be appropriated and is required in the amount of $15,100.00. 

 The Project# is 20160073. 
 
Recommendation 
City management recommends awarding a contract to furnish all equipment, material, and labor to repair 
slide support structures at the Troy Family Aquatic Center to the low bidder, Usztan, LLC of Auburn Hills, MI 
for an estimated total cost of $15,100.00, at prices contained in the bid tabulation dated April 7, 2016; and 
also recommends the approval of a Budget Amendment in the amount of $15,100.00. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
G:\Bid Award 15-16 Standard Purchasing Resolution 2 SlideRepair_TFAC_CC_Memo.doc 



Opening Date: 4/7/2016 CITY OF TROY ITB-COT 16-17

Date Reviewed: 4/7/2016 BID TABULATION Page 1 of 1

SLIDE REPAIRS - TROY AQUATIC CENTER

Vendor Name:
Usztan, LLC

Michigan Recreational 

Construction, Inc.

Auburn Hills, MI Brighton, MI

#1000253636 #064636

$7,500.00 $7,500.00

Work 

Item#
Description Est. Qty. Extension Extension

1.0 Mobilization LS  $                          4,000.00  $                            1,754.00 

2.0 Flume Underside Support Plate 

Repairs

Nine Locations  $                          2,300.00  $                            2,587.00 

3.0 Steel tube Support Arm Section 

Repairs

One Location  $                          1,000.00  $                               517.00 

4.0 Steel Tube Column Base Plate 

Anchoring Connection Repairs - Nuts 

& Washers Replacement with New

Two Base Plate Areas - 

Total of 24 Anchor Bolts

 $                             750.00  $                            1,900.00 

5.0 Pier Support Concrete Repairs Four Pier Locations @ 

Average Est. 2 SF Each 

wi/Est 2 In. Average 

Unsound Concrete 

Depth

 $                             900.00  $                            2,630.00 

6.0 Comprehensive Underside Support 

Steel Surfaces Preparation and 

Protective Paint Coating System 

Application

All underside Steel 

Surfaces at Both Body & 

Tube Slide Systems

 $                          5,000.00  $                          12,470.00 

 $                        13,950.00  $                          21,858.00 

4.5 Steel Tube Column Base Plate 

Anchoring Connection Repairs - New 

Anchoring Plates Installation

Two Base Plate Areas - 

Total of New Anchoring 

Plates for 24 Anchor 

Bolts

 $                          1,900.00  $                            2,020.00 

TOTAL BID, LUMP SUM QUOTE W/ALTERNATE & 

NOT INCLUING WORK ITEM 4.0
Contact Information:

Hours 8:00AM-4:30PM 7:00AM-4:30PM

Phone No 248 396 0116 517 545 7122

Progress Payments Billed Monthly-Payment due 

in 21 days.
Billed Monthly

References Y Y

Insurance Y Y

Acknowledgements Y Y

Forms Y Y

None None

ATTEST:

Steve Pallotta MaryBeth Murz,

Elaine Bo Purchasing Manager

Kelly Molinar

Enna Bachelor

Sue Riesterer

G:\Bid Tabs 15-16 ITB-COT 16-17 Slide Repairs - TFAC

Indicates low bidder meeting specifications.

ALTERNATES:

TOTAL BASE BID, LUMP SUM QUOTE, (work items 1.0-6.0):

PROPOSAL: Slide Repairs at the City of Troy Family Aquatic Center; furnishing all labor, materials, supervision, 

equipment and all necessary items for the steel & concrete related repairs & restoration.

15,100.00$                         21,978.00$                          



1 
 

 
April 6, 2016 
 
To:   Brian Kischnick, City Manager 
 
From:  Mark Miller, Director of Economic and Community Development 

Steven J. Vandette, City Engineer 
  William Huotari, Deputy City Engineer/Traffic Engineer 
   
Subject: Cost Participation Agreement for I-75 Phase I Reconstruction  

North of Coolidge to North of South Boulevard 
 MDOT Contract Number 16-5075 
 
History: 
  
Phase I of the I-75 reconstruction project, from South Boulevard in Auburn Hills to north 
of Coolidge Road in Troy, is scheduled to get underway in June of this year.  It’s a two 
year project, ending in November of 2017.   
 
Tree and brush removal has already started in advance of the project that will allow for 
temporary widenings to be constructed during the actual road construction later this 
summer.  Trees that are 6 inches or larger in diameter will be replaced at a 2-for-1 ratio, 
resulting in more trees being planted upon completion of the project.   
   
Most of the work is outside of Troy.  Only 18.6% or 3,375 feet of the project is in Troy, 
but it does include full replacement of four (4) bridges; north and southbound I-75 over 
Adams and north and southbound I-75 over Square Lake. 
   
Northbound I-75 and the northbound bridges will be reconstructed first in 2016, followed 
by southbound in 2017.  Traffic will be diverted to the south side of I-75 where two (2) 
lanes of traffic will be maintained in each direction then switched to the north side in 
2017.  Little or no work is expected to occur in the winter from December 2016 to April 
2017.  All lanes in both directions are expected be open during that time period. 
 
Financial: 
 
The estimated total project cost for Phase 1 is $127,000,000.  The work within Troy is 
estimated at $27,989,000.  Troy’s share of the project is 12.5% or $635,000 as detailed 
on Page 2 of the contract.  Funds for the City of Troy’s share are included in the 2017 
budget within the Major Road fund. 

CCIITTYY  CCOOUUNNCCIILL  AACCTTIIOONN  RREEPPOORRTT  
 

  

stewartc
Text Box
J-06



2 
 

Recommendation: 
 
Staff recommends that City Council approve the attached MDOT Contract Number 16-
5075 between the City of Troy and the Michigan Department of Transportation for the 
reconstruction and widening of I-75 in the amount of $27,989,000 with the City of Troy 
share estimated at $635,000.  Furthermore, staff recommends that the Mayor and City 
Clerk be authorized to execute the contract. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
G:\Contracts\Contracts - 2016\16-xx MDOT I75 Widening\To CC re I75 Phase 1_MDOT Cost Agreement.doc 





























 

 
CCIITTYY  CCOOUUNNCCIILL  AAGGEENNDDAA  IITTEEMM  
 

 
Date  April 11, 2016 
 
 
TO:  Brian Kischnick, City Manager 
 
FROM: Kurt Bovensiep, Public Works Manager 
 
SUBJECT:  Authorization to Request Reimbursement – Reimbursement from Oakland County West 

Nile Virus Fund 
 

History 
The Parks, Streets, and Drains Divisions are responsible for the maintenance of all municipal 
property including the control of pests.  Park patrons, golf course participants, and property owners 
abutting some City of Troy maintained retention ponds have become accustomed to using these 
facilities with limited nuisances like mosquitoes.  The objective of mosquito control is not to eradicate 
all mosquitoes but to limit the population to a tolerable threshold.  The control targets both mosquito 
larva and adult mosquitoes at city parks, golf courses, cemeteries, and some retention ponds.  
Although Oakland County Department of Health and Human Services recommends the best form of 
protection from mosquitoes is personal protection products, the mosquito control products used by 
professionals will decrease the mosquito population at some of our facilities. Based on the County 
formula the City of Troy is eligible for reimbursement of County approved expenses up to $18,531.93 
for the control of mosquito larva, which is an approximate increase of $7,000 from previous years. 
These funds will be used to reimburse the city for expenses used for a contractor to supply larvicide 
and to provide personal protection products to residents. Personal protection products can be picked 
up by residents at the Troy Community Center, Department of Public Works, and at City Hall in the 
Community Affairs Office beginning in May 2016. To qualify for reimbursement of eligible expenses, 
City Council must pass a resolution authorizing the reimbursement request. 

 
Policy Considerations: 
Lower mosquito populations reduce the danger of insect borne diseases being transferred to the 
general public, thereby enhancing the health and safety of the community. Also by reducing the 
population of mosquitoes adds to the quality of life for Troy residents using our parks and other 
outdoor facilities. 
 
Options: 
The Parks, Streets, and Drains Divisions recommends the City Council approve the request to seek 
reimbursement from Oakland County’s West Nile Virus Fund.  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

stewartc
Text Box
J-07



 
April 11, 2016 
 
To:   Brian Kischnick, City Manager 
 
From:  Mark Miller, Director of Economic and Community Development 

Elaine Bo, Recreation Director 
Tim Richnak, Public Works Director 
William Huotari, Deputy City Engineer/Traffic Engineer  
Steven J. Vandette, City Engineer   

   
Subject: Amendment of Agreement for Use of Driveway – Amendment to allow the 

use of Flynn Park Driveway for access to Beaumont Hospital from South 
Boulevard during Dequindre Road Reconstruction 

 
History: 
  
In November 2006 City Council approved an agreement between the City of Troy and 
William Beaumont Hospital for hospital personnel to use the Flynn Park driveway for 
access to the hospital from South Boulevard (Res #2006-11-342).  This Agreement was 
requested by Beaumont to reduce traffic congestion on Dequindre caused by hospital 
staff during shift change and from contractors that would be working on a hospital 
building addition.  Use of the roadway by hospital vendors, visitors and emergency 
vehicles was not permitted. 
 
The agreement is for 20 years with a review of the user fee charged to Beaumont every 
ten (10) years on the anniversary date of the approval by the City Council.  The next city 
review is scheduled for later this year.  The Hospital currently pays $15,000 per year for 
use of the driveway, in addition to paying for a portion of pavement repair costs in 2017.  
 
Amendment Agreement: 
 
Due to the scheduled reconstruction of Dequindre Road by the Road Commission for 
Oakland County, Beaumont Hospital has asked for expanded use of the Flynn Park 
driveway from May 15 to November 21, 2016 to help facilitate traffic to and from the 
Hospital.   
 
Use of the driveway will also assist and expedite construction when the North Drive 
(Emergency) entrance from Dequindre is reduced to one lane to allow for the driveway’s 
replacement.  This one lane entrance would be solely dedicated to inbound traffic so 

CCIITTYY  CCOOUUNNCCIILL  AACCTTIIOONN  RREEPPOORRTT  
 

  

stewartc
Text Box
J-08



that both the community and emergency traffic on Dequindre can still access the 
Emergency Center as they have in the past, but outbound traffic would use the Flynn 
Park driveway until replacement of the North Drive is completed. 
 
City staff, including representatives from Recreation, DPW, Engineering, Legal and City 
Manager’s Office, reviewed Beaumont’s request to add the following vehicular uses to 
the agreement during the replacement of Dequindre Road.  Staff agrees that the use of 
the Flynn Park driveway can be expanded to include this traffic and once the project is 
complete, the use would return to the original agreement. 
  

1. Allow use by hospital visitors and patients, ambulances and other 
emergency vehicles (Amendment Item #2).  

2. Allow 24/7 use by ambulances, other emergency vehicles and delivery 
vehicles (Amendment Item #3).    

3. Allow use by construction vehicles for large equipment deliveries 
pertaining to the Hospital’s powerhouse expansion.  Construction traffic is 
prohibited on the driveway during times when games or other competitions 
are scheduled for Flynn Park, and are prohibited starting one hour before 
any scheduled games and ending one hour after the last scheduled game.  
Other restrictions apply (Amendment Item #4).    

 
Financial: 
 
There are no financial obligations associated with the proposed amendment to the 
original 2006 agreement, however; item #5 of the amendment specifies that repairs to 
the driveway (to comply with the requirements of the original agreement) will be delayed 
until after the Dequindre Road project.  The Hospital is obligated to contribute 70% of 
the cost of pavement repairs, which are scheduled for 2017.   
 
Recommendation: 
 
Staff recommends that City Council approve the Letter of Agreement amending the 
2006 agreement between the City of Troy and William Beaumont Hospital for use of the 
Flynn Park driveway.  Furthermore, staff recommends that the Mayor and City Clerk be 
authorized to execute the agreement. 
 
 
 
City Attorney’s Review as to Form and Legality 
 
 
____________________________  ______________ 
Lori Grigg Bluhm, City Attorney   Date 
 
 
 G:\Projects\Projects - 2016\16.xxx.x - Beaumont Flynn Park Drive Amendment\Beaumont_Flynn Park Driveway 2016 AmendmentR1.doc 

 



1 
 

LETTER OF AGREEMENT AMENDING AGREEMENT BETWEEN CITY OF TROY 
AND WILLIAM BEAUMONT HOSPITAL FOR USE OF DRIVEWAY  

 
  

WHEREAS, On November 21, 2006, the City of Troy (CITY) entered into the 
attached Agreement with William Beaumont Hospital (HOSPITAL), allowing HOSPITAL 
to use the Flynn Park driveway to access the HOSPITAL from South Boulevard under 
certain conditions and limitations, and this document was recorded in Liber 40050, Page 
158 of the Oakland County Register of Deeds; and  

 
WHEREAS, this Amendment to the Agreement is binding on the CITY and 

HOSPITAL until November 21, 2016; and  
 
WHEREAS, CITY and HOSPITAL are aware of the proposed 2016 Dequindre 

Road project, constructed by the Road Commission for Oakland County, and 
HOSPITAL is concerned that this project may impact HOSPITAL’s access, and 
therefore asked CITY for amendments to the Agreement; and  

 
WHEREAS, CITY is willing to amend the Agreement until November 21, 2016.   
 
NOW THEREFORE,  
 
The Parties Agree to Amend the Agreement under the following terms and 

conditions:   
 
1. This Letter of Agreement amends the attached AGREEMENT BETWEEN 

CITY OF TROY AND WILLIAM BEAUMONT HOSPITAL FOR USE OF 
DRIVEWAY, and is effective from May 15, 2016 until November 21, 2016. 

   
2. Paragraph 1 A. is amended to include hospital patients, visitors, emergency 

vehicles and ambulances in the definition of “User,” since the parties agree 
that these vehicles are temporarily permitted to use the Flynn Park Driveway 
leading from South Boulevard to HOSPITAL.  

 
3. Paragraph 3 is deleted, temporarily removing the time restrictions for 

ambulances, other emergency vehicles and delivery vehicles to use the Flynn 
Park Driveway from South Boulevard to HOSPITAL.   

 
4. Paragraph 8 is amended, and replaced in its entirety with the 

following:  Construction Vehicular Traffic.  Limited construction vehicular 
traffic for large equipment deliveries pertaining to HOSPITAL’s powerhouse 
expansion will be permitted to use the Flynn Park Driveway from South 
Boulevard to HOSPITAL.  Overweight truck permits shall not be valid during 
the spring weight restriction period.  Construction vehicular traffic shall obtain 
in advance any required permits for use of roadways in the City, and shall 
notify the City at least two business days in advance of the use of the Flynn 



2 
 

Park Driveway from South Boulevard to HOSPITAL.  Construction vehicular 
traffic shall be prohibited on the Driveway during times when games or other 
competitions are scheduled for Flynn Park, and shall be prohibited starting 
one hour before any scheduled games, and ending one hour after the last 
scheduled game.  The City shall send a game and competition schedule to 
Beaumont each week.  Construction vehicular traffic shall also be limited to 
the times that are set out in the Troy Code of Ordinances for construction, 
which is not before 7:00 am and not after 8:00 pm on Monday through 
Saturday.  Construction is not allowed at any other time or on Sunday unless 
a permit is first obtained from the Building Department for building work or 
from the Engineering Department for street work.   

  
5. Due to the RCOC Dequindre Road Project and also HOSPITAL’s additional 

vehicular use of the Flynn Park Driveway, the necessary repair and 
replacement of the Driveway, as set forth in Paragraph 10, will be delayed.  
CITY and HOSPITAL agree to comply with the terms set forth in Paragraph 
10, including but not limited to HOSPITAL’s obligation to contribute 70% and 
CITY’s obligation to contribute 30% of the driveway repair or replacement 
cost, even if the repair or replacement occurs after the expiration of the first 
term of the Amended Agreement (November 21, 2016).     

 
6. This Letter of Agreement shall be recorded with the Oakland County Register 

of Deeds upon execution.          
 
    
The parties agree to the terms set forth in this Letter of Agreement, and authorize 

the designated representative to execute this Letter of Agreement on behalf of the party 
as of the dates set forth below.   

 
    CITY OF TROY, a Michigan Municipal Corporation      

 
 
 
 

BY:  __________________________________ 
 Dane M. Slater, Mayor 
 

 
 
 

 
BY:  __________________________________ 
 M. Aileen Dickson, MMC, City Clerk 
 

 
 



3 
 

STATE OF MICHIGAN   ) 
          ) SS 
COUNTY OF OAKLAND)  

 
The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me on the _____ day of 

____________________ by Dane M. Slater, Mayor and M. Aileen Dickson, MMC, City 
Clerk of the City of Troy, a Michigan Municipal Corporation, on behalf of the City.   

 
_______________________________ 
 
 
Notary Public, __________________  
County, Michigan, Acting in Oakland County 
My Commission Expires:   

 
 
WILLIAM BEAUMONT HOSPITAL, a Michigan Non-
profit Corporation      

 
 
 
 

BY:  __________________________________ 
 * 
 
 
ITS:   __________________________________ 
  
 
 

STATE OF MICHIGAN   ) 
          ) SS 
COUNTY OF OAKLAND)  

 
 The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me on the _____ day 

of ____________________ by__________________________, on behalf of William 
Beaumont Hospital, a Michigan Non-profit Corporation.   

 
_______________________________ 
 
 
Notary Public, __________________  
County, Michigan, Acting in Oakland County 
My Commission Expires:   

 
 













































stewartc
Text Box
J-09









stewartc
Text Box
J-10























































































































































































































































stewartc
Text Box
P-01a





BUILDING CODE BOARD OF APPEALS REGULAR MEETING – FINAL MARCH 2, 2016 
 
 

1 
 

Chair Dziurman called the Regular meeting of the Building Code Board of Appeals to order at 
3:04 p.m. on March 2, 2016 in the Council Board Room of the Troy City Hall. 
 
1. ROLL CALL 

 
Members Present 
Theodore Dziurman, Chair 
Gary Abitheira 
Michael Morris 
Andrew Schuster 
 

Members Absent 
Brian Kischnick 
 

Support Staff Present 
Mitch Grusnick, Building Official/Code Inspector 
Kathy L. Czarnecki, Recording Secretary 
 

Also Present: 
Attached and made a part hereof is the signature sheet of those present and signed in 
at this meeting. 
 

2. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 
Moved by: Abitheira 
Support by: Morris 
 

RESOLVED, To approve the minutes of the February 3, 2016 Regular meeting as 
submitted. 
 

Yes: All present (4) 
Absent: Kischnick 
 

MOTION CARRIED 
 

3. HEARING OF CASES 
 
A. VARIANCE REQUEST, CYNTHIA M. SARACENO, 1261 BRADLEY – A variance 

to install 147 feet of 8 foot 6 inch high privacy fence along the west side rear yard 
property line and approximately 175 feet of 7 foot high chain link fence on the interior 
of the rear yard. The Fence Code limits the height of fences on residential zoned 
properties to 6 feet maximum. 
 
Mr. Grusnick reported the department received three written responses to the public 
hearing notice in support and the Planning Department received one phone call in 
opposition from a person who wished to remain anonymous. 

stewartc
Text Box
P-01b



BUILDING CODE BOARD OF APPEALS REGULAR MEETING – FINAL MARCH 2, 2016 
 
 

2 
 

Present were the applicants Cynthia and David Saraceno. 
 
Chair Dziurman opened the floor for public comment. 
 
 Don Slone, 1361 Bradley, voiced opposition to fence height and material. 
 Fe Quicho, 1340 Bradley, voiced opposition to fence height. 
 Chris Giroux, 1240 Bradley, voiced no objection after clarification of existing 

fenced-in area. 
 
Chair Dziurman closed the floor for public comment. 
 
Moved by: Abitheira 
Support by: Schuster 
 

RESOLVED, To grant a variance to install a privacy fence with coyote rollers at a 
maximum height of 6 feet 4 inches on the west side of the property line and an 
interior 6 foot high chain link fence with an additional one foot of strand wire for a 
total maximum height of 7 feet, for the following reason: 
 

1. The petitioner has a hardship or practical difficulty resulting from the unusual 
characteristics of the property that precludes reasonable use of the property. 

 

Yes: All present (4) 
Absent: Kischnick 
 

MOTION CARRIED 
 
B. VARIANCE REQUEST, CINDY MAIER OF ALIBI RESTAURANT, 6700 

ROCHESTER – A variance from the Sign Code to install an 89 square foot ground 
sign set back zero feet from the front property line. This size sign requires a 20 foot 
minimum setback from the front property line.  
 
Mr. Grusnick reported the department received one written response to the public 
hearing notice in opposition. 
 
Present were the applicant Cindy Maier and Jeff Hamm of Rockstar Digital Displays. 
 
Chair Dziurman opened the floor for public comment. Acknowledging there was no 
one present to speak, the floor was closed. 
 
Moved by: Schuster 
Support by: Morris 
 

RESOLVED, To grant the variance as requested, for the following reason: 
 

1. The variance would not be contrary to the public interest or general purpose and 
intent of Chapter 85. 

 



BUILDING CODE BOARD OF APPEALS REGULAR MEETING – FINAL MARCH 2, 2016 
 
 

3 
 

Yes: All present (4) 
Absent: Kischnick 
 

MOTION CARRIED 
 

4. COMMUNICATIONS – None 
 

5. PUBLIC COMMENT – None 
 

6. MISCELLANEOUS BUSINESS – None 
 

7. ADJOURNMENT 
 
The Regular meeting of the Building Code Board of Appeals adjourned at 4:00 p.m. 

 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
 
  
Theodore Dziurman Chair 
 
 
 
 
  
Kathy L. Czarnecki, Recording Secretary 
 
G:\Building Code Board of Appeals Minutes\2016\Final\2016 03 02 Regular Meeting_Final.doc 



ELECTION COMMISSION MINUTES – Draft March 24, 2016 
 
A meeting of the Troy Election Commission was held March 24, 2016, at City Hall, 500 
W. Big Beaver Road. City Clerk Dickson called the Meeting to order at 8:00 AM. 

Roll Call:  

 
PRESENT: David Anderson, M. Aileen Dickson – City Clerk 
ABSENT: Harry Philo 

Approval of Minutes  

 
Resolution #EC-2016-03-04 
Moved by Anderson 
Seconded by Dickson 
 

RESOLVED, That the following Minutes are APPROVED as submitted: 
 
Election Commission Meeting – February 10, 2016 
 
Yes:  Anderson, Dickson 
No:  None 
Absent: Philo 
 

MOTION CARRIED 

Approval of Election Inspector Assignments – May 3, 2016 Special Election 

 
Resolution #EC-2016-03-05 
Motion by Anderson 
Seconded by Dickson 
 

RESOLVED, That Election Inspectors be APPOINTED for the May 3, 2016 Special 
Election, as presented by the City Clerk. 
 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That the City Clerk is hereby AUTHORIZED to make 
emergency appointments as necessary. 
 
Yes:  Dickson, Anderson 
No:  None 
Absent: Philo 
 

MOTION CARRIED 

stewartc
Text Box
P-01c



ELECTION COMMISSION MINUTES – Draft March 24, 2016 
 

Authorization to Conduct Testing for the May 3, 2016 Special Election 

 
Resolution # EC-2016-03-06 
Motion by Anderson 
Seconded by Dickson 
 

RESOLVED, That the Election Commission hereby AUTHORIZES the City Clerk to 
conduct preliminary and public tests of the programming, equipment and ballots on behalf 
of the Election Commission for the May 3, 2016 Special Election. 
 
Yes:  Anderson, Dickson 
No:  None 
Absent: Philo 
 

MOTION CARRIED 

Adjournment:  

 

The meeting was ADJOURNED at 8:03 AM. 
 
 
 

 
M. Aileen Dickson, MMC, CMMC 
City Clerk 

 



BUILDING CODE BOARD OF APPEALS – DRAFT APRIL 6, 2016 
 
 

1 
 

Chair Dziurman called the Regular meeting of the Building Code Board of Appeals to order at 
3:05 p.m. on April 6, 2016 in the Council Board Room of the Troy City Hall. 
 
1. ROLL CALL 

 
Members Present 
Theodore Dziurman, Chair 
Gary Abitheira 
Brian Kischnick 
Andrew Schuster 
 

Members Absent 
Michael Morris 
 

Support Staff Present: 
Mitch Grusnick, Building Official/Code Inspector 
Kathy L. Czarnecki, Recording Secretary 
 

Also Present: 
Attached and made a part hereof is the signature sheet of those present and signed in 
at this meeting. 
 

2. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 
Moved by: Abitheira 
Support by: Schuster 
 

RESOLVED, To approve the minutes of the March 2, 2016 Regular meeting as 
submitted. 
 

Yes: All present 
Absent: Morris 
 

MOTION CARRIED 
 
3. HEARING OF CASES 

 
A. VARIANCE REQUEST, PATRICK STIEBER OF ALLIED SIGNS, INC., QUEST 

DIAGNOSTICS, 1947 TECHNOLOGY DRIVE – A variance from the Sign Code to 
install a 35 square foot wall sign. The Sign Code allows a maximum 20 square foot 
wall sign.  
 
Mr. Grusnick reported the department received no written responses to the public 
hearing notices. 
 
Jim Fields of Allied Signs, 33650 Giftos Drive, Clinton Township, was present. 

stewartc
Text Box
P-01d



BUILDING CODE BOARD OF APPEALS – DRAFT APRIL 6, 2016 
 
 

2 
 

Chair Dziurman opened the floor for public comment. Acknowledging there was no 
one present to speak, the floor was closed. 
 
Moved by: Abitheira 
Support by: Schuster 
 

RESOLVED, To grant the variance as requested, for the following reason: 
 

1. The variance does not adversely affect properties in the immediate vicinity of the 
proposed sign. 

 

Yes: Abitheira, Kischnick, Schuster 
No: Dziurman 
Absent: Morris 
 

MOTION CARRIED 
 

B. VARIANCE REQUEST, KELLY AND GUY BRUSCA, 6696 MICHAEL – This 
property is a double frontage lot. As such it has front setback requirements along 
both Michael and Livernois. The petitioner is requesting a variance to install a 48 
inch-high non-obscuring fence set back 18 feet from the Livernois property line. 
 
Mr. Grusnick reported the department received no written responses to the public 
hearing notices. 
 
The applicant Kelly Brusca was present. 
 
Chair Dziurman opened the floor for public comment. Acknowledging there was no 
one present to speak, the floor was closed. 
 
Moved by: Kischnick 
Support by: Abitheira 
 

RESOLVED, To grant the variance as requested, for the following reasons: 
 

1. The applicant has a hardship based on the shape of the lot. 
2. The variance does not have any adverse impact on neighboring properties. 
 

Yes: All present (4) 
Absent: Morris 
 

MOTION CARRIED 
 
4. COMMUNICATIONS 

 

None. 



BUILDING CODE BOARD OF APPEALS – DRAFT APRIL 6, 2016 
 
 

3 
 

5. PUBLIC COMMENT 
 

None. 
 
6. MISCELLANEOUS BUSINESS 

 

None. 
 

7. ADJOURNMENT 
 

The Regular meeting of the Building Code Board of Appeals adjourned at 3:18 p.m. 
 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
 
  
Theodore Dziurman, Chair 
 
 
 
 
  
Kathy L. Czarnecki, Recording Secretary 
 
G:\Building Code Board of Appeals Minutes\2016\Draft\2016 04 06 Regular Meeting_Draft.doc 



stewartc
Text Box
P-02a





Report

2016

CITY of TROY

Assessment Roll

&

Board of Review

stewartc
Text Box
P-02b



 

Howard Adams

Submitted by:   Leger A. (Nino) Licari, City Assessor

James Hatch

Frank Strahl, Chairman

City of Troy

2016 Board of Review:

2016 ASSESSMENT ROLL

ANNUAL REPORT

Board of Review



 i

March 31, 2016 

 

TO: The Honorable Mayor and City Council 

 

FROM: Leger A. (Nino) Licari, City Assessor 
 
 
RE: 2016 Assessment Roll Report and Board of Review Minutes 

 

   It is my pleasure to present to you the 2016 Assessment Roll Report and 
Board of Review Minutes for the City of Troy.  This roll is the product of a full 
year’s effort by the entire Assessing Department staff.  Without their able 
assistance, this roll would surely suffer.    I am most appreciative of the efforts 
they expend every year in the service of the community.   

   The 2016 Assessment Roll is summarized as follows: 
  

Total  Total Residential Commercial Industrial Personal 
Assessed Taxable Taxable Taxable Taxable Taxable 

Value Value Value Value Value Value 
            
5,626,878,870 4,540,034,370 2,977,938,320 893,540,330 286,584,670 381,971,060 

 

   The Assessed Value increase for 2016 is $313,267,170 or a 5.90% increase 
from 2015.     

   This year the Taxable Value increased $35,249,180 or 0.78%.   

   The following chart represents a 5-year history of Assessed and Taxable 
Values: 

Year Assessed Increase % Taxable Increase % 
  Value (Decrease)   Value (Decrease)    

2016 5,626,878,870 313,267,170 5.90 4,540,034,370 35,249,180 0.78 
2015 5,313,611,700 486,069,960 10.07 4,504,785,190 133,204,840 3.05 
2014 4,827,541,740 336,109,400 7.50 4,371,580,350 61,316,902 1.42 
2013 4,491,432,340 81,323,440 1.80 4,310,263,448 (2,428,602) (0.001) 
2012 4,410,108,900 (130,303,780) (2.90) 4,312,692,050 (136,158,010) (3.10) 

    

   It should be noted that the Consumer Price Index in Michigan for 2016 
Taxable Value was set at 0.3% (3 tenths of 1%), a multiplier of 1.003.      



 ii

   The following chart details the Ratio of Taxable Value to Market Value (2 
times the Assessed Value) with and without Personal Property, since the 
passage of Proposal “A”. 

 

Ratio of Taxable Value to Market Value since 1994 

Year Assessed Value Taxable Value Ratio All 
Personal 
Property 

Ratio No 
Personal 

2016 5,626,878,870 4,540,034,370 40.34 381,971,050 39.64 
2015 5,313,611,700 4,504,785,190 42.39 437,230,620 41.71 
2014 4,827,541,740 4,371,580,350 45.28 425,841,680 44.82 
2013 4,491,432,340 4,310,263,448 47.98 414,094,580 47.78 
2012 4,410,108,900 4,312,692,050 48.90 395,095,920 48.79 
2011 4,540,412,680 4,448,750,160 48.99 384,084,890 48.90 
2010 4,958,518,313 4,843,613,012 48.84 407,990,730 48.74 
2009 5,838,869,239 5,459,779,936 46.75 448,100,230 46.48 
2008 6,227,094,050 5,562,596,010 44.26 457,552,500 44.24 
2007 6,422,659,810  5,550,516,437  43.21  464,213,650  42.68  
2006 6,608,804,750 5,435,035,442 41.12  479,874,950 40.42  
2005 6,525,074,330 5,264,351,550 40.33  503,497,670 39.53  
2004 6,337,222,973 5,094,758,223 40.20  536,093,423 39.34  
2003 6,188,084,256 4,978,263,437 40.22  584,236,696 39.21  
2002 5,955,697,398 4,861,640,648 40.82  619,964,538 39.75  
2001 5,652,563,942 4,686,250,942 41.45  649,562,212 40.34  
2000 5,218,597,300 4,373,072,080 41.90  643,070,690 40.76  
1999 4,696,926,183 4,183,560,453 44.54  666,496,353 43.63  
1998 4,284,960,814 4,005,628,276 46.74  626,129,990 46.18  
1997 3,954,663,960 3,775,248,837 47.73  579,417,710 47.34  
1996 3,672,996,870 3,573,652,298 48.65  522,531,950 48.42  
1995 3,463,173,910 3,425,410,880 49.45  507,025,520 49.36  
1994 3,308,095,110 3,308,095,110 50.00  453,375,110 50.00  

 

   The Personal Property Roll for 2016 is $ 381,971,050, a decrease of 
$55,259,570 or 12.64%.  This is due to the initial phase in of the exemption of 
Industrial Personal Property, and normal replacement and depreciation of 
non-exempt property.     

    This lost revenue should be replaced by the State of Michigan using 
expired credits against the State Use Tax.   

  The following chart illustrates the 5-year Personal Property Roll history. 



 iii

 

   The Industrial Facilities Tax Roll has a decrease of $7,075,100 or 37.59%.   
This is due to the expiration of 3 IFT’s and the initial exemption of Industrial 
Personal Property.      

   The chart below reflects a 5 year history of the tax abatement roll. 

5 Year Industrial Facilities Tax Abatement History 
Year Assessed/Taxable Value Change % +,- 
2016 11,748,050 (7,075,100) (37.59) 
2015 18,823,150 2,892,450 18.15 
2014 15,930,700 (2,202,370) (12.15) 
2013 18,133,070 4,219,340 30.33 
2012 13,913,730 1,930,580 16.11 

 

   As you recall, the Downtown Development Authority (DDA) was 
reconfigured, and the debt was refinanced for the 2014 year. 

  The history of the new DDA is only 3 years at this point. 

  The following chart details the history of the DDA 

DDA History and Capture Changes 

Year TOTAL DDA Real Personal Capture 
Capture 

%+,- 
2016 383,504,400 283,344,760 100,159,640 74,312,130 6.18 
2015 379,177,070 277,522,820 101,654,250 69,984,800 (2.34) 
2014 380,857,480 277,809,450 103,048,030 71,665,210  

    

      The City of Troy now has 2 Brownfield Redevelopment Authorities (BRA), 
TCF Bank and MJR (the new movie complex constructed on the site of the 
former Kmart at Maple and Livernois).   

   

 

 

 

5 Year Personal Property History 
Year Assessed/Taxable Value Change % +,- 
2016 381,971,050 (55,259,570) (12.64) 
2015 437,230,620 11,388,940 2.67 
2014 425,841,680 11,747,100 2.84 
2013 414,094,580 18,998,660 4.90 
2012 395,096,920 11,102,030 2.87 



 iv

   The TCF Brownfield is in its eighth year.  The 2016 Taxable Value is 342,280, 
an increase of $1,020, or 0.30% from the 2015 value (CPI increase).  

 

  

  TCF BRA History and Capture Changes 
Year Total BRA Real Personal    Capture Capture %+,- 
2016 342,280 342,280 0 144,340 0.30 
2015 341,260 341,260 0 143,320 3.89 
2014 335,890 335,890 0 137,950 0.73 
2013 334,880 334,880 0 136,940 (15.60) 
2012 360,210 360,210 0 162,270 (12.08) 
2011 382,510 382,510 0 184,570 (22.85) 
2010 437,180 437,180 0 239,240 (21.71) 
2009 503,530 503,530 0 305,590 (5.66) 
2008 521,860 521,860 0 323,920 (4.91) 
2007 538,570 538,570 0 340,630  

 

 

   The MJR Brownfield is in its third year.  The 2016 Taxable Value is $5,251,950.  
The Captured Taxable Value is $4,226,310.  The decrease is due to the 
depreciation of the Personal Property. 

 

MJR BRA History and Capture Changes 

Year TOTAL BRA Real Personal Capture 
Capture 

%+,- 
2016 5,251,950 4,035,950 1,216,000 4,226,310 (5.96) 
2015 5,519,770 4,023,880 1,495,890 4,494,130  
2014 2,175,240 2,175,240 0 1,149,600  

 

   

   This is the thirteenth year for the Smart Zone (SZ) in Troy.  This is the 
development occurring at the former Big Beaver Airport site.  It shows a 
14.09% decrease in captured Taxable Value from 2015.  This is due to normal 
depreciation of the Personal Property, and the initial phase in of the 
exemption of Industrial Personal Property.   

    The following chart details the History of the SmartZone.   

 

 

 



 v

 

SmartZone Totals 
Year     TOTAL SZ Real Personal    Capture Capture %+,- 
2016 21,666,445 13,301,350 8,365,095 7,219,065 (14.09) 
2015 22,850,510 13,261,600 9,588,910 8,403,130 29.75 
2014 20,923,395 13,052,800 7,870,595 6,476,015 6.10 
2013 20,546,380 13,126,260 7,420,120 6,099,000 (6.80) 
2012 20,096,250 12,118,900 7,977,350 6,546,350 14.27 
2011 20,097,510 13,907,950 6,189,560 5,650,130 (46.09) 
2010 24,927,370 17,102,270 7,825,100 10,479,990 (10.99) 
2009 26,221,980 19,630,100 6,591,880 11,774,600 12.14 
2008 24,947,540 18,428,290 6,519,250 10,500,160 (0.69) 
2007 25,725,320 18,164,810 7,560,510 11,277,940 25.89 
2006 23,405,930 16,888,080 6,517,850 8,958,550 11.50 
2005 22,482,220 16,372,300 6,109,920 8,034,840 48.22 
2004 19,867,910 15,089,770 4,778,140 5,420,530   

  

    

   The State of Michigan introduced 2 New Tax Exemptions of property 
starting with the 2014 year. 

   The first of these was an expansion of the Veterans Exemption.  The new 
legislation allows any veteran who is declared 100% disabled, or 100% 
unemployable to be exempt from local property taxes.  This benefit 
continues for the un-remarried surviving spouse. 

   There were 35 of these exemptions granted (34 in 2015), totaling over 
$3,450,000 in Taxable Value.  This is a loss of City revenue of $36,225.   

   The second exemption is the beginning of the proposed phase out of 
Personal Property statewide.  This started with the Small Parcel Exemption.    
The Small Parcel Exemption is for Personal Property accounts that have a 
Market Value of $80,000 or less, or, $40,000 or less of Assessed Value. 

   There were over 2,000 of these parcels on the Personal Property Roll that 
will no longer have to pay Personal Property taxes starting with the 2014 
year.   

   As you have previously seen, the phase in of the exemption of Industrial 
Personal Property has reduced that roll by over $55,000,000. 

    For the 2016 Assessment Year there are 27,479 residential parcels in the 
City of Troy.  They have an average Assessed Value (A/V) of $139,785, and 
an average Market Value of $279,570.  The average Taxable Value (T/V) for 
these parcels is $108,371.  



 vi

   There were 874 valid residential sales in the 2015 calendar year.  The total 
sales price for these parcels was $283,892,947, for an average selling price of 
$324,820.  The lowest recorded residential sale was $69,900 and the highest 
recorded residential sale was $1,355,000.    

   There were also 188 sales of condominiums in 2015.  They had a total selling 
price of $38,310,022, for an average sale price of $203,777.  The lowest 
recorded condominium sale was $50,000 and the highest recorded 
condominium sale was $670,000.    

    There were 2,256 deeds processed by the Office Assistant staff in the 
Assessing Department.  The vast majority of these lead to the filing of a 
Property Transfer Affidavit that is processed by this department.  In addition, 
we handle approximately the same amount of Principal Residence 
Exemption Affidavits annually. 

   There are currently 1,976 Commercial or Industrial zoned parcels in the City 
of Troy.  These parcels encompass over 7,666 businesses that file Personal 
Property returns in the City.  The filing deadline is February 20th, of any given 
year.  All of these returns are processed before the last scheduled session of 
the Board of Review. 

   Also included are the 2016 Assessment Roll Summary sheets, which 
summarize most of the information in this report. 

      I must also compliment the staff of the Assessing Department for the 
valuable work they do on behalf of the citizens of the City of Troy.  The 
telephone volume is staggering.  Staff personally review and change dozens 
of Assessments, on top of the many that they each reviewed and were 
unable to change.  Counter traffic is extreme.  In spite of the thousands of 
citizens we spoke with by telephone, or dealt with in person, I received not a 
single complaint.  Staff’s work this year was again, outstanding. 

   I should also mention the extraordinary work performed by the citizen 
volunteers who served on the 2016 Board of Review.  Their work is difficult 
and stressful.  This was another great job in a high stress environment.    

  The Minutes of the Board of Review close this report.  I am available to 
answer any questions you may have. 

 

 

Respectfully submitted by, 

 

Leger A. (Nino) Licari 
City Assessor   



Type Count Assessed Value Taxable Value
Agricultural Real 0 0 0
Commercial Real 121 1,074,211,480 893,540,330
Industrial Real 955 329,550,270 286,584,670
Residential Real 27,479 3,841,146,070 2,977,938,320

Total Real 28,555 5,244,907,820 4,158,063,320
  

Commercial Personal 7,168  256,580,200  256,580,200
Industrial Personal 665  74,210,610  74,210,610
Utility Personal 19   51,180,240 51,180,240
Deletes 186   
Total Personal 7,666  381,971,050 381,971,050
Total of Roll 36,407  5,626,878,870 4,540,034,370
Net of Deletes 36,221

Assessed Value Percent Change Taxable Value Percent Change
% %

Residential 7.08 Residential 2.87
Commercial 8.42 Commercial 0.22
Industrial 10.40 Industrial 1.95
Personal (12.64) Personal (12.64)

Overall A/V 5.90 Overall T/V 0.78

A/V % T/V % A/V % T/V %
Residential 68.26 65.59 Real 93.21 91.59
Commercial 19.09 19.68 Personal 6.79 8.41
Industrial 5.86 6.31
Personal 6.79 8.41

 
Total 100.00 100.00 Total 100.00 100.00

Sale Market Assessed Taxable 
Price Value Value Value

Residential 324,820    
874 Sales @ $283,892,947 High Sale 1,355,000 Low Sale 69,900

Price M/V A/V T/V
Condo 203,777    
188 Sales @ $38,310,022 High Sale 670,000 Low Sale 50,000

Price M/V A/V T/V
Combined Residential & Condo 303,393 279,570 139,785 108,371
1,062 Sales @ $322,202,969 High Sale 1,195,000 Low Sale 30,000

2016 March Board of Review

 

2016 Assessment Roll Summary

Percent of Total Roll (A/V = Assessed Value, T/V = Taxable Value)

Percent Changes by Class

 
 

Averages

quick stats 1



2016 Assessment Roll Summary

Total Market Value (including Personal Property) 11,253,757,740
Total Taxable Value (including Personal Property) 9,080,068,740

Ratio of T/V to M/V (including Personal Property) % 40.34

Total Market Value (No Personal Property) 10,489,815,640
Total Taxable Value (No Personal Property) 8,316,126,640

Ratio of T/V to M/V (No Personal Property) % 39.64

By Type (No Personal Property) Assessed Market Taxable
Value Value Value Ratio

Commercial 1,330,791,680 2,661,583,360 1,150,120,530 43.21
Industrial 454,941,120 909,882,240 411,975,520 45.28
Residential 3,841,146,070 7,682,292,140 2,977,938,320 38.76

Base 2016 T/V 2016 Capture
Total 309,192,270 383,504,400 74,312,130

Base 2016 T/V 2016 Capture
Total 197,940 342,280 144,340

Base 2016 T/V 2016 Capture
Total 1,025,640 5,251,950 4,226,310

Base 2016 T/V 2016 Capture
Total 14,447,380 21,666,445 7,219,065

School Code School P.R.E July P.R.E Dec Total P.R.E Non-H July Non-H Dec Total Non-H

260 TROY 30.5773 6.6667 37.2440 37.0856 13.1748 50.2604
010 Avondale 29.6724 5.7618 35.4342 38.7624 14.8518 53.6142
030 Birmingham 34.1029 6.1058 40.2087 38.7119 10.8623 49.5742
040 Bloomfield 30.4483 6.5096 36.9579 35.6226 11.7120 47.3346
160 Lamphere 35.0759 11.1653 46.2412 36.8434 12.9328 49.7762
230 Royal Oak 33.1409 1.7723 34.9132 48.6570 1.7723 50.4293
265 DDA Troy 30.5773 6.6667 37.2440 37.0856 13.1748 50.2604
269 Brwnf'd Troy 30.5773 6.6667 37.2440 37.0856 13.1748 50.2604
268 SmartZn Troy 30.5773 6.6667 37.2440 37.0856 13.1748 50.2604
750 Warren 36.0620 1.7723 37.8343 47.3976 1.7723 49.1699

2016 March Board of Review

 

2016 Assessment Roll Summary

P.R.E. = Principal Residence Exemption (Homestead),   Non-H = Non-Homestead

Troy Brownfield - TCF Bank Statistics

Troy Brownfield - MJR Theater Statistics

Troy Smart Zone (SZ) Statistics

Ratio of Taxable Value to Market Value

DDA Statistics

2015 Millage Rates (2016 rates are not Certified until late Fall)

quick stats 2



Count Use Acres Sq Ft/Units 2016 A/V 2016 T/V
18 Auto Dealer 95.231 741,413 22,822,600 19,022,830
32 Bank 40.819 131,880 10,727,580 9,427,830
5 Barber - Beauty Shop 1.339 6,740 373,600 330,050
3 Bowling Center 14.304 111,413 1,148,980 1,148,980
7 Car Wash 4.411 29,460 1,028,330 839,990
5 Clubhouse - Catering 27.020 102,943 4,246,610 4,246,530

14 Day Care Center 19.969 117,672 4,849,870 4,188,440
62 Engineering 226.100 2,716,500 60,695,760 53,146,820
4 Flathouse Storage 20.624 80,824 2,436,170 2,317,020

52 Gar/Gas/Serv/Repair/Conv 39.222 250,014 10,758,530 9,359,700
5 Garage, Mini-Lube 2.181 10,081 589,860 520,050
2 Hangar 0.000 24,928 267,860 226,190
3 Health Club 16.291 161,623 4,445,310 4,250,490
1 Hospital, Surgical Center 4.070 61,522 8,145,220 8,145,220

13 Hotel/Motel 77.965 2,305 37,698,340 32,872,780
639 Industrial LM 874.743 11,829,861 198,676,490 171,453,350
40 Industrial -Loft 111.221 1,771,500 22,755,690 20,114,030
23 Market 43.504 318,645 11,363,530 10,006,500
85 Medical Office 67.885 711,233 31,775,210 27,833,050
2 Mortuary 3.679 30,404 1,094,990 1,021,340

63 Mult/Apt/Senior 475.549 6,151 112,286,960 102,136,310
5 Mult/Asstd Living 19.580 426 11,486,400 9,982,990

259 Office 1,050.550 17,262,676 488,761,620 381,824,870
24 Res. Non-Conforming 6.228 26,073 744,800 708,960
42 Restaurant 47.123 413,694 24,188,670 19,823,680
24 Restaurant - Fast Food 19.070 65,421 5,405,150 4,629,040
65 Retail/Dept/Disc/Whse 261.025 3,347,672 91,974,720 79,003,060
9 Self Storage 39.190 767,373 8,628,310 8,057,120
4 Shopping Cntr - Community 38.311 429,655 8,279,570 7,281,100
3 Shopping Cntr - Mall 63.208 1,589,457 88,607,120 74,752,100

59 Shopping Cntr - Neigh'd 112.224 1,041,128 43,570,460 36,366,500
2 Skating Rink 38.038 278,254 9,322,330 8,511,780
1 Theater - Cinema 12.484 76,067 4,974,950 4,035,950
4 Veterinary 1.836 12,558 678,530 592,200

53 Whse - Dist/Strge/Transit 166.752 1,943,901 31,335,000 27,227,860

1,632 4,041.746 46,471,467 1,366,145,120 1,145,404,710

2016 Commercial/Industrial Summary by Use
City of Troy - Assessing Department

2016 March Board of Review

2016 Commercial & Industrial Roll Summary by use - 1 0f 1



City Village or Township Total Millage City Village or Township Total Millage
Addison Twp 8.5425 Southfield Twp 0.6000
Auburn Hills 10.5602 Holly Twp 2.4851

Berkley 16.9791 Commerce Twp 3.0871
Beverly Hills Village 12.3818 Rose Twp 3.1150

Bingham Farms Village 8.4000 Novi Twp 3.2036
Birmingham 14.8269 Groveland Twp 4.9400

Bloomfield Hills 10.9866 Oakland Twp 5.9630
Bloomfield Twp 13.2512 Lyon Twp 7.0517
Brandon Twp 7.6106 Franklin Village 7.2022

Clarkston 19.7809 Springfield Twp 7.2786
Clawson 27.2585 Highland Twp 7.3509

Commerce Twp 3.0871 Brandon Twp 7.6106
Farmington 16.5856 Orchard Lake Village (City) 7.8600

Farmington Hills 15.9764 Milford Twp 8.3466
Fenton 10.6226 Orion Twp 8.3985

Ferndale 29.3514 Bingham Farms Village 8.4000
Franklin Village 7.2022 Addison Twp 8.5425
Groveland Twp 4.9400 Independence Twp 9.1341

Hazel Park 38.2671 White Lake Twp 9.8133
Highland Twp 7.3509 Novi 10.2000

Holly Twp 2.4851 Lake Angelus 10.4500
Holly Village (Ind Twp) 15.9229 Rochester Hills 10.4605

Holly Village 16.5528 ** Troy ** 10.4974
Huntington Woods 24.5693 Auburn Hills 10.5602

Independence Twp 9.1341 Fenton 10.6226
Keego Harbor 13.3346 Bloomfield Hills 10.9866
Lake Angelus 10.4500 Oxford Twp 11.2412

Lake Orion Village 18.4701 Waterford Twp 11.5796
Lathrup Village (City) 22.3920 Rochester 12.0289

Leonard Village 15.5425 West Bloomfield Twp 12.2122
Lyon Twp 7.0517 Beverly Hills Village 12.3818

Madison Heights 22.9618 Wolverine Lake Village 12.6601
Milford Twp 8.3466 Bloomfield Twp 13.2512

Milford Village 17.5799 Keego Harbor 13.3346
Northville 16.4936 Royal Oak Twp 13.6714

Novi 10.2000 Birmingham 14.8269
Novi Twp 3.2036 Wixom 15.3629
Oak Park 37.6060 Leonard Village 15.5425

Oakland Twp 5.9630 Ortonville Village 15.6106

City of Troy - Assessing Department
Comparison of County Certified Local Millage Rates - Oakland County

Local Millage Comparison - Oakland County - 1 of 2

2015 Oakland County Certified Millage Rates
for Cities, Villages, & Townships

(alphabetically)

2015 Oakland County Certified Millage Rates
for Cities, Villages, & Townships

by Millage Rate



City Village or Township Total Millage City Village or Township Total Millage

City of Troy - Assessing Department
Comparison of County Certified Local Millage Rates - Oakland County

2015 Oakland County Certified Millage Rates
for Cities, Villages, & Townships

(alphabetically)

2015 Oakland County Certified Millage Rates
for Cities, Villages, & Townships

by Millage Rate

Orchard Lake Village (City) 7.8600 South Lyon 15.6645
Orion Twp 8.3985 Holly Village (Ind Twp) 15.9229

Ortonville Village 15.6106 Farmington Hills 15.9764
Oxford Twp 11.2412 Northville 16.4936

Oxford Village 17.9711 Holly Village 16.5528
Pleasant Ridge 22.5595 Farmington 16.5856

Pontiac 17.0011 Berkley 16.9791
Rochester 12.0289 Pontiac 17.0011

Rochester Hills 10.4605 Milford Village 17.5799
Rose Twp 3.1150 Royal Oak 17.6796

Royal Oak 17.6796 Oxford Village 17.9711
Royal Oak Twp 13.6714 Lake Orion Village 18.4701

South Lyon 15.6645 Clarkston 19.7809
Southfield 26.7558 Walled Lake 21.5024

Southfield Twp 0.6000 Lathrup Village (City) 22.3920
Springfield Twp 7.2786 Pleasant Ridge 22.5595

Sylvan Lake 23.1429 Madison Heights 22.9618
** Troy ** 10.4974 Sylvan Lake 23.1429

Walled Lake 21.5024 Huntington Woods 24.5693
Waterford Twp 11.5796 Southfield 26.7558

West Bloomfield Twp 12.2122 Clawson 27.2585
White Lake Twp 9.8133 Ferndale 29.3514

Wixom 15.3629 Oak Park 37.6060
Wolverine Lake Village 12.6601 Hazel Park 38.2671

Local Millage Comparison - Oakland County - 2 of 2



Armada Twp 4.7812 Ray Twp 3.5529
Armada Village 18.0194 Richmond Twp 3.6817

Bruce Twp 8.4578 Armada Twp 4.7812
Center Line 38.6503 Macomb Twp 4.9660

Chestefield Twp 9.6867 Lenox Twp 6.2386
Clinton Twp 16.2952 Harrison Twp 7.7522
Eastpointe 40.9612 Bruce Twp 8.4578

Fraser 23.2580 Washington Twp 8.5035
Grosse Pointe Shores 17.8794 Shelby Twp 9.2999

Harrison Twp 7.7522 Chestefield Twp 9.6867
Lenox Twp 6.2386 ** Troy ** 10.4974

Macomb Twp 4.9660 New Baltimore 14.9003
Memphis 16.2953 Sterling Heights 15.1858

Mount Clemens 24.8062 Clinton Twp 16.2952
New Baltimore 14.9003 Memphis 16.2953

New Haven Village 18.8436 Richmond 16.6526
Ray Twp 3.5529 Romeo Village (Bruce) 17.4276

Richmond 16.6526 Grosse Pointe Shores 17.8794
Richmond Twp 3.6817 Armada Village 18.0194

Romeo Village (Bruce) 17.4276 New Haven Village 18.8436
Romeo Village (Wash'ton) 19.2550 Romeo Village (Wash'ton) 19.2550

Roseville 24.8494 St Clair Shores 21.2602
Shelby Twp 9.2999 Utica 22.5017

St Clair Shores 21.2602 Fraser 23.2580
Sterling Heights 15.1858 Mount Clemens 24.8062

** Troy ** 10.4974 Roseville 24.8494
Utica 22.5017 Warren 27.7637

Warren 27.7637 Center Line 38.6503
Washington Twp 8.5035 Eastpointe 40.9612

City of Troy - Assessing Department
Comparison of County Certified Local Millage Rates - Macomb County

Local Millage Comparison - Macomb County - 1 of 1

2015 Macomb County Certified Millage Rates
for Cities, Villages, & Townships

(alphabetically)

2015 Macomb County Certified Millage Rates

City Village or Township Total MillageCity Village or Township Total Millage

for Cities, Villages, & Townships
by Millage Rate



City Village or Township Millage Rate City Village or Township Millage Rate
Allen Park 24.4798 Plymouth Twp 4.0000
Belleville 18.1260 Sumpter Twp 4.7904

Brownstown Twp 13.1486 Van Buren Twp 4.9144
Canton Twp 10.9000 Huron Twp 7.7832

Dearborn 26.4500 Northville Twp 8.6564
Dearborn Heights 23.3666 ** Troy ** 10.4974

Detroit 34.0974 Canton Twp 10.9000
Ecorse 66.0762 Brownstown Twp 13.1486

Flat Rock 19.4997 Romulus 13.5579
Garden City 22.5217 Livonia 13.9378

Gibraltar 19.1000 Grosse Pointe Farms 14.0000
Grosse Isle Twp 15.4352 Northville 15.3406
Grosse Pointe 16.8046 Grosse Isle Twp 15.4352

Grosse Pointe Farms 14.0000 Grosse Pointe Park 15.9455
Grosse Pointe Park 15.9455 Plymouth 16.1429

Grosse Pointe Shores 17.8794 Grosse Pointe 16.8046
Grosse Pointe Woods 20.6091 Grosse Pointe Shores 17.8794

Hamtramck 24.8564 Belleville 18.1260
Harper Woods 41.4685 Riverview 18.7600
Highland Park 46.8758 Westland 18.8823

Huron Twp 7.7832 Gibraltar 19.1000
Inkster 39.9614 Flat Rock 19.4997

Lincoln Park 23.0386 Grosse Pointe Woods 20.6091
Livonia 13.9378 Woodhaven 22.2399

Melvindale 43.1093 Garden City 22.5217
Northville 15.3406 Wyandotte 22.7502

Northville Twp 8.6564 Lincoln Park 23.0386
Plymouth 16.1429 Dearborn Heights 23.3666

Plymouth Twp 4.0000 River Rouge 23.9143
Redford Twp 25.7058 Wayne 24.0013
River Rouge 23.9143 Rockwood 24.4225

Riverview 18.7600 Allen Park 24.4798
Rockwood 24.4225 Southgate 24.7506
Romulus 13.5579 Trenton 24.7506

Southgate 24.7506 Hamtramck 24.8564
Sumpter Twp 4.7904 Redford Twp 25.7058

Taylor 29.2327 Dearborn 26.4500
Trenton 24.7506 Taylor 29.2327

** Troy ** 10.4974 Detroit 34.0974
Van Buren Twp 4.9144 Inkster 39.9614

Wayne 24.0013 Harper Woods 41.4685
Westland 18.8823 Melvindale 43.1093

Woodhaven 22.2399 Highland Park 46.8758
Wyandotte 22.7502 Ecorse 66.0762

City of Troy - Assessing Department
Comparison of County Certified Local Millage Rates - Wayne County

(by Millage Rate, without Transportation mills)

Local Millage Comparison - Wayne County - 1 of 1

2015 Wayne County Certified Millage Rates
for Cities, Villages, & Townships

(alphabetically)

2015 Wayne County Certified Millage Rates
for Cities, Villages, & Townships



Rank Name 2016 A/V 2016 T/V Parcels Activity
1 FRANKEL FORBES COHEN 62,701,880 52,530,410 3 Somerset Malls
2 DTE 36,933,220 36,502,710 17 Utility
3 TROY APTS I - IV LLC 28,654,450 28,654,450 24 Apartment Leasing
4 URBANCAL 27,008,240 23,302,960 5 Retail
5 CC TROY 24,175,330 20,406,560 3 Office Leasing
6 OSPREY TROY 24,508,580 20,342,940 2 Office Leasing
7 KELLY SERVICES 21,732,400 19,210,410 10 Corp HQ
8 MACY'S 18,412,670 16,142,270 4 Retail
9 755 TOWER ASSOC 17,294,640 14,313,840 2 Office Leasing

10 DELPHI 17,931,890 13,457,190 11 Corp HQ
11 CONSUMERS ENERGY 13,400,000 13,275,960 12 Utility
12 REGENTS PARK OF TROY 15,039,180 12,924,140 3 Apartment Leasing
13 TROY INDUSTRIAL 15,236,400 11,664,670 15 Industrial Leasing
14 WEST HURON JOINT VENTURE 13,065,060 11,027,170 3 Office Leasing
15 NEMER TROY PLACE 10,027,020 10,009,390 5 Office Leasing
16 SOMERSET PLACE 12,095,770 9,976,270 1 Office Leasing
17 GABLES OF TROY 10,363,030 9,425,210 4 Apartment Leasing
18 SHEFFIELD OWNER 14,996,830 9,099,410 3 Office Leasing
19 FLAGSTAR BANK FSB 11,445,450 8,917,270 3 Corp HQ
20 FORBES/FRANKEL TROY 8,750,000 8,750,000 2 Kmart HQ Site

 
Totals 403,772,040 349,933,230 132 *

Top 20 Overall   TT  1

2016
City of Troy - Assessing Department

Top Twenty Taxpayers
Troy City



Rank Name 2016 A/V 2016 T/V Parcels Activity
1 FRANKEL FORBES COHEN 62,701,880 52,530,410 3 Somerset Malls
2 CC TROY ASSOC 24,175,330 20,406,560 3 Office Leasing
3 OSPREY-TROY OFFICENTRE 24,508,580 20,342,940 2 Office Leasing
4 755 TOWER ASSOCIATES 17,294,640 14,313,840 2 Office Leasing
5 KELLY SERVICES 15,311,370 13,250,800 7 Corp HQ
6 WEST HURON JOINT VENTURE 13,065,060 11,027,170 3 Office Leasing
7 NEMER TROY PLACE 10,027,020 10,009,390 5 Office Leasing
8 SOMERSET PLACE 12,095,770 9,976,270 1 Office Leasing
9 MACY'S 10,307,780 8,687,740 2 Retail

10 LIBERTY INVESTMENTS 9,663,410 8,525,500 3 Office Leasing
11 VHS CHILDREN'S HOSPITAL 8,145,220 8,145,220 1 Hospital
12 NORDSTROM 8,802,190 7,469,070 2 Retail
13 SAK'S 5TH AVE 7,162,130 7,162,130 3 Retail
14 NS INTERNATIONAL 7,169,640 5,877,370 3 Office Leasing
15 TROY 888 LLC 5,581,750 5,265,750 1 Office Leasing
16 SUMMIT WILSHIRE 6,702,540 5,251,020 2 Office Leasing
17 NEIMAN MARCUS 6,103,380 5,153,080 2 Retail
18 GALLERIA OF TROY 7,372,610 5,120,090 1 Office Leasing
19 SHEFFIELD OWNER 8,693,020 4,648,590 2 Office Leasing
20 EA&S 6,595,390 4,626,670 2 Office Leasing

Totals 271,478,710 227,789,610 50 *

Top 20  DDA   TT 2

City of Troy - Assessing Department
Top Twenty Taxpayers

Troy DDA

2016



Rank Name 2016 A/V 2016 T/V Parcels Activity
1 NORTHFIELD COMMONS LLC 3,058,740 3,058,740 1 Retail
2 HCR MANOR CARE 3,304,730 2,932,700 1 Nursing Facility
3 NINO SALVAGGIO 3,046,530 2,755,370 2 Fruit Market
4 SUNRISE TROY ASSISTED LIVING LLC 2,002,130 1,707,360 1 Nursing Facility
5 CASWELL TOWN CENTER 2,256,920 1,652,690 5 Retail
6 DTE ENERGY 1,540,330 1,540,330 1 Utility
7 PETRUZELLO 749,810 749,810 1 Catering
8 REST RAD 1,379,430 721,480 3 Office Leasing
9 TROY PROFESSIONAL BLDG 774,680 682,320 2 Office Leasing

10 CONSUMERS ENERGY 640,010 640,010 1 Utility
11 KROGER 593,740 593,740 1 Grocery
12 MANOR CARE 520,540 520,540 1 Nursing Facility
13 TROWBRIDGE HOMES 490,560 488,520 9 Apartment Leasing
14 AMBERWOOD TOWNHOMES 519,220 460,720 1 Apartment Leasing
15 BOSTICK, C 525,000 402,310 4 Residence
16 NIKOLLA, E 384,100 384,100 1 Residence
17 MURAD, V 398,510 347,490 1 Residence
18 PINTO, R 338,200 338,200 1 Residence
19 GRUBER, W 329,300 329,300 1 Residence
20 THOMAS, G 427,210 318,810 1 Residence

 
Totals 23,279,690 20,624,540 39 *

Top 20 Avondale Schools   TT  3

2016
City of Troy - Assessing Department

Top Twenty Taxpayers
Avondale Schools



Rank Name 2016 A/V 2016 T/V Parcels Activity
1 GRAND/SAKWA 5,761,360 5,148,620 3 Retail
2 TARGET 4,185,520 4,185,520 2 Retail
3 HOME DEPOT 4,488,960 3,299,770 2 Retail
4 KOHLS 2,501,590 2,501,590 2 Retail
5 KROGER 2,642,880 2,421,710 2 Grocery
6 INTERNATIONAL TRANSMISSION 2,251,590 2,251,590 1 Gas Transmission
7 DTE ENERGY 1,999,910 1,999,910 2 Utility
8 LA FITNESS 1,583,690 1,388,870 2 Fitness Facility
9 SECURED STORAGE ACQUISITIONS LLC 719,040 666,540 2 Self Storage

10 WOLVERINE CARBIDE 732,430 633,130 1 Industrial
11 ESS PRISA 664,610 627,640 1 Industrial
12 BB INVESTMENTS 608,350 608,350 11 Industrial
13 CONSUMERS ENERGY 585,310 585,310 1 Utility
14 BAZO, N 579,610 489,960 5 Condo Leasing
15 SP INDUSTRIAL 541,030 461,470 2 Industrial
16 HODAPP, G 447,500 447,500 1 Residence
17 WCD MANAGEMENT 475,550 412,320 2 Industrial Leasing
18 PUBLIC STORAGE 429,530 373,290 2 Self Storage
19 YAN, H 401,200 360,410 3 Condo Leasing
20 ROSSO DEVELOPMENT 364,760 339,150 3 Industrial Leasing

 
Totals 31,964,420 29,202,650 50 *

Top 20  Birmingham Schools   TT  4

2016
City of Troy - Assessing Department

Top Twenty Taxpayers
Birmingham Schools



Rank Name 2016 A/V 2016 T/V Parcels Activity
1 WINDEMERE PARK 1,512,200 1,269,590 1 Assisted Living
2 CAMAJ, M 1,115,830 1,115,830 3 Residence
3 DTE ENERGY 970,560 967,370 2 Utility
4 LSTC CALIFORNIA 1,047,300 873,510 2 Office Leasing
5 OL BOLYARD 689,850 689,850 2 Spec Homes
6 MALIK, A 796,800 672,010 1 Residence
7 RAO, A 594,930 594,930 1 Residence
8 KHAN, A 617,760 586,270 1 Residence
9 DURGAN, N 569,700 569,700 1 Residence

10 CHOUDHARY, S 571,650 565,610 1 Residence
11 HAJJAR, R 716,160 538,770 1 Residence
12 SHAH, B 659,470 517,660 1 Residence
13 ZORA, R 489,260 489,260 1 Residence
14 BLACK, E 626,820 483,790 1 Residence
15 DEWITTE, J 477,120 476,170 1 Residence
16 REID, J 455,580 455,580 1 Residence
17 STEPHEN, M 455,000 455,000 1 Residence
18 OKEKE, O 444,130 444,130 1 Residence
19 SULTAN, M 451,130 442,320 1 Residence
20 JONES, A 657,430 440,110 1 Residence

13,918,680 12,647,460 25 *

Top 20 Bloomfield Schools   TT  5

2016
City of Troy - Assessing Department

Top Twenty Taxpayers
Bloomfield Schools



Rank Name 2016 A/V 2016 T/V Parcels Activity
1 URBANCALL OAKLAND MALL 31,150,760 27,146,230 12 Oakland Mall
2 MACY'S 8,104,890 7,454,530 2 Retail
3 MGA RESEARCH 6,178,130 6,178,130 1 Engineering
4 OAKLAND PLAZA 6,585,660 5,965,690 3 Retail
5 OAKLAND SQUARE 6,280,660 5,885,520 3 Retail
6 SEARS 7,236,900 4,841,360 2 Retail
7 JC PENNEY 4,337,870 3,889,820 2 Retail
8 WOLVERINE CARBIDE 2,178,460 2,086,270 2 Industrial
9 400 JOHN R RD LLC 2,189,280 2,019,250 1 Retail

10 HANSON'S PROPERTIES 2,145,140 1,926,970 1 Industrial
11 FIRST INDUSTRIAL REALTY 1,729,700 1,550,970 5 Industrial Leasing
12 FIELD & STREAM 875,710 875,710 1 Retail
13 AMERICAN MSC 803,290 803,290 3 Industrial
14 TRUTRON 706,640 688,010 2 Industrial
15 EXECUTIVE RE INVESTMENTS 767,590 675,440 1 Industrial Leasing
16 OAKLAND COMMERCE ASSOC 696,310 623,920 1 Industrial Leasing
17 NOSANCHUK, J 712,450 618,320 3 Industrial Leasing
18 VICTORIA'S SECRET 606,160 606,160 1 Retail
19 KOHL'S 594,720 594,720 1 Retail
20 UTLEY BROS 612,340 560,690 2 Industrial

 
Totals 84,492,660 74,991,000 49 *

2016
City of Troy - Assessing Department

Top Twenty Taxpayers
Lamphere Schools

Top 20 Lamphere Schools   TT  6



Rank Name 2016 A/V 2016 T/V Parcels Activity
1 HOV SERVICES 2,608,130 2,608,130 1 Automotive Supplier
2 250 STEPHENSON ASSOC 3,049,680 2,549,020 1 Office Leasing
3 WESTMINSTER TROY LLC 2,933,820 2,433,390 1 Office Leasing
4 EA&S INVESTMENTS 3,844,810 2,399,100 1 Office Leasing
5 HOLIDAY INN EXPRESS 2,294,360 2,294,360 2 Hotel
6 KOSTAL 2,523,350 2,290,870 2 Corp HQ
7 ROBBINS INV 500 & 550 4,001,750 2,222,890 2 Office Leasing
8 SOURCEHOV LLC 2,514,100 2,142,030 1 Office Leasing
9 NORTH AMERICAN BANCARD 1,950,900 1,950,900 1 Corp HQ

10 TROY HOTELS INC 2,041,530 1,829,100 1 Hotel
11 CONTINENTAL CATERING 1,299,750 1,299,750 1 Catering
12 SITE ONE LANDSCAPE SUPPLY 1,307,060 1,230,570 2 Retail
13 VALEO 1,035,360 1,035,360 1 Corp HQ
14 MODERN DENTAL 858,050 858,050 1 Dental Lab
15 SOURCE CORP BPS 840,440 840,440 1 Information Sevices
16 PHOENIX WIRE 956,550 833,220 2 Industrial
17 GE CAPITAL 684,500 684,500 1 Equipment Leasing
18 INTRACO CORP 832,600 654,120 2 Export Mngmnt
19 ROBBINS PARK 723,580 643,250 1 Office Leasing
20 DEAL INVESTMENT 690,280 580,040 1 Office Leasing

 
Totals 36,990,600 31,379,090 26 *

Top 20  Royal Oak Schools   TT  7

2016
City of Troy - Assessing Department

Top Twenty Taxpayers
Royal Oak Schools



Rank Name 2016 A/V 2016 T/V Parcels Activity
1 FRANKEL FORBES COHEN 62,701,880 52,530,410 3 Somerset Mall
2 DTE 29,780,020 29,352,700 9 Utility
3 TROY APTS I - IV LLC 28,654,450 28,654,450 24 Apartment Leasing
4 CC TROY 24,175,330 20,406,560 3 Office Leasing
5 OSPREY TROY 24,508,580 20,342,940 2 Office Leasing
6 KELLY SERVICES 21,732,400 19,210,410 10 Corp HQ
7 755 TOWER ASSOC 17,294,640 14,313,840 2 Office Leasing
8 DELPHI 17,931,890 13,457,190 11 Corp HQ
9 REGENTS PARK 15,039,180 12,924,140 3 Apartment Leasing

10 WEST HURON JOINT VENTURE 13,065,060 11,027,170 3 Office Leasing
11 CONSUMERS ENERGY 10,650,410 10,526,370 6 Utility
12 NEMER TROY PLACE 10,027,020 10,009,390 5 Office Leasing
13 SOMERSET PLACE LLC 12,095,770 9,976,270 1 Office Leasing
14 TROY INDUSTRIAL 11,867,460 9,427,520 13 Industrial Leasing
15 GABLES OF TROY 10,363,030 9,425,210 4 Apartment Leasing
16 SHEFFIELD OWNER LLC 14,996,830 9,099,410 3 Office Leasing
17 FLAGSTAR BANK 11,445,450 8,917,270 3 Corp HQ
18 FORBES/FRANKEL 8,750,000 8,750,000 2 Kmart Site
19 MACY'S 10,307,780 8,687,740 2 Retail
20 2600 WBB LLC 8,665,340 8,665,340 2 Office Leasing

Totals 364,052,520 315,704,330 111 *

Top Twenty Taxpayers
Troy Schools (also Includes DDA, BRA's and LDFA)

Top 20  Troy Schools   TT  8

2016
City of Troy - Assessing Department



Rank Name 2016 A/V 2016 T/V Parcels Activity
1 TROY TECHNOLOGY PARK 8,379,060 8,379,060 5 Office Leasing
2 OAKLAND PARK TOWERS 7,888,890 6,820,590 1 Apartment Leasing
3 AMFP II TROY EAST 5,513,290 4,848,710 1 Apartment Leasing
4 HOME PROPERTIES 5,041,930 4,374,610 2 Apartment Leasing
5 BOSTICK RE INV 2,627,660 2,267,220 10 Industrial Leasing
6 FIRST INDUSTRIAL 2,590,030 2,246,190 7 Industrial Leasing
7 TEPEL BROS 2,268,960 2,093,910 9 Printing
8 ELDER FORD 2,295,820 2,038,400 1 Auto Dealer
9 INCOE CORP 1,891,620 1,791,970 2 Industrial

10 DTE ENERGY 1,713,060 1,713,060 1 Utility
11 LUKOWSKI YAREMA 1,963,480 1,695,950 5 Industrial
12 AMERICAN POLISH CULTURAL CENTER 1,672,410 1,645,640 3 Catering
13 ALTAIR CLEAN AIR TECHNOLOGY 1,618,810 1,463,140 1 Engineering
14 TIRE WHOLESALERS 1,533,450 1,442,510 2 Warehouse
15 RING ROAD PROPERTIES 1,127,470 1,110,530 1 Industrial Leasing
16 JOHN R SPRING 1,352,960 1,088,800 1 Auto/Truck Repair
17 MAGNA ELECTRONICS 1,085,710 1,085,710 2 Industrial
18 ALLAN TOOL 1,153,760 1,083,450 3 Industial
19 DEQUINDRE RE INV 1,091,130 1,010,360 4 Industrial Leasing
20 STUART FRANKEL DEVELOPMENT 1,005,640 1,005,640 1 Office Leasing

Totals 53,815,140 49,205,450 62 *

Top 20  Warren Consolidated Schools   TT  9

Warren Consolidated Schools

2016
City of Troy - Assessing Department

Top Twenty Taxpayers



TUESDAY, MARCH 8, 2016

2016

Board of Review 

Minutes

12:45 PM - The 2016 Board of Review met at the Troy City 
offices. Frank Strahl was elected to the Chair.  Also serving 
were Howard Adams and James Hatch.  City Assessor, Nino 
Licari, served as the Secretary.  Mr. Licari presented the 
Assessment Roll to the Board.  There were no corrections of 
omissions or errors.  The Board was then called to order at 
1:00PM to hear all appeals of Assessments placed against 
property in the City of Troy.  The Board adjourned at 9:00 
PM.  The following appeals were heard.

03/08/16 Board of Review Intro - 1



March Board of Review Report2016

Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #

03/08/2016 001.01:00PM 88-20-07-151-053
GOSSELIN, STEPHANIE M 2915 LENOX

THE PETITIONER SUBMITTED COMPARABLES FOR THE BOARD TO REVIEW.  THE BOARD VOTED NO  
CHANGE.

2015 A/V 2015 T/V 2015 BoR A/V 2015 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V

170,930 96,020 170,930 96,020 0 0

Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #

03/08/2016 002.01:10PM 88-20-07-127-012
HAPPEL, JOEL & MARGARET 2546 HAVERFORD

THE PETITIONER SUBMITTED COMPARABLES FOR THE BOARD TO REVIEW.  THE BOARD VOTED TO  
REDUCE THE ASSESSED AND TAXABLE VALUE TO $179,000.

2015 A/V 2015 T/V 2015 BoR A/V 2015 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V

212,220 212,220 179,000 179,000 -33,220 -33,220

Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #

03/08/2016 003.03:30PM 88-20-09-226-005
DEAGLE, MURRAY & DEBRA 254 FLORENCE

THE PETITIONER PRESENTED COMPARABLES FOR THE BOARD TO REVIEW.  HE FEELS THERE IS A  
DISCREPANCY IN THE TOTAL AREA OF HIS HOME.  AN APPRAISER FROM THE ASSESSING DEPARTMENT  
DID VERIFY THAT THE OVERHANG OVER THE GARAGE WAS OVERSTATED ON THE RECORD.  A NEW  
SALES COMPARISON WAS DONE BASED ON THE CORRECTED SQUARE FOOTAGE, AND THE BOARD  
VOTED TO REDUCE THE ASSESSED AND TAXABLE VALUE TO $250,000 BASED ON THIS APPRAISAL.

2015 A/V 2015 T/V 2015 BoR A/V 2015 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V

281,850 281,850 250,000 250,000 -31,850 -31,850

Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #

03/08/2016 004.03:40PM 88-20-04-276-064
GIROUX, MATHEW D & KRISTI L 6785 MICHAEL

THE PETITIONER SUBMITTED COMPARABLES FOR THE BOARD IN SUPPORT OF THEIR PURCHASE PRICE.   
THE BOARD VOTED TO REDUCE THE ASSESSED AND TAXABLE VALUE TO $255,000.

2015 A/V 2015 T/V 2015 BoR A/V 2015 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V

271,200 271,200 255,000 255,000 -16,200

licarila
Typewritten Text
2



March Board of Review Report2016
,

Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #

03/08/2016 005.04:20PM 88-20-21-101-010
PAP, DANIEL 850 BARILANE

THE PETITIONER QUESTIONED THE VALUE PLACED ON HIS HOME UNDER CONSTRUCTION, THAT IS NOT  
COMPLETE AT THIS TIME.  THE BOARD VOTED NO CHANGE.

2015 A/V 2015 T/V 2015 BoR A/V 2015 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V

209,410 208,140 209,410 208,140 0 0

Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #

03/08/2016 006.06:00PM 88-20-36-227-013
BEZKOSTA, OKSANA

THE PETITIONER SUBMITTED COMPARABLES FOR THE BOARD TO REVIEW ON THEIR PURCHASE OF THIS  
VACANT LOT.  THE BOARD VOTED NO CHANGE.

2015 A/V 2015 T/V 2015 BoR A/V 2015 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V

25,000 25,000 25,000 25,000 0 0

Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #

03/08/2016 006.6:05PM 88-20-36-227-014
BEZKOSTA, OKSANA 2774 IOWA

THE PETITIONER SUBMITTED COMPARABLES FOR THE BOARD TO REVIEW TO SUPPORT THEIR PURCHASE  
PRICE ON THIS HOME.  THE BOARD VOTED TO REDUCE THE ASSESSED AND TAXABLE VALUE TO  
$60,000.

2015 A/V 2015 T/V 2015 BoR A/V 2015 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V

71,150 71,150 60,000 60,000 -11,150 -11,150

Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #

03/08/2016 007.06.10PM 88-20-17-379-006
GAIDHANE, SUJATA 1609 DEVONSHIRE

THE PETITIONER SUBMITTED COMPARABLES FOR THE BOARD IN SUPPORT OF THEIR RECENT PURCHASE  
PRICE.  THE BOARD VOTED TO REDUCE THE ASSESSED AND TAXABLE VALUE TO $207,500.

2015 A/V 2015 T/V 2015 BoR A/V 2015 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V

215,290 215,290 207,500 207,500 -7,790

licarila
Typewritten Text
3



March Board of Review Report2016
,

Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #

03/08/2016 008.06:20PM 88-20-21-278-004
SHEN, QIBIAO & JIANG, ZHENXIN 3599 CHERISHED VIEW

THE PETITIONER SUBMITTED COMPARABLES FOR THE BOARD TO REVIEW.  THE BOARD VOTED TO  
REDUCE THE ASSESSED AND TAXABLE VALUE TO $238,130.

2015 A/V 2015 T/V 2015 BoR A/V 2015 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V

276,520 247,300 238,130 238,130 -38,390 -9,170

Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #

03/08/2016 009.06.40PM 88-20-04-153-007
VON OEYEN, SCHUYLER & SARAH 889 BRIDGE PARK

THE PETITIONER SUBMITTED AN APPRAISAL THAT SUPPOTS THEIR RECENT SALE PRICE, FOR THE BOARD  
TO REVIEW.  THE BOARD VOTED TO REDUCE THE ASSESSED AND TAXABLE VALUE TO $170,000.

2015 A/V 2015 T/V 2015 BoR A/V 2015 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V

179,750 179,750 170,000 170,000 -9,750 -9,750

Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #

03/08/2016 010.07:00PM 88-20-05-153-026
PINTO, ROGER A & ELISSA N 1827 BUCKTHORN

THE PETITIONER SUBMITTED AN APPRAISAL FOR THE BOARD TO REVIEW.  THE BOARD VOTED NO  
CHANGE BASED ON THE RECENT SALE PRICE OF THE HOME.

2015 A/V 2015 T/V 2015 BoR A/V 2015 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V

338,200 338,200 338,200 338,200 0 0

Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #

03/08/2016 011.07:10PM 88-20-17-351-015
LAMBA, VINOD 4121 LEDGESTONE

THE PETITIONER SUBMITTED CONDITION AND NEED OF REPAIRS FOR THE BOARD TO REVIEW.  THE  
BOARD VOTED TO REDUCE THE ASSESSED AND TAXABLE VALUE TO $320,000.

2015 A/V 2015 T/V 2015 BoR A/V 2015 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V

338,880 325,480 320,000 320,000 -18,880 -5,480

licarila
Typewritten Text
4



March Board of Review Report2016

Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #

03/08/2016 012.07:20PM 88-20-13-205-002
KATRANJI, KHALID 4918 DANBURY

THE PETITIONER SUBMITTED COMPARABLES FOR THE BOARD TO REVIEW.  THE BOARD VOTED TO  
REDUCE THE ASSESSED AND TAXABLE VALUE TO $97,500.

2015 A/V 2015 T/V 2015 BoR A/V 2015 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V

98,620 98,620 97,500 97,500 -1,120 -1,120

Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #

03/08/2016 013.07:30PM 88-20-23-406-024
ZHOU, CHEN 1589 LAKEWOOD

THE PETITIONER SUBMITTED COMPARABLES FOR THE BOARD TO REVIEW.  THE BOARD VOTED NO  
CHANGE BASED ON THE RECENT PURCHASE PRICE OF THE HOME.

2015 A/V 2015 T/V 2015 BoR A/V 2015 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V

130,500 130,500 130,500 130,500 0 0

Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #

03/08/2016 014.07:40PM 88-20-07-276-004
NI, CHENYANG & HSU, SHU-YU 1942 CONNOLLY

THE PETITIONER SUBMITTED APPRAISAL AND HOME INSPECTION REPORT FOR THE BOARD TO REVIEW.   
THE BOARD VOTED TO REDUCE THE ASSESSED AND TAXABLE VALUE TO $175,000.

2015 A/V 2015 T/V 2015 BoR A/V 2015 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V

214,240 214,240 175,000 175,000 -39,240 -39,240

Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #

03/08/2016 015.07:50PM 88-20-20-427-038
HUSSAIN, SHAHID & SUBICA 1734 BANMOOR

THE PETITIONER SUBMITTED COMPARABLES FOR THE BOARD TO REVIEW IN SUPPORT OF THEIR  
PURCHASE PRICE.  THE BOARD VOTED TO REDUCE THE ASSESSED AND TAXABLE VALUE TO $375,000.

2015 A/V 2015 T/V 2015 BoR A/V 2015 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V

381,910 381,910 375,000 375,000 -6,910 -6,910

licarila
Typewritten Text
5



March Board of Review Report2016
Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #

03/08/2016 016.08:00PM 88-20-36-127-015
LIANG, QIYU 1409 SHAKER

THE PETITIONER SUBMITTED COMPARABLES FOR THE BOARD TO REVIEW.  THE BOARD DID NOT THINK  
THAT THIS BANK SALE AT $152,000 REPRESENTED MARKET VALUE.  THEY DID, HOWEVER, VOTE TO  
REDUCE THE ASSESSED AND TAXABLE VALUE TO $90,000.

2015 A/V 2015 T/V 2015 BoR A/V 2015 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V

101,420 101,420 90,000 90,000 -11,420 -11,420

licarila
Typewritten Text
6



MONDAY, MARCH 14, 2016

2016

Board of Review 

Minutes

9:00 AM - The 2016 Board of Review met for the second 
session at the Troy City offices.  Frank Strahl called the 
meeting to order.  Also present were James Hatch, Howard 
Adams, and City Assessor, Nino Licari, serving as the 
Secretary.  The following appeals were heard.  The Board 
adjourned at 5:00 PM.

03/14/16 Board of Review Intro - 7



March Board of Review Report2016

Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #

03/14/2016 017.09:00AM 88-20-20-226-127
GUPTA, DEVYANI 3859 FADI

THE PETITIONER SUBMITTED THE CONDITION OF THE HOME FOR THE BOARD TO REVIEW.  THE  
PETITIONER WAS GIVEN TIME TO SUBMIT COST ESTIMATES.  AT THE MARCH 22 MEETING THE THE  
BOARD VOTED TO REDUCE THE ASSESSED AND TAXABLE VALUE TO $295,270 BASED ON THE  
ESTIMATES SUBMITTED.

2015 A/V 2015 T/V 2015 BoR A/V 2015 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V

318,480 318,480 295,270 295,270 -23,210 -23,210

Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #

03/14/2016 018.09:10AM 88-20-17-276-012
GUNUKULA, RAGHUVARDHAN & VIJAYA 4591 BENTLEY

THE PETITIONERS SUBMITTED COMPARABLES FOR THE BOARD TO REVIEW.  THE BOARD VOTED TO  
REDUCE THE ASSESSED AND TAXABLE VALUE TO $214,140.

2015 A/V 2015 T/V 2015 BoR A/V 2015 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V

252,790 245,520 214,140 214,140 -38,650 -31,380

Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #

03/14/2016 019.09:20AM 88-20-24-302-005
MODZELEWSKI, WESLEY 3484 EAGLE

THE PETITIONER SUBMITTED THE CONDITION OF THE HOME FOR THE BOARD TO REVIEW.  THE BOARD  
VOTED TO REDUCE THE ASSESSED AND TAXABLE VALUE TO $90,000 BASED ON NEEDED REPAIRS.

2015 A/V 2015 T/V 2015 BoR A/V 2015 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V

109,120 95,140 90,000 90,000 -19,120 -5,140

Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #

03/14/2016 020.09:30AM 88-20-30-126-046
BIONDO, ANDREW J & JANET M 2887 CEDAR RIDGE

THE PETITIONER SUBMITTED COMPARABLES FOR THE BOARD TO REVIEW.  THE BOARD VOTED TO  
REDUCE THE ASSESSED AND TAXABLE VALUE TO $250,000.

2015 A/V 2015 T/V 2015 BoR A/V 2015 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V

289,710 289,710 250,000 250,000 -39,710 -39,710

licarila
Typewritten Text
8



March Board of Review Report2016

Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #

03/14/2016 021.09:40AM 88-20-05-301-068
DUNGRANI, SANJIV & ARUNA S 1868 NEW CASTLE

THE PETITIONER SUBMITTED AN APPRAISAL FOR THE BOARD TO REVIEW REQUESTING A VALUE LOWER  
THAN HIS 2014 PURCHASE PRICE.  THE BOARD VOTED NO CHANGE.

2015 A/V 2015 T/V 2015 BoR A/V 2015 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V

340,520 340,520 340,520 340,520 0 0

Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #

03/14/2016 022.11:10AM 88-20-03-401-006
SPREITZER, JOHN JR 565 OTTAWA

THE PETITIONER SUBMITTED AN APPRAISAL AND COMPARABLES FOR THE BOARD TO REVIEW.  THE  
BOARD VOTED TO REDUCE THE ASSESSED AND TAXABLE VALUE TO $400,000.

2015 A/V 2015 T/V 2015 BoR A/V 2015 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V

467,850 462,490 400,000 400,000 -67,850 -62,490

Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #

03/14/2016 023.11:30AM 88-20-12-427-008
BRIDGES, DANIEL & DANETTE 2850 SANTIA

THE PETITIONER SUBMITTED COMPARABLES FOR THE BOARD TO REVIEW.  THE BOARD VOTED NO  
CHANGE.

2015 A/V 2015 T/V 2015 BoR A/V 2015 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V

195,840 162,420 195,840 162,420 0 0

Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #

03/14/2016 024.01:00PM 88-20-14-126-011
TUNIKI, RAJU 4877 DAVIS

THE PETITIONER SUBMITTED AN APPRAISAL AND CONDITION OF THE PROPERTY FOR THE BOARD TO  
REVIEW.  THE BOARD VOTED NO CHANGE.

2015 A/V 2015 T/V 2015 BoR A/V 2015 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V

164,180 164,180 164,180 164,180 0 0

licarila
Typewritten Text
9



March Board of Review Report2016
Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #

03/14/2016 025.01:10AM 88-20-10-427-004
SHRESTHA, RABINDRA B 674 SYLVANWOOD

THE PETITIONERS SUBMITTED COMPARABLES AND CONDITION OF THE HOME FOR THE BOARD TO  
REVIEW, REQUESTING A VALUE BELOW HIS 2014 PURCHASE PRICE.  THE BOARD VOTED NO CHANGE.

2015 A/V 2015 T/V 2015 BoR A/V 2015 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V

226,500 217,370 226,500 217,370 0 0

Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #

03/14/2016 026.03:40PM 88-20-05-353-017
OTTO, TROY & LINDSAY 6071 HEARTHSIDE

THE PETITIONER SUBMITTED COMPARABLES AND CONDITION OF THE HOME FOR THE BOARD TO  
REVIEW.  THE BOARD VOTED TO REDUCE THE ASSESSED AND TAXABLE VALUE TO $220,000.

2015 A/V 2015 T/V 2015 BoR A/V 2015 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V

248,560 248,560 220,000 220,000 -28,560 -28,560

Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #

03/14/2016 027.03:50PM 88-20-18-176-005
HADDAD, FARRIS F & REMA M 2610 TIMBERWYCK TRAIL

THE PETITIONER SUBMITTED AN APPRAISAL FOR THE BOARD TO REVIEW.  THE BOARD VOTED TO  
REDUCE THE ASSESSED AND TAXABLE VALUE TO $215,000.

2015 A/V 2015 T/V 2015 BoR A/V 2015 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V

226,850 226,850 215,000 215,000 -11,850 -11,850

Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #

03/14/2016 028.04:00PM 88-20-03-301-069
AHMAD, BASHIR 26 PINE CREEK

THE PETITIONER SUBMITTED AN APPRAISAL FOR THE BOARD TO REVIEW.  THE BOARD VOTED NO  
CHANGE, AS THE APPRAISAL WAS NOT WELL DONE, AND THE 2016 A/V IS EXACTLY 50% OF THE 2014  
PURCHASE PRICE.

2015 A/V 2015 T/V 2015 BoR A/V 2015 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V

229,000 227,950 229,000 227,950 0 0

licarila
Typewritten Text
10



TUESDAY, MARCH 15, 2016

2016

Board of Review 

Minutes

1:00 PM - The 2016 Board of Review met for the third session 
at the Troy City offices.  Frank Strahl called the meeting to 
order.  Also present were James Hatch, Howard Adams, 
and City Assessor, Nino Licari, serving as the Secretary.  The 
following appeals were heard.  The Board adjourned at 9:00 
PM.  

03/15/16 Board of Review Intro - 11



March Board of Review Report2016

Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #

03/15/2016 029.03:00PM 88-20-04-326-006
MUSOLF, RICHARD A 6353 CANMOOR

THE PETITIONER SUBMITTED COMPARABLES FOR THE BOARD TO REVIEW.  THE BOARD VOTED NO  
CHANGE.

2015 A/V 2015 T/V 2015 BoR A/V 2015 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V

117,320 87,980 117,320 87,980 0 0

Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #

03/15/2016 030.04:00PM 88-20-20-401-009
TURSHANI, SARA & KABRA, NABIL 3373 ALPINE

THE PETITIONER WAS CONCERNED THAT THE VALUE OF THE HOME FAR EXCEEDED  THE QUALITY OF  
WORKMANSHIP.  SHE BROUGHT TO LIGHT MANY DEFICIENCIES, BUT HAD NO DOLLAR VALUES IN  
SUPPORT.  AFTER HEARING THE APPEAL OF HER NEIGHBOR AT THE 6:40 PM APPOINTMENT, THE  
BOARD VOTED TO RECONSIDER THIS APPEAL AT THE MARCH 22ND MEETING.  IN LIGHT OF THE DATA  
SUBMITTED BY HER NEIGHBOR AND THE SIZE DIFFERENCES IN THE TWO HOMES, THE BOARD VOTED TO  
REDUCE THE ASSESSED AND TAXABLE VALUE TO $385,920.

2015 A/V 2015 T/V 2015 BoR A/V 2015 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V

457,220 416,480 385,920 385,920 -71,300 -30,560

Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #

03/15/2016 031.04:30PM 88-20-03-401-014
BISCHOFF, NYAL A 767 OTTAWA

THE PETITIONER SUBMITTED COMPARABLES FOR THE BOARD TO REVIEW.  HE BELIEVED THAT HIS VALUE  
WAS MORE IN LINE WITH WEST SIDE HOMES, AND NOT HIS AREA.  THE BOARD FELT HIS 700' DEEP LOT  
WAS WORTH MORE THAN THE PETITIONER BELIEVED.  THE BOARD VOTED NO CHANGE.

2015 A/V 2015 T/V 2015 BoR A/V 2015 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V

250,320 133,850 250,320 133,850 0 0

licarila
Typewritten Text
12



March Board of Review Report2016

Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #

03/15/2016 032.06:00PM 88-20-02-253-033
CAHILL, PAMELA 6520 EMERALD LAKE

THE PETITIONER SUBMITTED COMPARABLES FOR THE BOARD TO REVIEW.  THE BOARD VOTED BY A  
SPLIT DECISION TO REDUCE THE ASSESSED VALUE TO $200,000 WITH NO CHANGE TO THE TAXABLE  
VALUE.

2015 A/V 2015 T/V 2015 BoR A/V 2015 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V

207,150 161,210 200,000 161,210 -7,150 0

Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #

03/15/2016 033.06:20PM 88-20-17-251-014
WANG, HUIQIU 1402 DURAND

THE PETITIONER SUBMITTED RECENT PURCHASE INFORMATION INDICATING SALE CONSESSIONS OF  
$2,000 FOR THE BOARD TO REVIEW.  THE BOARD VOTED TO REDUCE THE ASSESSED AND TAXABLE  
VALUE TO $165,000.

2015 A/V 2015 T/V 2015 BoR A/V 2015 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V

199,670 199,670 165,000 165,000 -34,670 -34,670

Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #

03/15/2016 034.06:30PM 88-20-35-354-017
CONNELL, RYAN T 321 BURTMAN

THE PETITIONER SUBMITTED COMPARABLES FOR THE BOARD TO REVIEW.  THE BOARD VOTED TO  
REDUCE THE ASSESSED AND TAXABLE VALUE TO $89,950, 1/2 OF HIS PURCHASE PRICE.

2015 A/V 2015 T/V 2015 BoR A/V 2015 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V

91,410 91,410 89,950 89,950 -1,460 -1,460

Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #

licarila
Typewritten Text
13



March Board of Review Report2016

03/15/2016 035.06:40PM 88-20-20-401-031
PATEL, VIJAY & SWETA R 3353 ALPINE

THE PETITIONER SUBMITTED QUALITY OF CONSTRUCTION AND PURCHASE AGREEMENT FOR THE  
BOARD TO REVIEW.  THEY HAD PHOTOS OF THE POOR WORKMANSHIP AND COST OF REPAIR.  THE  
BOARD VOTED BY A SPLIT DECISION TO REDUCE THE ASSESSED AND TAXABLE VALUE TO $375,000.   
AFTER THIS APPEAL, MR. ADAMS MADE A MOTION TO RECONSIDER THE 4:00 PM APPEAL IN LIGHT OF  
THE SIMILARITIES.  ALL MEMBERS VOTED IN FAVOR.  THE RESULTS OF THAT RECONSIDERATION ARE  
LISTED WITH THE 4:00 PM APPOINTMENT.

2015 A/V 2015 T/V 2015 BoR A/V 2015 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V

446,300 437,770 375,000 375,000 -71,300 -62,770

Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #

03/15/2016 036.06:50PM 88-20-14-102-030
PANTEA, DIANA 1157 BRADLEY

THE PETITIONER SUBMITTED EVIDENCE THAT SHOWED THE UTILITES DISCONNECTED FOR DEMOLITION  
DUE TO CONDITION OF HOUSE FOR THE BOARD TO REVIEW.  THE BOARD VOTED TO REDUCE THE  
ASSESSED AND TAXABLE VALUE TO $50,000.

2015 A/V 2015 T/V 2015 BoR A/V 2015 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V

96,170 93,790 50,000 50,000 -46,170 -43,790

Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #

03/15/2016 037.07:00PM 88-20-07-102-037
RECKER, DAVID 5810 SUSSEX

THE PETITIONER SUBMITTED EVIDENCE AND A VIDEO OF AN ERROR IN SQUARE FOOTAGE FOR THE  
BOARD TO REVIEW.  THE BOARD VOTED TO REDUCE THE ASSESSED AND TAXABLE VALUE TO $252,040  
BASED ON THE SIZE CORRECTION.

2015 A/V 2015 T/V 2015 BoR A/V 2015 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V

265,960 265,960 252,040 252,040 -13,920 -13,920

licarila
Typewritten Text
14



March Board of Review Report2016

Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #

03/15/2016 038.07:20PM 88-20-21-153-010
BODDAKAYALA, BHASKARA 915 PORTSMOUTH

THE PETITIONER SUBMITTED COMPARABLES FOR THE BOARD TO REVIEW IN ORDER TO ESTABLISH A  
VALUE LESS THAN WHAT HE PAID FOR THE HOME IN JULY OF 2015.  THE BOARD VOTED NO CHANGE.

2015 A/V 2015 T/V 2015 BoR A/V 2015 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V

143,240 143,240 143,240 143,240 0 0

Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #

03/15/2016 039.07:30PM 88-20-17-304-003
JANOWICZ, KEVIN E & SARAH M 4394 BIRCH RUN

THE PETITIONER SUBMITTED COMPARABLES FOR THE BOARD TO REVIEW AND TO SUPPORT THEIR  
PURCHASE PRICE.  THE BOARD VOTED TO REDUCE THE ASSESSED AND TAXABLE VALUE TO $232,500.

2015 A/V 2015 T/V 2015 BoR A/V 2015 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V

247,690 247,690 232,500 232,500 -15,190 -15,190

Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #

03/15/2016 040.07:50PM 88-20-18-130-006
JASTI, KISHAN K 2545 BEACHVIEW CT

THE PETITIONER SUBMITTED AN APPRAISAL FOR THE BOARD TO REVIEW.  HE FELT THE VALUE WAS  
LOWER THAN HIS 2014 PURCHASE PRICE, AND FELT THE IMPROVEMENTS HE MADE TO THE HOME DID  
NOT ADD ANY VALUE. THE BOARD VOTED NO CHANGE.

2015 A/V 2015 T/V 2015 BoR A/V 2015 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V

480,580 469,620 480,580 469,620 0 0

Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #

03/15/2016 041.08:00PM 88-20-30-126-014

licarila
Typewritten Text
15



March Board of Review Report2016

MC DONALD, ANNA 960 NAMPA

THE PETITIONER SUBMITTED COMPARABLES FROM THE SALES STUDY FOR THE BOARD TO REVIEW.  HE  
COMPARED HIS 2,000 SQUARE FOOT BUNGALOW VALUE TO 1,200 AND 1,300 SQUARE FOOT  
RANCHES.  HE ALSO HAD QUESTIONS ABOUT THE SALES STUDY FOR 2007.  THE BOARD VOTED TO  
REDUCE THE ASSESSED AND TAXABLE VALUE TO $161,250.

2015 A/V 2015 T/V 2015 BoR A/V 2015 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V

166,120 166,120 161,250 161,250 -4,870 -4,870

licarila
Typewritten Text
16



TUESDAY, MARCH 22, 2016

2016

Board of Review 

Minutes

1:00 PM - The 2016 Board of Review met for the fourth 
session at the Troy City offices.  Frank Strahl called the 
meeting to order.  Also present were James Hatch, Howard 
Adams, and City Assessor, Nino Licari, serving as the 
Secretary.  There were no in person appeals to be heard on 
this day.  The Board then moved on to study items including 
Correspondence Appeals, Poverty Exemptions, Assessor 
Changes and Veterans Exemptions.  The Board adjourned 
at 2:00 PM.   

03/22/16 Board of Review Intro - 17



 

TUESDAY, MARCH 22, 2016

2016

Board of Review 

Minutes

1:00 - 2:00 PM - The following listing is for Assessor Changes 
that occur after the Board of Review has opened, named 
Board Affidavits.  These agreements can only be authorized 
by the Board.  An affidavit is signed by the Petitioner and 
the Representative from the Assessing Department, and 
then presented to the Board for their concurrance.   

03/22/16 Board of Review Assessor Changes Intro - 18 



March Board of Review Report2016

Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #

03/22/2016 AC 88-20-03-279-011
MURPHY, JOHN A & KATHLEEN K 914 MARENGO

2015 A/V 2015 T/V 2015 BoR A/V 2015 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V

104,840 104,840 92,500 92,500 -12,340 -12,340

Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #

03/22/2016 AC 88-20-04-153-018
DEWOLFE, SUSANNE M 914 KEATON

2015 A/V 2015 T/V 2015 BoR A/V 2015 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V

164,840 164,840 157,500 157,500 -7,340 -7,340

Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #

03/22/2016 AC 88-20-04-478-006
TOKES, LIANA C 6110 NILES

2015 A/V 2015 T/V 2015 BoR A/V 2015 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V

103,230 103,230 85,000 85,000 -18,230 -18,230

Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #

03/22/2016 AC 88-20-06-127-003
MARTYNIUK, COREY M & JAYNE J 6934 DUBLIN FAIR

2015 A/V 2015 T/V 2015 BoR A/V 2015 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V

122,740 122,740 106,950 106,950 -15,790 -15,790

Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #

03/22/2016 AC 88-20-06-352-026
BOLOGNA, SILVANO & SUSAN M 2577 MANCHESTER

2015 A/V 2015 T/V 2015 BoR A/V 2015 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V

388,250 277,950 357,500 277,950 -30,750 0

licarila
Typewritten Text
19



March Board of Review Report2016
Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #

03/22/2016 AC 88-20-08-101-004
SREEDHAR, VIVEK & SUPRIYA 5741 FAIRCASTLE

2015 A/V 2015 T/V 2015 BoR A/V 2015 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V

160,600 160,600 151,250 151,250 -9,350 -9,350

Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #

03/22/2016 AC 88-20-10-402-006
MATTIA, RAMSEY & SANDRA 604 SYLVANWOOD

2015 A/V 2015 T/V 2015 BoR A/V 2015 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V

161,160 101,910 142,500 101,910 -18,660 0

Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #

03/22/2016 AC 88-20-12-427-019
KUMARAN, DURAISAMY & LAVANYA 2709 SANTIA

2015 A/V 2015 T/V 2015 BoR A/V 2015 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V

202,220 202,220 200,000 200,000 -2,220 -2,220

Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #

03/21/2016 AC 88-20-18-152-004
AN, HONGGANG & XIN, LE 2987 ORCHARD TRAIL

2015 A/V 2015 T/V 2015 BoR A/V 2015 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V

206,420 206,420 194,000 194,000 -12,420 -12,420

Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #

03/22/2016 AC 88-20-18-276-012
BAJJII, SREENIVASULU 4720 PIER

2015 A/V 2015 T/V 2015 BoR A/V 2015 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V

253,780 253,780 242,250 242,250 -11,530 -11,530

licarila
Typewritten Text
20



March Board of Review Report2016
Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #

03/22/2016 AC 88-20-23-101-015
YANG, FANG & MO, LUN 1290 JUDY

2015 A/V 2015 T/V 2015 BoR A/V 2015 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V

160,990 160,990 152,500 152,500 -8,490 -8,490

Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #

03/21/2016 AC 88-20-23-352-024
GFA DEVELOPMENT 1065 HARTLAND

2015 A/V 2015 T/V 2015 BoR A/V 2015 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V

59,230 59,230 37,500 37,500 -21,730 -21,730

Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #

03/22/2016 AC 88-20-30-102-019
BHARADIYA, ANIL & POONAM ANIL 1433 WRENWOOD

2015 A/V 2015 T/V 2015 BoR A/V 2015 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V

143,180 143,180 137,000 137,000 -6,180 -6,180

licarila
Typewritten Text
21



 

TUESDAY, MARCH 22, 2016

2016

Board of Review 

Minutes

1:00 - 2:00 PM - The following listing is for Correspondence 
Appeals.  These are written appeals that the Board 
considers for change.  The results follow.   

03/22/16 Board of Review Correspondence Appeals - 22



March Board of Review Report2016

Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #

09/22/2016 C01.01:00PM 88-20-07-227-009
LEE, SUNG KYO & JUNG 5936 CLEARVIEW

2015 A/V 2015 T/V 2015 BoR A/V 2015 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V

525,910 253,450 525,910 253,450 0 0

Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #

03/22/2016 C02.01:00PM 88-20-11-104-024
HAQUE, MOHAMMAD S & MANJUR 5801 MUIRFIELD

2015 A/V 2015 T/V 2015 BoR A/V 2015 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V

190,340 151,740 190,340 151,740 0 0

Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #

03/22/2016 C03.01:00PM 88-20-11-353-013
BROOKS, TIMOTHY J 1086 ASHLEY

2015 A/V 2015 T/V 2015 BoR A/V 2015 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V

107,720 84,260 82,720 63,660 -25,000 -20,600

Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #

03/22/2016 C04.01:00PM 88-20-12-128-031
MARTUCCI, JOSEPH & GERALDINE 5823 CLIFFSIDE

2015 A/V 2015 T/V 2015 BoR A/V 2015 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V

127,920 68,680 125,100 68,680 -2,820 0

Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #

03/22/2016 C05.01:00PM 88-20-18-127-001
MERAM, BASAM & COLINE 2681 W LONG LAKE

2015 A/V 2015 T/V 2015 BoR A/V 2015 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V

889,910 717,640 889,910 717,640 0 0

licarila
Typewritten Text
23



March Board of Review Report2016
Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #

03/22/2016 C06.01:00PM 88-20-20-327-027
YANUMULA, VENKAT S 3458 GRESHAM

2015 A/V 2015 T/V 2015 BoR A/V 2015 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V

315,870 315,870 315,870 315,870 0 0

Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #

03/22/2016 C07.01:00PM 88-20-27-276-006
TROY HOTEL REAL ESTATE LLC

2015 A/V 2015 T/V 2015 BoR A/V 2015 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V

48,150 48,150 25,000 25,000 -23,150 -23,150

Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #

03/22/2016 C08.01:00PM 88-20-28-431-027
MC COMB, KENNETH L & LINDA M 169 OLYMPIA

2015 A/V 2015 T/V 2015 BoR A/V 2015 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V

48,960 41,650 32,500 32,500 -16,460 -9,150

Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #

03/22/2016 C09.01:00PM 88-20-35-400-021
SEARS ROEBUCK & CO #1490 300 W FOURTEEN MILE

2015 A/V 2015 T/V 2015 BoR A/V 2015 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V

6,787,560 4,392,020 6,787,560 4,392,020 0 0

Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #

03/22/2016 C10.01:00PM 88-20-36-426-092
MC NABB, MATHEW 33801 DEQUINDRE

2015 A/V 2015 T/V 2015 BoR A/V 2015 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V

460,550 432,650 460,550 432,650 0 0

licarila
Typewritten Text
24



March Board of Review Report2016
Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #

03/22/2016 C11.01:00PM 88-99-00-060-945
FUTURISTIC ARTWEAR INC 1934 AUSTIN

2015 A/V 2015 T/V 2015 BoR A/V 2015 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V

84,660 84,660 84,660 84,660 0 0

Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #

03/22/2016 C12.01:00PM 88-99-00-340-800
CARTRIDGE WORLD 3281 ROCHESTER

2015 A/V 2015 T/V 2015 BoR A/V 2015 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V

3,870 3,870 3,870 3,870 0 0

Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #

03/22/2016 C13.01:00PM 88-99-00-397-980
EMPIRE EMBROIDERY INC 1712 THUNDERBIRD

2015 A/V 2015 T/V 2015 BoR A/V 2015 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V

92,690 92,690 92,690 92,690 0 0

licarila
Typewritten Text
25



 

TUESDAY, MARCH 22, 2016

2016

Board of Review 

Minutes

1:00 - 2:00 PM - Resident taxpayers who by reason of 
Poverty of Hardship, are unable to contribute to the piblic 
good, may have their taxes exempted for a one year 
period.  They must meet income and asset guidelines 
adopted by the City Council.  The Board and the Assessor 
must agree to the exemption.  

03/22/16 Board of Review Poverty Exemptions Intro - 26



March Board of Review Report2016

Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #

03/22/2016 PE01.02:00PM 88-20-02-152-005
SMITH, ROSANELL LIVING TRUST 1019 ALAMEDA

2015 A/V 2015 T/V 2015 BoR A/V 2015 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V

87,830 60,350 0 0 -87,830 -60,350

Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #

03/22/2016 PE02.02:00PM 88-20-02-201-061
NAJAR, YOUSIF & SALIMA 1567 DELTA

2015 A/V 2015 T/V 2015 BoR A/V 2015 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V

169,880 139,060 0 0 -169,880 -139,060

Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #

03/22/2016 PE03.02:00PM 88-20-03-151-002
EREMIE, AUREL & NASTASIA 6658 LIVERNOIS

2015 A/V 2015 T/V 2015 BoR A/V 2015 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V

92,430 38,360 0 0 -92,430 -38,360

Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #

03/22/2016 PE04.02:00PM 88-20-09-253-004
BEGERON, LORETTA 5640 WRIGHT

2015 A/V 2015 T/V 2015 BoR A/V 2015 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V

89,230 72,310 0 0 -89,230 -72,310

Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #

03/22/2016 PE05.02:00PM 88-20-11-155-012
JOHN, ISSAM VICTOR 1209 TREVINO

2015 A/V 2015 T/V 2015 BoR A/V 2015 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V

115,610 92,120 115,610 92,120 0 0

licarila
Typewritten Text
27

licarila
Text Box

licarila
Text Box

licarila
Text Box

licarila
Text Box

licarila
Text Box

licarila
Text Box

licarila
Text Box

licarila
Text Box

licarila
Text Box

licarila
Text Box

licarila
Text Box

licarila
Text Box

licarila
Text Box

licarila
Text Box

licarila
Text Box



March Board of Review Report2016
Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #

03/22/2016 PE06.02:00PM 88-20-11-352-020
GHIURAU, ARON & ELISABETA 1184 MAYBERRY

2015 A/V 2015 T/V 2015 BoR A/V 2015 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V

96,040 91,630 0 0 -96,040 -91,630

Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #

03/22/2016 PE07.02:00PM 88-20-11-377-009
BAHRI, SALIM & MARGRET 1271 E LONG LAKE

2015 A/V 2015 T/V 2015 BoR A/V 2015 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V

98,470 78,780 0 0 -98,470 -78,780

Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #

03/22/2016 PE08.02:00PM 88-20-14-102-031
FUQUA, DOROTHY E 1171 BRADLEY

2015 A/V 2015 T/V 2015 BoR A/V 2015 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V

115,370 95,660 115,370 95,660 0 0

Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #

03/22/2016 PE09.02:00PM 88-20-15-153-001
DUONG, NHUT 49 STREAMVIEW

2015 A/V 2015 T/V 2015 BoR A/V 2015 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V

134,040 97,380 0 0 -134,040 -97,380

Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #

03/22/2016 PE10.02:00PM 88-20-22-253-031
GEBREL, MAGDY 764 COLEBROOK

2015 A/V 2015 T/V 2015 BoR A/V 2015 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V

121,380 102,590 0 0 -121,380 -102,590

licarila
Typewritten Text
28

licarila
Text Box

licarila
Text Box

licarila
Text Box

licarila
Text Box

licarila
Text Box

licarila
Text Box

licarila
Text Box

licarila
Text Box

licarila
Text Box

licarila
Text Box

licarila
Text Box

licarila
Text Box

licarila
Text Box

licarila
Text Box

licarila
Text Box



March Board of Review Report2016
Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #

03/22/2016 PE11.02:00PM 88-20-22-377-046
FAWZY, ROZTA 3179 KILMER

2015 A/V 2015 T/V 2015 BoR A/V 2015 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V

102,260 76,180 0 0 -102,260 -76,180

Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #

03/22/2016 PE12.02:00PM 88-20-24-428-014
SOLIMAN, TALAAT W & ESIS L 2793 MAJESTIC

2015 A/V 2015 T/V 2015 BoR A/V 2015 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V

90,870 76,620 90,870 76,620 0 0

Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #

03/22/2016 PE13.02:00PM 88-20-25-132-001
LIVINGWAY, THERESE 2995 ROUNDTREE

2015 A/V 2015 T/V 2015 BoR A/V 2015 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V

50,800 50,800 50,800 50,800 0 0

Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #

03/22/2016 PE14.02:00PM 88-20-25-229-016
HURMOZ, FRED 2718 DOWNEY

2015 A/V 2015 T/V 2015 BoR A/V 2015 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V

82,820 65,330 82,820 65,330 0 0

Appeal Date Appeal # / Time Parcel ID #

03/22/2016 PE15.02:00PM 88-20-27-481-012
EREMIA, ANETA & IOAN M 1105 CHOPIN

2015 A/V 2015 T/V 2015 BoR A/V 2015 BoR T/V Change A/V Change T/V

140,210 83,700 0 0 -140,210 -83,700

licarila
Typewritten Text
29

licarila
Text Box

licarila
Text Box

licarila
Text Box

licarila
Text Box

licarila
Text Box

licarila
Text Box

licarila
Text Box

licarila
Text Box

licarila
Text Box

licarila
Text Box

licarila
Text Box

licarila
Text Box

licarila
Text Box

licarila
Text Box

licarila
Text Box



 

TUESDAY, MARCH 22, 2016

2016

Board of Review 

Minutes

1:00 - 2:00 PM - The State of Michigan adopted changes to 
the existing Veteran's Exemption for the 2014 year.  
Qualification is much simpler, and less strict.  The exemption 
application must be filed each year.  For the 2016 year, the 
following Veteran's Exemptions were approved.

03/22/16 Board of Review Veteran's Exemptions - 30



# Parcel ID Name
2016 

Applied & 
Approved

2016 
A/V 2016 T/V

2016 
MBoR 
A/V 

T/VTXB
L

NEW/    
LOSS

VE01 88-20--451-018 03/22/16 0 0 0 0
VE02 88-20--132-008 03/22/16 0 0 0 0
VE03 88-20--203-009 03/22/16 0 0 0 0
VE04 88-20--103-003 03/22/16 0 0 0 0
VE05 88-20--177-001 03/22/16 0 0 0 0
VE06 88-20--277-006 03/22/16 0 0 0 0
VE07 88-20--257-004 03/22/16 0 0 0 0
VE08 88-20--427-008 03/22/16 0 0 0 0
VE09 88-20--428-033 03/22/16 0 0 0 0
VE10 88-20--152-006 03/22/16 0 0 0 0
VE11 88-20--376-010 03/22/16 0 0 0 0
VE12 88-20--176-050 03/22/16 0 0 0 0
VE13 88-20--377-012 03/22/16 0 0 0 0
VE14 88-20--426-002 03/22/16 0 0 0 0
VE15 88-20--153-003 03/22/16 0 0 0 0
VE16 88-20--226-008 03/22/16 0 0 0 0
VE17 88-20--351-043 03/22/16 0 0 0 0
VE18 88-20--379-010 03/22/16 0 0 0 0
VE19 88-20--103-020 03/22/16 0 0 0 0
VE20 88-20--204-009 03/22/16 0 0 0 0
VE21 88-20--278-004 03/22/16 0 0 0 0
VE22 88-20--202-006 03/22/16 0 0 0 0
VE23 88-20--353-012 03/22/16 0 0 0 0
VE24 88-20--477-014 03/22/16 0 0 0 0
VE25 88-20--427-003 03/22/16 0 0 0 0
VE26 88-20--155-002 03/22/16 0 0 0 0
VE27 88-20--226-041 03/22/16 0 0 0 0
VE28 88-20--302-019 03/22/16 0 0 0 0
VE29 88-20--404-003 03/22/16 0 0 0 0
VE30 88-20--131-023 03/22/16 0 0 0 0
VE31 88-20--182-013 03/22/16 0 0 0 0
VE32 88-20--310-023 New in 2016 03/22/16 102,420 80,050 0 (88,130)
VE33 88-20--326-008 03/22/16 0 0 0 0
VE34 88-20--478-009 03/22/16 0 0 0 0
VE35 88-20--357-010 03/22/16 0 0 0 0
VE36 88-20--101-013 03/22/16 0 0 0 0

Totals  3,507,330 (3,507,330)

2016 March Board of Review Report
2016 Veterans Exemptions

(All Approved and A/V & T/V set to 0 {zero})

31



Parcel ID 2016 A/V 2016 T/V BoR A/V BoR T/V Change 
A/V

Change 
T/V Pet# Time Date Page

88-20-02-253-033 207,150 161,210 200,000 161,210 (7,150) 0 032 06:00PM 03/15/16 13
88-20-03-279-011 104,840 104,840 92,500 92,500 (12,340) (12,340) AC01 01:00PM 03/22/16 19
88-20-03-301-069 229,000 227,950 229,000 227,950 0 0 028 04:00PM 03/14/16 10
88-20-03-401-006 467,850 462,490 400,000 400,000 (67,850) (62,490) 022 11:10AM 03/14/16 9
88-20-03-401-014 250,320 133,850 250,320 133,850 0 0 031 04:30PM 03/15/16 12
88-20-04-153-007 179,750 179,750 170,000 170,000 (9,750) (9,750) 009 06.40PM 03/08/16 4
88-20-04-153-018 164,840 164,840 157,500 157,500 (7,340) (7,340) AC02 01:00PM 03/22/16 19
88-20-04-276-064 271,200 271,200 255,000 255,000 (16,200) (16,200) 004 03:40PM 03/08/16 2
88-20-04-326-006 117,320 87,980 117,320 87,980 0 0 029 03:00PM 03/15/16 12
88-20-04-478-006 103,230 103,230 85,000 85,000 (18,230) (18,230) AC03 01:00PM 03/22/16 19
88-20-05-153-026 338,200 338,200 338,200 338,200 0 0 010 07:00PM 03/08/16 4
88-20-05-301-068 340,520 340,520 340,520 340,520 0 0 021 09:40AM 03/14/16 9
88-20-05-353-017 248,560 248,560 220,000 220,000 (28,560) (28,560) 026 03:40PM 03/14/16 10
88-20-06-127-003 122,740 122,740 106,950 106,950 (15,790) (15,790) AC04 01:00PM 03/22/16 19
88-20-06-352-026 388,250 277,950 357,500 277,950 (30,750) 0 AC05 01:00PM 03/22/16 19
88-20-07-102-037 265,960 265,960 252,040 252,040 (13,920) (13,920) 037 07:00PM 03/15/16 14
88-20-07-127-012 212,220 212,220 179,000 179,000 (33,220) (33,220) 002 01:10PM 03/08/16 2
88-20-07-151-053 170,930 96,020 170,930 96,020 0 0 001 01:00PM 03/08/16 2
88-20-07-227-009 525,910 253,450 525,910 253,450 0 0 C01 01:00PM 03/22/16 23
88-20-07-276-004 214,240 214,240 175,000 175,000 (39,240) (39,240) 014 07:40PM 03/08/16 5
88-20-08-101-004 160,600 160,600 151,250 151,250 (9,350) (9,350) AC06 01:00PM 03/22/16 20
88-20-09-226-005 281,850 281,850 250,000 250,000 (31,850) (31,850) 003 03:30PM 03/08/16 2
88-20-10-402-006 161,160 101,910 142,500 101,910 (18,660) 0 AC07 01:00PM 03/22/16 20
88-20-10-427-004 226,500 217,370 226,500 217,370 0 0 025 01:10AM 03/14/16 10
88-20-11-104-024 190,340 151,740 190,340 151,740 0 0 C02 01:00PM 03/22/16 23
88-20-11-353-013 107,720 84,260 82,720 63,660 (25,000) (20,600) C03 01:00PM 03/22/16 23
88-20-12-128-031 127,920 68,680 125,100 68,680 (2,820) 0 C04 01:00PM 03/22/16 23
88-20-12-427-008 195,840 162,420 195,840 162,420 0 0 023 11:30AM 03/14/16 9
88-20-12-427-019 202,220 202,220 200,000 200,000 (2,220) (2,220) AC08 01:00PM 03/22/16 20
88-20-13-205-002 98,620 98,620 97,500 97,500 (1,120) (1,120) 012 07:20PM 03/08/16 5
88-20-14-102-030 96,170 93,790 50,000 50,000 (46,170) (43,790) 036 06:50PM 03/15/16 14
88-20-14-126-011 164,180 164,180 164,180 164,180 0 0 024 01:00PM 03/14/16 9
88-20-17-251-014 199,670 199,670 165,000 165,000 (34,670) (34,670) 033 06:20PM 03/15/16 13
88-20-17-276-012 252,790 245,520 214,140 214,140 (38,650) (31,380) 018 09:10AM 03/14/16 8
88-20-17-304-003 247,690 247,690 232,500 232,500 (15,190) (15,190) 039 07:30PM 03/15/16 15
88-20-17-351-015 338,880 325,480 320,000 320,000 (18,880) (5,480) 011 07:10PM 03/08/16 4
88-20-17-379-006 215,290 215,290 207,500 207,500 (7,790) (7,790) 007 06.10PM 03/08/16 3
88-20-18-127-001 889,910 717,640 889,910 717,640 0 0 C05 01:00PM 03/22/16 23
88-20-18-130-006 480,580 469,620 480,580 469,620 0 0 040 07:50PM 03/15/16 15
88-20-18-152-004 206,420 206,420 194,000 194,000 (12,420) (12,420) AC09 01:00PM 03/22/16 20
88-20-18-176-005 226,850 226,850 215,000 215,000 (11,850) (11,850) 027 03:50PM 03/14/16 10
88-20-18-276-012 253,780 253,780 242,250 242,250 (11,530) (11,530) AC10 01:00PM 03/22/16 20
88-20-20-226-127 318,480 318,480 295,270 295,270 (23,210) (23,210) 017 09:00AM 03/14/16 8
88-20-20-327-027 315,870 315,870 315,870 315,870 0 0 C06 01:00PM 03/22/16 24
88-20-20-401-009 457,220 416,480 385,920 385,920 (71,300) (30,560) 030 04:00PM 03/15/16 12
88-20-20-401-031 446,300 437,770 375,000 375,000 (71,300) (62,770) 035 06:40PM 03/15/16 14
88-20-20-427-038 381,910 381,910 375,000 375,000 (6,910) (6,910) 015 07:50PM 03/08/16 5
88-20-21-101-010 209,410 208,140 209,410 208,140 0 0 005 04:20PM 03/08/16 3

2016 March Board of Review
Cross Index

2016 March Board of Review - Cross Index 1 of 3



Parcel ID 2016 A/V 2016 T/V BoR A/V BoR T/V Change 
A/V

Change 
T/V Pet# Time Date Page

2016 March Board of Review
Cross Index

88-20-21-153-010 143,240 143,240 143,240 143,240 0 0 038 07:20PM 03/15/16 15
88-20-21-278-004 276,520 247,300 238,130 238,130 (38,390) (9,170) 008 06:20PM 03/08/16 4
88-20-23-101-015 160,990 160,990 152,500 152,500 (8,490) (8,490) AC11 01:00PM 03/22/16 21
88-20-23-352-024 59,230 59,230 37,500 37,500 (21,730) (21,730) AC12 01:00PM 03/22/16 21
88-20-23-406-024 130,500 130,500 130,500 130,500 0 0 013 07:30PM 03/08/16 5
88-20-24-302-005 109,120 95,140 90,000 90,000 (19,120) (5,140) 019 09:20AM 03/14/16 8
88-20-27-276-006 48,150 48,150 25,000 25,000 (23,150) (23,150) C07 01:00PM 03/22/16 24
88-20-28-431-027 48,960 41,650 32,500 32,500 (16,460) (9,150) C08 01:00PM 03/22/16 24
88-20-30-102-019 143,180 143,180 137,000 137,000 (6,180) (6,180) AC13 01:00PM 03/22/16 21
88-20-30-126-014 166,120 166,120 161,250 161,250 (4,870) (4,870) 041 08:00PM 03/15/16 15-16
88-20-30-126-046 289,710 289,710 250,000 250,000 (39,710) (39,710) 020 09:30AM 03/14/16 8
88-20-35-354-017 91,410 91,410 89,950 89,950 (1,460) (1,460) 034 06:30PM 03/15/16 13
88-20-35-400-021 6,787,560 4,392,020 6,787,560 4,392,020 0 0 C09 01:00PM 03/22/16 24
88-20-36-127-015 101,420 101,420 90,000 90,000 (11,420) (11,420) 016 08:00PM 03/08/16 6
88-20-36-227-013 25,000 25,000 25,000 25,000 0 0 006 06:00PM 03/08/16 3
88-20-36-227-014 71,150 71,150 60,000 60,000 (11,150) (11,150) 006 06:05PM 03/08/16 3
88-20-36-426-092 460,550 432,650 460,550 432,650 0 0 C10 01:00PM 03/22/16 24
88-99-00-060-945 84,660 84,660 84,660 84,660 0 0 C11 01:00PM 03/22/16 25
88-99-00-340-800 3,870 3,870 3,870 3,870 0 0 C12 01:00PM 03/22/16 25
88-99-00-397-980 92,690 92,690 92,690 92,690 0 0 C13 01:00PM 03/22/16 25
88-20-XX-152-005 87,830 60,350 0 0 (87,830) (60,350) PE01 01:00PM 03/22/16 27
88-20-XX-201-061 169,880 139,060 0 0 (169,880) (139,060) PE02 01:00PM 03/22/16 27
88-20-XX-151-002 92,430 38,360 0 0 (92,430) (38,360) PE03 01:00PM 03/22/16 27
88-20-XX-253-004 89,230 72,310 0 0 (89,230) (72,310) PE04 01:00PM 03/22/16 27
88-20-XX-155-012 115,610 92,120 115,610 92,120 0 0 PE05 01:00PM 03/22/16 27
88-20-XX-352-020 96,040 91,630 0 0 (96,040) (91,630) PE06 01:00PM 03/22/16 28
88-20-XX-377-009 98,470 78,780 0 0 (98,470) (78,780) PE07 01:00PM 03/22/16 28
88-20-XX-102-031 115,370 95,660 115,370 95,660 0 0 PE08 01:00PM 03/22/16 28
88-20-XX-153-001 134,040 97,380 0 0 (134,040) (97,380) PE09 01:00PM 03/22/16 28
88-20-XX-253-031 121,380 102,590 0 0 (121,380) (102,590) PE10 01:00PM 03/22/16 28
88-20-XX-377-046 102,260 76,180 0 0 (102,260) (76,180) PE11 01:00PM 03/22/16 29
88-20-XX-428-014 90,870 76,620 90,870 76,620 0 0 PE12 01:00PM 03/22/16 29
88-20-XX-132-001 50,800 50,800 50,800 50,800 0 0 PE13 01:00PM 03/22/16 29
88-20-XX-229-016 82,820 65,330 82,820 65,330 0 0 PE14 01:00PM 03/22/16 29
88-20-XX-481-012 140,210 83,700 0 0 (140,210) (83,700) PE15 01:00PM 03/22/16 29
88-20-XX-451-018 0 0 0 0 0 0 VE01 01:00PM 03/22/16 31
88-20-XX-132-008 0 0 0 0 0 0 VE02 01:00PM 03/22/16 31
88-20-XX-203-009 0 0 0 0 0 0 VE03 01:00PM 03/22/16 31
88-20-XX-103-003 0 0 0 0 0 0 VE04 01:00PM 03/22/16 31
88-20-XX-177-001 0 0 0 0 0 0 VE05 01:00PM 03/22/16 31
88-20-XX-277-006 0 0 0 0 0 0 VE06 01:00PM 03/22/16 31
88-20-XX-257-004 0 0 0 0 0 0 VE07 01:00PM 03/22/16 31
88-20-XX-427-008 0 0 0 0 0 0 VE08 01:00PM 03/22/16 31
88-20-XX-428-033 0 0 0 0 0 0 VE09 01:00PM 03/22/16 31
88-20-XX-152-006 0 0 0 0 0 0 VE10 01:00PM 03/22/16 31
88-20-XX-376-010 0 0 0 0 0 0 VE11 01:00PM 03/22/16 31
88-20-XX-176-050 0 0 0 0 0 0 VE12 01:00PM 03/22/16 31
88-20-XX-377-012 0 0 0 0 0 0 VE13 01:00PM 03/22/16 31

2016 March Board of Review - Cross Index 2 of 3



Parcel ID 2016 A/V 2016 T/V BoR A/V BoR T/V Change 
A/V

Change 
T/V Pet# Time Date Page

2016 March Board of Review
Cross Index

88-20-XX-426-002 0 0 0 0 0 0 VE14 01:00PM 03/22/16 31
88-20-XX-153-003 0 0 0 0 0 0 VE15 01:00PM 03/22/16 31
88-20-XX-226-008 0 0 0 0 0 0 VE16 01:00PM 03/22/16 31
88-20-XX-351-043 0 0 0 0 0 0 VE17 01:00PM 03/22/16 31
88-20-XX-379-010 0 0 0 0 0 0 VE18 01:00PM 03/22/16 31
88-20-XX-103-020 0 0 0 0 0 0 VE19 01:00PM 03/22/16 31
88-20-XX-204-009 0 0 0 0 0 0 VE20 01:00PM 03/22/16 31
88-20-XX-278-004 0 0 0 0 0 0 VE21 01:00PM 03/22/16 31
88-20-XX-202-006 0 0 0 0 0 0 VE22 01:00PM 03/22/16 31
88-20-XX-353-012 0 0 0 0 0 0 VE23 01:00PM 03/22/16 31
88-20-XX-477-014 0 0 0 0 0 0 VE24 01:00PM 03/22/16 31
88-20-XX-427-003 0 0 0 0 0 0 VE25 01:00PM 03/22/16 31
88-20-XX-155-002 0 0 0 0 0 0 VE26 01:00PM 03/22/16 31
88-20-XX-226-041 0 0 0 0 0 0 VE27 01:00PM 03/22/16 31
88-20-XX-302-019 0 0 0 0 0 0 VE28 01:00PM 03/22/16 31
88-20-XX-404-003 0 0 0 0 0 0 VE29 01:00PM 03/22/16 31
88-20-XX-131-023 0 0 0 0 0 0 VE30 01:00PM 03/22/16 31
88-20-XX-182-013 0 0 0 0 0 0 VE31 01:00PM 03/22/16 31
88-20-XX-310-023 0 0 0 0 0 0 VE32 01:00PM 03/22/16 31
88-20-XX-326-008 0 0 0 0 0 0 VE33 01:00PM 03/22/16 31
88-20-XX-478-009 0 0 0 0 0 0 VE34 01:00PM 03/22/16 31
88-20-XX-357-010 0 0 0 0 0 0 VE35 01:00PM 03/22/16 31
88-20-XX-101-013 0 0 0 0 0 0 VE36 01:00PM 03/22/16 31

2016 March Board of Review - Cross Index 3 of 3



stewartc
Text Box
P-03a



stewartc
Text Box
P-03b


	April 18, 2016 Agenda
	Cover Letter
	Top 10 Strategies
	AGENDA: Return to 1st Page
	EXPLANATION BOOKLET: Return to 1st Page
	INVOCATION:  Pastor Simion Timbuc from Bethesda Romanian Pentecostal Church
	PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE:
	A. CALL TO ORDER:
	B. ROLL CALL:
	C. CERTIFICATES OF RECOGNITION AND SPECIAL PRESENTATIONS:
	C-1 On Behalf of the City of Troy Employees’ Casual for a Cause Program for the Months of November and December 2015, a Check in the Amount of $869 Presented to Dr. Charles Main, Pediatric Oncologist, Beaumont Hospital, Scholarships for Pediatric Canc...
	C-2 Proclamation to Declare April as Child Abuse Prevention Awareness Month Presented to Patricia Rosen, Executive Director of CARE House, and Wendy Gueth, Administrative Director of CARE House (Presented by:  Cindy Stewart, Community Affairs Director)
	C-3 Proclamation to Support the National Association of Letter Carriers Annual Food Drive Day on May 14, 2016 Presented to James Hunter, NALC Regional Food Drive Coordinator, and Alex Viviano, NALC Troy Food Drive Coordinator (Presented by:  Cindy Ste...
	C-4 Recognition by Troy City Council for Sanctuary Lake and Sylvan Glen Golf Courses.  Sanctuary Lake was awarded Top Performer of the Year – The most successful facility based on financial performance.  Sylvan Glen won the ACE Award – The facility th...

	D. CARRYOVER ITEMS:
	D-1 No Carryover Items

	E. PUBLIC HEARINGS:
	E-1 No Public Hearings

	F. PUBLIC COMMENT FOR ITEMS ON THE AGENDA FROM TROY RESIDENTS AND BUSINESSES:
	G. CITY COUNCIL/CITY ADMINISTRATION RESPONSE/REPLY TO PUBLIC COMMENT:
	H. POSTPONED ITEMS:
	H-1 No Postponed Items

	I. REGULAR BUSINESS:
	I-1 Board and Committee Appointments: a) Mayoral Appointments – Brownfield Redevelopment Authority, Downtown Development Authority; b) City Council Appointments – Charter Revision Committee, Zoning Board of Appeals
	I-2 Board and Committee Nominations: a) Mayoral Nominations – Global Troy Advisory Committee; b) City Council Nominations – Animal Control Appeal Board, Charter Revision Committee, Employees’ Retirement System Board of Trustees / Retiree Health Care B...
	I-3 No Closed Session Requested
	I-4 Standard Purchasing Resolutions 1, 2 and 3 for Special Assessment District for the Paving of the Westerly 220 Feet of Cherry Street in Section 27 (Introduced by:  Nino Licari, City Assessor)
	I-5 Agreement with North Woodward Community Foundation for Use of Public Property for “Troy Family Daze” Festival (Introduced by:  Tom Kaszubski, North Woodward Community Foundation Executive Director)

	J. CONSENT AGENDA:
	J-1a Approval of “J” Items NOT Removed for Discussion
	J-1b  Address of “J” Items Removed for Discussion by City Council
	J-2  Approval of City Council Minutes
	a) City Council Minutes-Draft – April 4, 2016

	J-3 Proposed City of Troy Proclamations:
	a) Child Abuse Prevention Awareness Month – April 2016
	b) National Association of Letter Carriers Food Drive Day – May 14, 2016

	J-4 Standard Purchasing Resolutions:
	a) Standard Purchasing Resolution 2:  Sole Bidder Meeting Specifications – Interoperability Repeater – Police Department
	b) Standard Purchasing Resolution 3:  Exercise Renewal Option – Concrete Slab Replacement Program
	c) Standard Purchasing Resolution 4:  National Joint Powers Alliance (NJPA) Cooperative Agreement – Kubota Tractor – B3350HSDDC and Bid Waiver – Kubota Tractor Implements
	d) Standard Purchasing Resolution 2:  Low Bidder Meeting Specifications – Fitness Equipment – Police Department
	e) Standard Purchasing Resolution 4:  NJPA Purchasing Cooperative – Hoist Equipment
	f) Standard Purchasing Resolution 3:  Exercise Renewal Option – Camp Ticonderoga Restaurant Operations
	g) Standard Purchasing Resolution 2:  Award to Low Bidder Meeting Specifications and Budget Amendment – Slide Repairs at Troy Family Aquatic Center

	J-5 Suggested Resolution to Schedule a Closed Session on May 23, 2016 for the Annual Evaluation of the City Attorney
	J-6 Cost Participation Agreement for I-75 Phase I Reconstruction – North of Coolidge to North of South Boulevard – MDOT Contract Number 16-5075
	J-7 Authorization to Request Reimbursement – Reimbursement From Oakland County West Nile Virus Fund
	J-8 Amendment of Agreement for Use of Driveway – Amendment to Allow the Use of Flynn Park Driveway for Access to Beaumont Hospital From South Boulevard During Dequindre Road Reconstruction
	J-9 Troy v Behunin
	J-10 Stonecrest PUD Legal Description Ratification

	K. MEMORANDUMS AND FUTURE COUNCIL AGENDA ITEMS:
	K-1 Announcement of Public Hearings:  None Submitted
	K-2 Memorandums (Items submitted to City Council that may require consideration at  some future point in time):  None Submitted

	L. PUBLIC COMMENT FOR ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA FROM TROY RESIDENTS AND BUSINESSES:
	M. CITY COUNCIL/CITY ADMINISTRATION RESPONSE/REPLY TO PUBLIC COMMENT:
	N. COUNCIL REFERRALS:
	N-1  No Council Referrals

	O. COUNCIL COMMENTS:
	O-1  No Council Comments Advanced

	P. REPORTS:
	P-1 Minutes – Boards and Committees:
	a) Election Commission-Final – February 10, 2016
	b) Building Code Board of Appeals-Final – March 2, 2016
	c) Election Commission-Draft – March 24, 2016
	d) Building Code Board of Appeals-Draft – April 6, 2016

	P-2 Department Reports:
	a) Building Department Activity Report – March, 2016
	b) 2016 City of Troy Assessment Roll and Board of Review Report

	P-3 Letters of Appreciation:
	a) To the Troy Police Department from Michelle and Kirk Down Regarding Officer Morse
	b) To Chief Mayer from Arnette Heintze Regarding Officer Todd Gustke

	P-4 Proposed Proclamations/Resolutions from Other Organizations:  None Submitted

	Q. COMMENTS ON ITEMS ON OR NOT ON THE AGENDA FROM MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC OUTSIDE OF TROY (NOT RESIDENTS OF TROY AND NOT FROM TROY BUSINESSES):
	R. CLOSED SESSION:
	R-1 No Closed Session Requested

	S. ADJOURNMENT:
	Attachments.pdf
	20160418 Agenda - C-02  Child Abuse Prevention Awareness Month 2016.pdf
	20160418 Agenda - C-03 Letter Carrier Food Drive 2016
	20160418 Agenda - I-04  SPRs 1, 2 and 3 for a Special Assessment District for the Paving Westerly 220 Feet of Cherry Street in Section 27
	20160418 Agenda - I-05  Agreement with North Woodward Community Foundation for Use of Public Property for Troy Family Daze Festival
	20160418 Agenda - J-02a  City Council Minutes-Draft - April 4, 2016
	A. CALL TO ORDER:
	B. ROLL CALL:
	C. CERTIFICATES OF RECOGNITION AND SPECIAL PRESENTATIONS:
	C-1 Legislative Update (Presented by:  State Representative Martin Howrylak)
	C-2 Presentation of the Avondale Youth Assistance Annual Report to Mayor Dane Slater and Troy City Council in Appreciation for City of Troy Supporting Avondale Youth Assistance (Presented by:  Board Chairperson Michael Kazyak)

	D. CARRYOVER ITEMS:
	D-1 No Carryover Items

	E. PUBLIC HEARINGS:
	E-1 No Public Hearings

	F. PUBLIC COMMENT FOR ITEMS ON THE AGENDA FROM TROY RESIDENTS AND BUSINESSES:
	G. CITY COUNCIL/CITY ADMINISTRATION RESPONSE/REPLY TO PUBLIC COMMENT:
	H. POSTPONED ITEMS:
	H-1 No Postponed Items

	I. REGULAR BUSINESS:
	I-1 Board and Committee Appointments: a) Mayoral Appointments – None; b) City Council Appointments – Civil Service Commission (Act 78) Confirmation
	I-2 Board and Committee Nominations: a) Mayoral Nominations – Brownfield Redevelopment Authority, Downtown Development Authority; b) City Council Nominations – Charter Revision Committee, Zoning Board of Appeals
	I-3 No Closed Session Requested
	I-4 Establishment of the Global Troy Advisory Committee (Introduced by:  Eleanor Yoon, Management Assistant)
	I-5 Application to De-List 3645 Crooks Road (Introduced by:  Brent Savidant, Planning Director)
	I-6 Resolution to Approve Volunteer Firefighter Incentive Plan and Trust and to Transfer Available Funding to the Trust  (Introduced by: Thomas Darling, Director of Financial Services) (Presented by:  Michael Van Overbeke, Special Counsel)
	I-7 Standard Purchasing Resolution 8:  Best Value Award – Construction Manager at Risk Services – Fire Station #4  (Introduced by:  David Roberts, Fire Chief, Steve Pallotta, Director of Building Operations, and MaryBeth Murz, Purchasing Manager)

	J. CONSENT AGENDA:
	J-1a Approval of “J” Items NOT Removed for Discussion
	J-1b  Address of “J” Items Removed for Discussion by City Council
	J-2  Approval of City Council Minutes
	a) City Council Minutes-Draft – March 21, 2016

	J-3 Proposed City of Troy Proclamations:
	a) Fair Housing Month – April 2016

	J-4 Standard Purchasing Resolutions:
	a) Standard Purchasing Resolution 9:  Approval to Expend Funds for Membership Dues and Renewals Over $10,000 – Michigan Municipal League
	b) Standard Purchasing Resolution 2:  Award to Low Bidder Meeting Specifications – Asphalt Paving Materials - Hot Patch

	J-5 Suggested Resolution to Schedule a Closed Session on May 9, 2016 for the Annual Evaluation of the City Manager

	K. MEMORANDUMS AND FUTURE COUNCIL AGENDA ITEMS:
	K-1 Announcement of Public Hearings:  None Submitted
	K-2 Memorandums (Items submitted to City Council that may require consideration at  some future point in time):  None Submitted

	L. PUBLIC COMMENT FOR ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA FROM TROY RESIDENTS AND BUSINESSES:
	M. CITY COUNCIL/CITY ADMINISTRATION RESPONSE/REPLY TO PUBLIC COMMENT:
	N. COUNCIL REFERRALS:
	N-1  No Council Referrals

	O. COUNCIL COMMENTS:
	O-1  Council Comments

	P. REPORTS:
	P-1 Minutes – Boards and Committees:
	a) Animal Control Appeal Board-Final – December 2, 2015
	b) Traffic Committee-Final – January 20, 2016
	c) Planning Commission-Final – March 8, 2016
	d) Zoning Board of Appeals-Draft – March 15, 2016
	e) Planning Commission-Draft – March 22, 2016
	f) Animal Control Appeal Board-Draft – March 23, 2016

	P-2 Department Reports:
	a) ICCA Annual Report

	P-3 Letters of Appreciation:
	a) To Assistant Chief Riesterer from John Runyan, Sach Waldman, Regarding Fire Department Participation in the Boy Scout and Cub Scout Annual First Aid Rally
	b) To Chief Mayer from Laura Scharfenkamp Regarding Outstanding Service by PSA Jerilyn Sievers and Officer Adam Sinutko
	c) To Chief Mayer from Daniel Cojanu, Canine Advocacy Program Director, Regarding Outstanding Service by Officer Kristine Shuler

	P-4 Proposed Proclamations/Resolutions from Other Organizations:  None Submitted

	Q. COMMENTS ON ITEMS ON OR NOT ON THE AGENDA FROM MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC OUTSIDE OF TROY (NOT RESIDENTS OF TROY AND NOT FROM TROY BUSINESSES):
	R. CLOSED SESSION:
	R-1 No Closed Session Requested

	S. ADJOURNMENT:

	20160418 Agenda - J-04a  SPR2 Sole Bidder Meeting Specifications - Interoperability Repeater - Police Department
	20160418 Agenda - J-04b  SPR3 Exercise Renewal Option - Concrete Slab Replacement Program
	20160418 Agenda - J-04c  SPR4 National Joint Powers Alliance (NJPA) Cooperative Agreement - Kubota Tractor - B335HSDC and Bid Waiver - Kubota Tractor Implements
	20160418 Agenda - J-04d  SPR2 Low Bidder Meeting Specifications - Fitness Equipment - Police Department
	20160418 Agenda - J-04e  SPR4  NJPA Purchasing Cooperative - Shop Equipment
	20160418 Agenda - J-04f  SPR Exercise Renewal Option - Camp Ticonderoga Restaurant Operations
	20160418 Agenda - J-04g  SPR2 Award to Low Bidder Meeting Specifications and Budget Amendment - Slide Repairs at Troy Family Aquatic Center
	20160418 Agenda - J-06 Cost Participation Agreement for I-75 Phase I Reconstruction North of Coolidge to North of South Boulevard - MDOT Contract Number 16-5075
	20160418 Agenda - J-07  Authorization to Request Reimbursement - Reimbursement from Oakland County West Nile Virus Fund
	20160418 Agenda - J-08  Amendment of Agreement for Use of Driveway - Amendment to Allow the Use of Flynn Park Driveway
	20160418 Agenda - J-09  Troy v Behunin
	20160418 Agenda - J-10  Stonecrest PUD Legal Description Ratification
	20160418 Agenda - P-01a  Election Commission-Final - February 10, 2016
	20160418 Agenda - P-01b  Building Code Board of Appeals-Final - March 2, 2016
	20160418 Agenda - P-01c  Election Commission-Draft - March 24, 2016
	20160418 Agenda - P-01d  Building Code Board of Appeals-Draft - April 6, 2016
	20160418 Agenda - P-02a  Building Department Activity Report - March 2016
	20160418 Agenda - P-02b  2016 City of Troy Assessment Roll and Board of Review Report
	20160418 Agenda - P-03a  LoA to Troy Police Department from Michelle and Kirk Down Regarding Officer Morse
	20160418 Agenda - P-03b  LoA to Chief Mayer from Arnette F. Heintze Regarding Officer Todd Gustke


